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AGENDA OF THE MEETING OF THE REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO

February 11, 2013
9:00 a.m. — 11:30 a.m. 1:00 p.m. — 3:00 p.m. Student Union Ballroom C
Regents Executive Session/Luncheon, 12:30 p.m. Cherry Silver Room
Confirmation of a Quorum: Adoption of the Agenda, Regent President Jack L. Fortner .......

Approval of Summarized Minutes of the December 11, 2012 Board of Regents Meeting .....

. Presentation of Nambe Lobo Heads, Regent President Jack L. Fortner

o Regent Carolyn J. Abeita
o Student Regent Jacob P. Wellman

Introduction- Regent Conrad D. James, Ph.D.
President's Administrative Report, President Robert G, Frank.........c...cocccccoiiii i
Presentation/Overview of UNM2020 Process to Date and Presentation of the Goals for

Consideration of Regents. President Robert G. Frank, Steve Sioate, Cirra, Inc.

Comments from Regents

Public Comment, specific to agenda items

Proposed Extension of Timeline to Complete Form of Lease between UNM and Fairmount
Properties under the Master Development Agreement. Regent James H. Koch ..................

Regent Committee Reports

Finance and Facilities Committee, Regent James H. Koch, Chair

Action ltems:

1. Approval of Fiscal Watch Report and Monthly Consolidated Financial Reports ..............
Liz Metzger, Interim University Controller

Proposed Consent Agenda ltems: 2,3,4,5,6.

2. Disposition of Surplus Property for Main Campus on lists dated December 4, 2012 and
January 18, 2013. Bruce Cherrin, Chief Procurement Officer

3. Lobo Development Corporation Annual Meeting of the Member ...
Steven Beffort Secretary/ Treasurer, [.obo Development Corporation.
a. Approval of the Summarized Minutes of the January 10, 2012 Meeting.
b. Approval of the FY 2011-12 Audit

4. Approval of Nomination of Steven Beffort to Lobo Energy, Inc. ...
David W. Harris, EVP Administration

5. Lobo Energy, Inc. Annual Meeting of the Member ...........ccooiiiiii

Mary Vosevich, VP Lobo Energy, Inc.
a. Approval of the Summarized Minutes of the February 14, 2012 Meeting
b. Approval of the FY 2011-12 Audit

6. Approval of Second Amendment to Lease of Real Property for Configurable Space .....

......... 8

Microsystems Innovations and Application Center (COSMIAC) located at 2350 Alamo SE.

Tom Neale, Associate Director Real Estate



Proposed Agenda ltems, 7.8.9,10:

7.

10.

Approval of STC.UNM Annual Report to the Board of Regents of UNM............c...ccooeieenn. 11
Lisa Kuuttila, President/CEQ, STC.UNM

Approval of Request for Capital Project Approval for Tennis Center, Phase One ................. 12
Andrew Cullen, AVP, Planning, Budget & Analysis

Approval of Request to Establish a Quasi-Endowment Fund..........cc..oooiiiiiiinnrnneonns 13
Tariq Khraishi, Associate Professor Mechanical Engineening

Approval of HSC Regents Membership ... 14
Regent James H. Koch, Chair, F & F Committee

Information ltems:

11.

12.

13.

14.

CONEraCt INTOrMI At 0N e 15

1. Earth & Planetary Sciences — PerkinElmer Health Sciences,
Bruce Cherrin, Chief Procurement Officer

University Roles, Impacts and Public Subsidy for UNM Press,.......ccevcivvieiviceeee e, 16
John Byram, Director, UNM Press

FY 2013/14 Budget Development Update, ...........ccco et 17
Andrew Cullen, AVP Planning Budget & Analysis

UNM Council of Design Excellence and AIA New MeXiCO, ..........ccooevr it 18
Van Gilbert, Architect, PC

Health Sciences Board, Regent Carolyn J. Abeita, Chair

Action ltems:

A

ReQUESE TOr APPIOVAL ..oo e e 19
1. UNMH Contracts with Seven Bar Flying Service, Inc., Interior Office Solutions, and
Yearout Service, Donner Plumbing and B&D Industries, Flia Watt, Steve McKernan

2. Naming Approval: Center of Endoscopic Surgery, Howard Yonas, MD ..............cccccco oo 20

Information ltems:

3. Request for Approval of UNMH Contracts with Valero Marketing & Supply Company, ..21
Ella Watt/Steve McKeman

4. Continuing Medical Education-Medical Education Technologies, Robert Fondino............. 22

Academic/Student Affairs & Research Committee, Regent Bradley Hosmer, Chair

Action ltems:
A. Approval of;
1. Major in Chicana and Chicano StUIES, ... 23
Irene Vasquez, Director, Chicana and Chicano Studies.
2. Certificate in Transnational Chicano StUdIes ...........oociiviiiiii e 24
3. Certificate in New Mexico Cultural LandSCapes.......ccccvrieiiiiic i 25
4. Associate of Applied Science in Robotics-UNM Los AlamOS.........oco oo 26

Cedric Page, Executive Director, UNM Los Alamos

5. Certificate in Automotive Technology-UNM Valencia ...........cccccccciiiiei e 27
Richard Sax, Dean of Instruction, UNM Valencia
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8. Certificate in Game Design and Simulation-UNM Valencia.............cc.ccoeee i,
7. Associate in Applied Science in Game Design and Simulation-UNM Valencia................

8. Certificate in Information Technology Support-UNM Ta0s ..........cccoviiveiviiie i
Dr. Kate O'Neill, Executive Director, UNM Taos

9. Associate of Applied Science in Digital Media Arts-UNM Taos .......cc..cooooviiivii i
10. Approval of Associate of Applied Science in Information Technology with

Cyber security-UNM-LOS AlGMOS, ..ottt
Cedric Page, Executive Director, UNM Los Alamos.,

Information ltems:

11. Interdisciplinary Studies Management & Funding Proposal ............cccc.cooovviiiiiiiiicenn,
Mike Dougher, Sr. Vice Provost

12. Honors College Update ... e
Kate Krause, Dean, Honors College

Audit Committee, Regent Gene Gallegos, Chair, No Report

Comments from REUENES" AUVISOIS v.vvvivviir oottt se st s e e et ee e e e ee et ereereee s i

Amy Neel, President, Faculty Senate
Mary Clark, President, Staff Council
Marisa Silva, President, GPSA
Carolme Muralda Presudent ASUNM

f iif 3 ,«“,, e i
Duffy Swan, Presudent UNM Alumm Assot:lat|on
Gary Gordon, Chair, UNM Foundation
Greg Heileman, Executive Director & Secretary of Board, UNM Parent Association
Dr. Donald W. Dusynski, President, UNM Retiree Association

170 y,( ﬂé
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VIII. Public Comment

IX. Vote to close the meeting and to proceed into Executive Session.

X.

Xl.

XIL.

Executive Session will be held from. 12:30 p.m until completed in the Cherry Silver Room

A. Discussion and determination where appropriate of threatened or pending litigation

Pursuant to Section 10-15-1.H (7) NMSA (1978).

Discussion and determination where appropriate of the purchase, acquisition or
disposal of real property pursuant to Section 10-15-1 H (8) NMSA (1978).

Discussion and determination where appropriate of long range strategic planning
related to public hospitals pursuant to Section 10-15-1H) (9) NMSA (1978.

. Discussion and determination where appropriate of limited personnel matters pursuant
to Section 10-15-1.H (2), NMSA (1978)

Discussion of matters involving contents of competitive sealed proposals under the
Procurement Code pursuant to section 10-15-1.H(6).

Vote to re-open meeting.

. Certification that only those matters described in Agenda ltem X. were discussed in

Executive Session and if necessary, final action with regard to those matters will be
taken in Open Session.

Adjournment



The University of New Mexico
Board of Regents’ Meeting
December 11, 2012
Student Union Building Ballroom C
Meeting Minutes

Members present: President Jack L. Fortner, Vice President Don L. Chalmers, Secretary Treasurer
Carolyn J. Abeita, J.E. “Gene” Gallegos, Bradley C. Hosmer, James H. Koch, Jacob P. Wellman
(Quorum).

Administration present: President Robert Frank, Executive Vice President David Harris, Chancellor Paul
Roth, Senior Vice Provost for Academic Affairs Michael Dougher, Vice President Josephine de
Leon (Equity and Inclusion), Vice President Helen Gonzales, Vice President Paul Krebs
(Athletics), Sr, Executive Officer Ava Lovell (Finance and Administration), Vice President Eliseo
Torres (Student Affairs), Interim University Counsel Lee Peifer.

Regents’ Advisors present: President Amy Neel (Faculty Senate), President Mary Clark (Staff Council),
Chair Gary Gordon (UNM Foundation), Executive Director and Board Secretary Greg Heileman
(UNM Parent Association), President Donald W. Dusynski (Retiree Association).

Regent Fortner called the meeting to order at 9:10 a.m.

L Confirmation of a Quorum; Adoption of the Agenda, Regent Fortner

Motion to move Health Sciences Board Action Items 1, 2, 3, 4 and 6 to Consent Items and to remove
Action Item 5 from the Agenda passed unanimously (1 Abeita, 2" Chalmers).

Regent Abeita noted that Item 6 is also on the Agenda as Finance and Facilities Committee
(F&F) Agenda Item D.

IL Approval of Summarized Minutes of the October 9, 2012 BOR meeting, Regent Fortner

Motion to approve the minutes of the October 9, 2012 meeting passed unanimously (1* Gallegos, 2™
Abeita).

III.  President’s Administrative Report, President Robert Frank

President Frank reported there has been substantial progress in discussions with the Sandia
Foundation and a MOU (Memo of Understanding) should be forthcoming shortly.

He stated there has been a great deal of discussion regarding the Funding Formula, UNM has
testified before the LFC (Legislative Finance Committee) arguing there should be three distinct
formulas: one for the research universities, one for other four-year institutions and one for two-
year institutions. This will allow the legislature to more easily implement policies for each of the
sectors individually.

After a two-day meeting with the other Presidents of Mountain West Conference schools, Dr.
Frank reports that they continue to feel the conference is in a pretty good situation right now so
no decisions were made.

UNM now has a storefront open in Beijing and in 2013, we will admit students from the People’s
Republic of China. We will continue to recruit international students and increase the support
systems available to them once they arrive.

With regard to RCM (Responsibility Center Management), a recommendation from the
committee is expected this spring.

Dr. Frank will be meeting with the BOR regarding the upcoming rebid on Sandia Labs. He
expects it to come to a head in February. He will provide the regents with a briefing paper in the
next three to four weeks.
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Kevin Stevenson has completed a Capacity Analysis at both the graduate and under graduate
level. It is important that we function at our maximum capacity, the ability to fill all of our seats
so that we do not have to hire more faculty or build more classrooms. That is our efficiency
point. In the first analysis, while UNM is doing this much better than most universities, we can
always do better.

Regent Abeita noted that several courses necessary for a degree program are offered just once a
year; she hopes the Capacity Analysis work will consider this issue, as well as class wait lists.
Dr. Frank said they would consider those issues.

Comments from Regents

Regent Koch commented on the idea that Regents should have more of an academic background.
He stated that Don Chalmers brings considerable business acumen to the Board. It was key to
getting the Rio Rancho campus up and running. Gene Gallegos brings legal expertise to the
Board, demonstrated by the settlement that was avoided; the case has been successfully litigated
through the trail court and on appeal. It is doubtful the plaintiffs will petition the Supreme Court.
As a result, there is a bond fund of nearly $4 million that will be available for the Law School
Endowment for a Professorship in Evidence and Procedure. Former Regent Mel Eaves provided
legal expertise to the BOR as Regent Abeita does today.

Regent Fortner noted that all members of the BOR have received the Staff Council resolution
regarding the compensation plan,

Public Comment, specific to agenda items (none)

IVv. Approval of Pottery Mound Land Transfer, Michael Anderson, Associate University Counsel,
Valentino Jaramillo and Daniel Waseta, Pueblo of Isleta Cultural Affairs Committee

Motion to approve the Resolution of the Regents of the University of New Mexico authorizing and
directing the transfer of the Pottery Mound to the Pueblo of Isleta passed unanimously (1** Abeita,
2" Koch).

Mr. Anderson stated that the University has determined that the Pueblo of Isleta is in the best
position to manage, protect and preserve the important site known as Pottery Mound. That, in
addition to the cultural significance of the site to the Pueblo of Isleta, has led to the decision that
the University should convey its interest to the Pueblo. The draft resolution directs and
authorizes the Executive Vice President of Administration to quit claim all of the University’s
right, title and interest to the Pottery Mound site to the Pueblo of Isleta, while reserving to the
University a reasonable right of access for non-collecting, non-disturbing scientific study,
including student training.

Mr. Jaramillo, Director of Cultural Affairs for Isleta Pueblo, thanked the University for its
decision to transfer this site to the Pueblo of Isleta. This decision has great significance not only
for the Pueblo of Isleta, but for other tribal groups in New Mexico, as well. It signifies a return of
this historic past to the rightful owners and recognizes the ongoing connection between our
ancestors, those who have gone before us, and those of us who are still here, the descendants.
There is a strong connection between what has been uncovered at Pottery Mound and what still
exists in the community. Those who have seen the Kiva Murals and the pottery pieces can
understand the importance of the site. It remains a window to the past. The Pueblo of Isleta, and
the Cultural Affairs Department, appreciate the efforts by UNM, going back to the days of Dr.
Frank Hibben, to preserve and protect the past. We will do everything to protect the site from
vandals and those who engage in illegal collecting. We will protect it not only from looters, but
also from environmental impact or damage. We are caretakers of the land. Thank you to the
Pueblo of Isleta’s Governor’s Office as well as to UNM.

Regent Koch noted this is similar to a return of land to Cochiti Pueblo in 2004, It reaffirms the
University’s conviction of the importance of Native Americans to UNM.
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BOR officers signed the resolution.

V. Regent Committee Reports (reports are included in BOR E-Book)

Finance and Facilities Committee, Regent Don Chalmers, Chair

Consent Items:

Motion to approve consent agenda items A, B, C, D, E, F & G passed unanimously (1** Chalmers,
2" Gallegos).

A. Disposition of Surplus Property for Main Campus on lists dated October 26, 2012 and
November 16, 2012

B. Contract Approval:
Information Technology/Telecommunications - NEC

C. Approval of;
Capital Project for University Advisement & Enrichment Center/University Communications
& Marketing Backfill Renovation

D. Approval of Second Amendment to Lease-Center for Development and Disability 2300 &
2340 Menaul Blvd. NE

Regent Koch noted that, per BOR minutes, the proposal for the purchase of 1650 University
included the Center for Development and Disability (CDD) and the Center on Alcohol,
Substance Abuse and Addictions (CASAA) as anchor tenants of that building, Regent Koch
asked several questions. Will 1650 be fully occupied without CDD? Are the UNM tenants
that will replace CDD going to save the University rent dollars? What is the cost of that
building now? What are the improvements going to cost? Will we now be required to go
before the Board of Finance regarding 16507 The Regent has no problem with the current
location of CDD or this amendment, it is just that the proposal represented that CDD and
CASAA would not be renting outside space any longer.

Regent Chalmers said that F&F has asked for an update at their next meeting on tenancy at
1650. Regent Koch asked Chancellor Roth to confirm that they expect no problems filling
that building with tenants that will save UNM on rent currently paid to outside landlords.

Chancellor Roth said circumstances have changed since the purchase of 1650. He agreed that
that F&F and the BOR should have been updated on the developments that have led to the
decisions not to locate CDD and CASA at 1650.

E. Approval of UNM Historic Preservation Plan

F. Approval of Naming of Outdoor Basketball court at School of Law “Ferguson Court”
Regent Fortner remembered Will Ferguson with fondness and thanked him for his donation.

G. Approval of Fiscal Watch Report and Monthly Consolidated Financial Reports.

Regent Fortner gave notice that, in the future, Agenda Items for discussion should not be put on a
Consent Agenda.

Action Ttems:

H. Approval of ACC Student Housing Lease Amendments (Lobo Village), Kim Murphy,
Director Real Estate

Motion to approve the lease amendments to Sections 7.3, 20.1, 20.2, and 22.1 (omitting Section 5.4
entirely) passed unanimously (1* Gallegos, 2" Chalmers).

Mr. Murphy: We are requesting approval of an amendment to the Lobo Village lease with

ACC (American Campus Communities). In the course of finalizing the ACC project on Main

Campus, Casas del Rio, we made certain improvements and clarifications to the lease. We

are proposing to incorporate certain of those changes into the Lobo Village lease agreement.

The comparison of changes document prepared for F&F is part of the documentation before
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you. We are incorporating language previously approved in the Casas del Rio lease into the
Lobo Village lease.

Regent Chalmers noted these are not changes to the former “deal points™ but just language
changes.

Regent Gallegos objected to the inclusion in the Lobo Village lease of the naming rights
section, Section 5.4. “Regents’ policy 2.11 makes it very clear that the naming of any
facility, room, building, what have you, on campus is to be accomplished and approved by
the BOR.” He believes there is a big problem incorporating this, the naming of a “project,”
into the lease. It sets a bad precedent.

Regent Abeita asked if the language “in a fashion consistent with UNM policy” was not
sufficient to assure that naming would not devolve to a third party. Regent Gallegos said
“Houses of the River” has already been named without BOR approval. He does not believe
this should be embedded in the lease, particularly when this lease might be a model for future
leases and propagate “naming rights” issues.

Regent Hosmer asked if an amendment to Section 5.4 specifying, “Lessee will propose the
name for the Project” would satisfy Regent Gallegos’ concerns.

Regent Gallegos stated that, traditionally, faculty members, deans, presidents propose these
names. It is internal to the community. He is opposed to the idea of some third party
contractor having any role, at all, in proposing names,

I.  Approval of South Campus Commercial-Master Development Agreement Fairmont
Properties, LLC (Cleveland OH), David Harris, EVP for Administration

Motion to approve the UNM-Fairmont Properties, LLC Master Development Agreement for
development of a South Campus mixed-use retail-focused project, with substitute Exhibits B and C
and the substitution of the proposed reciprocal non-compete language for the language currently in
Section 5.3, and that Lobo Development Corporation be instructed to proceed with the negotiation
of a form of ground lease for the project, which, if and when approved by the Board of Regents,
will be inserted as Exhibit I to the Master Development Agreement passed with six Regents voting
yea and Regent Gallegos voting no (1* Chalmers, 2™ Koch).

Motion to approve a commitment of up to 10 million dollars of real estate sale proceeds — currently
managed by the UNM Foundation — which shall be made available for the South Campus
commercial development project, with the understanding that final approval and actual
expenditure of the funds, or any portion thereof, for the funding of infrastructure or other
investment opportunities will require subsequent Regent approval passed unanimously (1*
Chalmers, 2" Koch).

David Harris, EVP of Administration, said this particular Master Development Agreement
(MDA) is being recommended to the Regents on a unanimous vote by the Board of Directors
of the Lobo Development Corporation. Since the establishment of the Lobo Development
Corp. (LDC) in 2007, we have tried several times to secure a Master Developer to provide the
expertise we lack. We now believe that the lands surrounding and south of The Pit provide
an immediate opportunity, and not the locations on Lomas Blvd., especially with our Athletic
Facilities and Lobo Village in the area. President Frank has led the negotiations with
Fairmont over the last six months. This agreement is really the start of the process. There are
several steps along the way, each of which will be subject to BOR approval.

Steven Beffort said that within the MOU between Lobo Development and the BOR are some
specifics that identify that Lobo Development is to relieve the University of the responsibility
to manage and develop real estate, to maximize returns to the University from real estate

assets, to provide net revenue to the University to support its teaching, research and service
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missions and to create learning opportunities for students through its development activities.
We will be using a two-step negotiation process for this development that we have used in
previous developments.

The first step is to develop an MDA that outlines expectations of Fairmont and UNM,
including a form of ground lease. The MDA before you has been vetted, unanimously
approved by the LDC Board and sent to F&F. We ask for BOR approval of the MDA, which
will allow negotiations to proceed on the form of the ground lease for parcel specific ground
leases to follow. The approved Ground Lease Form will be incorporated as an exhibit to the
MDA. The goal is to bring the Ground Lease Form back to the BOR for approval within
sixty days.

The second item for which we are seeking approval is the authority to consider the use of
funds up to $10 million to enhance the infrastructure value of the property. With that
authority, it will be possible to negotiate ground rent on both developed and undeveloped
property. That funding would be provided from real estate sale proceeds currently managed
by the UNM Foundation. Once the form of ground lease is determined, parcel-specific
preliminary materials will be submitted by Fairmont and, if approved by the BOR,
negotiations will commence on specific lease agreements, which will include the financial
elements of each deal.

Eric Ludit of Forest City Real Estate Services: We were retained by Lobo Development to
assist with the development of the South Campus properties. We have had a long
relationship with the University, as a consultant to LDC and a as a partner at Mesa del Sol.
Much of our business is partnering with university such as MIT, Johns Hopkins and the
University of Pennsylvania to bring to fruition developments such as this one. In that role,
we have signed documents such as this one. It is logical that this property should be
developed as commercial property. You could accomplish that in two ways. The first would
be to just sell the land to a developer. I think UNM realized it would be best to maintain at
least some control over what happens on the South Campus to protect what you have already
created there, with The Pit, Lobo Village and the Science and Technology Park. We believe
this MDA preserves that control. This puts together a public/private partnership between
UNM and Fairmont Properties, with their expertise in developing commercial properties with
universities. The MDA provides Fairmont with the assurances it needs to begin to expend
resources to put together preliminary site plans, leasing efforts, designs, pro forma and
budgets. It also gives them some land control. It allows UNM to retain a voice throughout
the development process and beyond. It gives the BOR the ability to approve the ground
leases as the projects come together. It gives UNM the right to approve project plans,
leasing, project budgets, operating pro forma. The University can, going forward, assure that
what is developed on the South Campus positively reflects the values of the University and
ultimately enhances the image and brand of UNM. The document is flexible. The time is
right to move forward with this project—retailers are beginning to look forward to 2014 and
beyond for new ways/places to enter the market.

John Salazar: The MDA names the parties to the agreement and the land to be developed,
three separate parcels on the South Campus (described in Exhibit A of the MDA). To go
forward at all the BOR must approve the MDA. If you do, the next step is to negotiate a form
of ground lease for Parcel Three. Parcel Three is the largest and most complicated parcel. It
will be developed in phases; there will be retail aspects, there will be restaurants, there may
be some offices. The form of ground lease will not contain economic provisions. There are
no economic provisions in the MDA. If you do not like the form of ground lease brought
back to you, the MDA terminates. If you approve the form of ground lease, it becomes part
of the MDA as Exhibit I. Then Fairmont will submit preliminary materials, including plans,
schedule and budgets to Lobo Development. The preliminary plans are very important to the
future approval process because they will contain conceptual plans, designs, drawings, site
development, architecture, landscaping, signage, and infrastructure. The preliminary plans
will also include a preliminary budget, including development and operating pro formas,
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proposed rent, financing terms and equity return rates anticipated for their investors. At this
point, you will have a very good idea of what the development will look like, who are likely
tenants and the economics of the project and you still have not entered into a ground lease.
When LDC determines that the preliminary materials are complete and that they are satisfied
with them, the materials will be forwarded to the Regents. The BOR must then approve the
preliminary plans or that parcel is out of the deal completely. There is no ground lease and
there is no commitment to Fairmont yet. If you do approve the preliminary plans, that parcel
becomes an Approved Parcel. Then Fairmont would prepare final materials, final budgets,
final plans, and final schedules. LDC would then review the final materials and, if satisfied
that the final materials are consistent with the preliminary materials (because the BOR will
have approved of the preliminary materials) Fairmont would develop the Ground Lease.

Mr. Salazar confirmed to Regent Fortner that one, two or three parcels could/would be
developed under the MDA. Regent Abeita asked for clarification of a “discontinued parcel.”
Mr. Salazar responded that if the preliminary materials are disapproved, UNM will tell
Fairmont why they are disapproved. Fairmont will have an opportunity to cure the defect the
University sees. If the University approves, the process proceeds. If not, that parcel is no
longer eligible for development.

Regent Koch said, as Chair of the Board of Lobo Development, he intends to move all of the
materials out of LDC and to the BOR F&F Committee as quickly as possible,

Mr. Salazar continued: The next step is the development of the Ground Lease. The Ground
Lease will contain economic provisions. [f a Ground Lease satisfactory to the BOR cannot
be developed, that parcel becomes a Discontinued Parcel and is out of the deal. The MDA, if
executed, gives Fairmont the opportunity to convince the Regents that you should do business
with them. They will have certain exclusive rights for a five-year period from the execution
of a Ground Lease for each parcel. Their exclusivity does not commence until the Ground
Lease is signed. If they are slow, you would have the opportunity to deal with other
developers. There is an agreement that UNM and Fairmont will not compete with each other
during the five-year period. Attab 5 of your bound materials, you will find substitute
language for Section 5.3, different from what was forwarded from LDC, to establish a
reciprocal non-compete. Behind tab 6, you will find three sheets, rather than the two sheets
forwarded by LDC. The addition of page three shows the shopping center component of
Parcel 3. Tab 7 contains a description of all three parcels. The document forwarded from
LDC contained a description of Parcel 3 only. Tab 8 has a matrix of questions raised and
answers to them.

Regent Koch asked if the MDA specifically stated that the BOR could invest in
infrastructure. President Frank said he believes Fairmont would welcome such an
investment. Regent Chalmers stated that the second motion the BOR is being asked to
approve is a commitment of up to $10 million for the South Campus commercial
development project, final approval and actual expenditure of which will require subsequent
BOR approval.

Regent Gallegos noted that investment in infrastructure by UNM required a completely
different type of ground lease and different terms. He also said Sections 1.27, 1.52,2.2,2.3
and the Term Sheet all have terms and one section indicates negotiations between Fairmont
and LDC while another refers to negotiations between Fairmont and the BOR. What
governs? How do we arrive at a Ground Lease with all these different terms?

Mr. Salazar said developing the economic Ground Lease so “late” in the process is an
advantage to the University as it will have a great deal of information on which to base the
lease. The steps are the MDA, then the form of ground lease for Parcel 3, then preliminary
materials, then final materials and then the economic Ground Lease.

Regent Gallegos noted that the BOR becomes liable for 509 of the cost of the final materials

if the Board does not like the economic Ground Lease. Mr. Salazar said those are the
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“reimbursables”. He stated that if Fairmont starts preparing the preliminary materials and the
BOR does not approve those materials, the understanding is that the BOR will reimburse
Fairmont 50% of its actual cost extended to 3™ parties for preparing the materials. If the
Board approves the preliminary materials and then does not approve the Ground Lease, then
the “reimbursables™ continue up to the time the Ground Lease is disapproved. That is an
exposure for the BOR,

Regent Gallegos said the Term Sheet refers to Fair Market Rent. What does that mean and
how do we arrive at that? Mr. Salazar said the Fair Market Ground Rent is mutually
determined by the parties. Regent Gallegos said this document appears to say that
disagreements between the parties will be resolved by mediation. Could we be in mediation
to decide what Fair Market Ground Rent is rather than the BOR, knowing the value of our
land, stating the rent we to which we believe we are entitled? Mr. Salazar said if the parties
cannot agree on the rent there would be no purpose for mediation, the deal would be over.
You cannot force someone to enter into a deal.

Regent Koch asked if the BOR signs this deal, but then turns it down in ninety days, the only
cost to us is the 50%? Mr. Salazar said if there is no agreement on a form of ground lease,
there would be no cost. “Reimbursables™ begin after the form of ground lease, when the
preliminary materials are prepared for parcel-specific development.

Regent Koch emphasized the scope of the deal—it is a seventy-four year lease.

Regent Gallegos said this agreement says that if Fairmont is in default, we are limited to
compensatory damages. “We give up consequential damages; we give up punitive damages.
On the completion guarantee agreement we waive our right to a jury trial.” The regent
strongly doubts that fiduciaries of a public institution can give up legal remedies like that. He
has raised this concern several times since August. Mr. Salazar said that in this document the
power lies with the BOR. Why would we be suing them? If we had consequential damages,
they could potentially sue us for negligent disapproval of their materials or acting in bad
faith; the University could be on the hook as it could pay a large judgment. Mr. Salazar
agrees with Regent Gallegos when it comes to the Ground Lease. The Terms Sheet specifies
that both parties retain all rights, in terms of damages and remedies, when we get to the
Ground Lease. Mr. Salazar said we do reserve the right to sue for actual damages and we do
reserve the right to equitable and injunctive relief. We do preserve remedies, but damages are
limited on both sides.

Thomas Neale, Associate Director Real Estate, said they have completed the preliminary
analysis on investing in infrastructure and whether it was feasible to deliver an improved site
to a developer as opposed to delivering as site in an “as is” condition. The likely investment
return or internal rate of return or yield on our investment would be approximately 11%, at a
minimum of 150 basis points, over and above what we could expect to achieve by simply
leasing the land “as is.”

Mr. Harris presented two proposed motions. One to approve the Master Development
Agreement and one to approve Regent Koch’s interest in investing in the infrastructure,
which would be brought back before the Regents.

Regent Chalmers said this is step one to develop our property to generate revenue to pay off
some of our bonds. Regent Wellman is pleased this will bring needed amenities to South
Campus.

J. Renovation of Lobo Baseball Stadium Press Box, Suites, Paul Krebs, VP, Athletics

Motion to approve discussions between UNM and Gerald A. Martin, Ltd. of the creation of a P3
Agreement for a ten-year lease at Lobo Field and development of a multi-use baseball facility
passed unanimously (1 Koch, 2™ Chalmers).
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Mr. Krebs said we are about to complete the first phase of the renovation of the Lobo Field
Baseball Stadium. We have been discussing a public-private partnership with Gerald A.
Martin, Ltd. (GM). This would be a P3 Agreement whereby GM would lease the land from
UNM, GM would build the facility, GM would own the facility and lease it back to UNM for
ten years, and, after the ten-year lease, UNM would own the facility. We are asking for
permission for Tom Neale to enter into negotiations with GM to create a lease. We would
come back with a design concept, as well as financial arrangements and the lease, for BOR
approval before proceeding further.

Information Items:

K. Contract Information:

UNM Chemistry Department - Neaspec GambH
UNM Biology Department — Carl Zeiss Microscopy, LLC

L. FY 2013/14 Budget Development Update, Andrew Cullen, AVP Budget

Mr. Cullen reported that the first meeting of the Strategic Budget Leadership Team to review
a preliminary scenario we have developed with President Frank will be held in the next week.
The RCM committee is gathering data. The Instructional Capacity Analysis will have a
strong influence on the budget recommendation. The Tuition and Fee Team is moving
forward on reviewing and approving the modified Student Fee Review Board (SFRB) policy.
This team will also consider several tuition and fee policy recommendations that Regent
Hosmer has proposed. A 1% increase in tuition and fees would generate $1.125 million for
the University. A 1% increase in compensation for faculty, staff, students, GAs and TAs
would cost the University approximately $2.25 million. The University’s net revenues
available for debt service are down by about $69 million. This takes our debt service
coverage ratio, used by the rating agencies, below the three times coverage debt that the
University desires. If we are to consider additional debt, there could be some negative
pressure on our Aa2 rating with Moody’s.

Regent Koch said he heard North Campus is considering a raise for employees and a dental
program for employees. Dr. Roth responded that they will ask the legislature for additional
funds to get the faculty to the 25" percentile. We are asking for support to create a dental
program to allow us to address some of the dental health needs in the state, not a dental
benefit program for employees. Dr. Roth said the HSC has not asked for across-the-board
raises.

Regent Koch explained the origin of the Legislature’s tuition credit. It could come back on

us if we get too far ahead of the Legislature in discussing tuition increases. Tuition rates are,
to some degree, a legislative prerogative. Regent Chalmers said caution for the legislative
process should not stop consideration of setting tuition based on good policy. Regent Hosmer
is soliciting input on tuition-setting policy from many constituencies and that could include
the legislature.

Regent Gallegos asked when the SFRB gets into the budget process. Mr. Cullen responded
they may be hearing requests for dollars right now. Deliberations will begin the third week in
January.

Regent Hosmer agreed with Regent Koch that the legislature should be brought along with
our discussions regarding setting tuition. It seems to Regent Hosmer that setting tuition
based on policy is a commitment and obligation we have to the students. We are not locked
in to a given policy; we are counting on Mr. Cullen and his staff to understand the results of
different choices and come forward with recommendations.

Regent Chalmers said the F&I Committee has asked President Frank to develop a long-term
plan to deal with the unfunded liability, to be included in the budget for FY 14.

We would like to add the University of Tennessee as a peer to UNM.,

PPOR Meeting Minutes 1271172012 8



Health Sciences Board, Regent Carolyn Abeita, Chair

Regent Koch asked how Consent Agenda Items 7 through 13 could be debated since they are on
the Consent Agenda. Regent Fortner said that when the Agenda is approved at the beginning of
the BOR meeting is the time to change the Agenda. However, Consent Agenda Ttems require
unanimous approval. If someone votes no, the items are no longer Consent Items. Regent Abeita
stated that many of the items on the Consent Agenda are simply extensions of contracts already in
place. They came before the board when the contracts were originally executed. Both the HSC
Facilities Audit and Compliance Committee and the Board of Directors have vetted these
contracts.

HSC Agenda Items 1, 2, 3, 4 and 6 were changed to Consent Items. Items 7 through 13
were changed to Action Items and Items 12 and 13 are Information Items.

Consent Items:
Motion to approve Agenda Items 1,2, 3, 4 and 6 passed unanimously (1** Abeita, 2™ Chalmers).

A. Request for Approval:

1. UNM School of Medicine Degree Candidates

2. UNM College of Nursing Degree Candidates

3. UNM College of Pharmacy Degree Candidates

4.  Appointment of Michael Shannon to Carrie Tingley Hospital Board

S5—UNMHealth-System2012-Strategic Plan-(removed from Agenda)

6. Center for Development and Disability Lease Amendment #2

School of Medicine Degree Candidates

Doctoral Degree 13
Master's Degree 29
Bachelor's Degree 36
Total 78

College of Nursing Degree Candidates

Doctoral Degree 3
Master's Degree 19
Bachelor's Degree 48
RN-BSN 13
Total 83

College of Pharmacy Degree Candidates
Doctor of Pharmacy Degree 1
Master's Degree

Total 2
Action Items:

7. UNMH Contracts with Aesculap Implant Systems, Biomet, Integra Life Sciences, K2M,
Inc., Lanx, Medtronic Spinal and Biologics, NuVasive, Stryker and Zimmer, US Inc.

Motion to approve these contracts for spinal implants passed unanimously (1% Abeita, 2™
Chalmers).

Regent Chalmers pointed out that every one of these contracts was anticipated at the
beginning of the fiscal year and the BOR approved the hospital operating budget in which
they were included.

Chancellor Roth told Regent Koch that the contracts are for an amount up to $3.5 million,
based on utilization. Regent Koch wondered what these contracts cost the last time they were

BOR Meeting Minutes 127112012 9



issued, Dr, Roth indicated that the Finance Committee of the Hospital Board asked that
question, were satistied with management’s answer and forwarded these to the full Hospital
Board of Trustees that approved them. They then came to the Finance Committee of the HSC
Board of Directors where they were reviewed, approved and forwarded to the full HSC Board
of Directors, where it also passed. Dr. Roth assured the BOR that there had been proper
oversight at two different Board levels to assure that these are appropriate.

Regent Koch said that while this has been well vetted on North Campus, that is not the case
on Main Campus. Those boards have three UNM Regents, as well as non-regents, while the
full UNM BOR has seven members. The Regent would like to see the minutes so that he can
review the actions of the committees and boards in vetting the contracts. Had these items
remained on the Consent Agenda there would have been no discussion of them at all. Regent
Koch would prefer that these items had gone to the BOR F&F Committee to be discussed
fully.

Regent Gallegos said that a year ago this month we had just completed the first year of a trail
of the restructuring of HSC governance. There was concern that we were decoupling the
North Campus and the Main Campus to an extent that might not be healthy, particularly from
a financial standpoint. As we approved that restructuring, we passed an amendment that the
Chair of the BOR F&F Committee would be the Chair of the HSC finance committee and
that at least twice a year there would be a full, complete presentation of the HSC finance and
budget to the BOR F&F Committee. We have never had those presentations and this
discussion is symptomatic of that lack of reporting.

8. UNMH Contract with Siemens Medical Solutions USA, SSI ClickON LinX

Motion to approve the contract with Siemens Medical Solutions USA, SSI ClickOn LinX passed
unanimously (1*' Abeita, 2" Gallegos).

Regent Abeita reported that this contract is for the electronic claims forms processing
software package. The funding of $40 thousand per year comes from the Hospital operating
budget. Regent Koch clarified that the claims processing is $40 thousand but the monthly
maintenance is estimated at $3 14 thousand annually.

9. UNMH Contract with Siemens Medical Systems

Motion to approve the contract with Siemens Medical Systems passed unanimously (1** Abeita, 2"
Gallegos).

This is for a four-year service agreement to provide maintenance and parts to a CT scanner.
The total cost is estimated at $1.4 million, funding coming from UNMH operating budget.

10. UNMH Contract with Princeton Place

Motion to approve the contract with Princeton Place passed unanimously (1* Abeita, 2n Gallegos).

This contract for skilled nursing care services for post-acute care for appropriate patients will
free-up beds when UNMH is at capacity at a cost of $800 thousand per year. Dr. Roth
clarified that Princeton Place is a nursing home facility, He said that many times, these are
indigent patients who do not qualify for 3" party payments. Funding is from the UNMH
operating budget. Regent Koch commended the HSC for providing this charity care for the
community.

11. UNMH Contract with Maxim Health Information Systems

Motion to approve the contract with Maxim Health Information Systems passed unanimously (1%
Abeita, 2™ Gallegos).

This is a four-year contract to provide overflow coding services at a cost up to $525 thousand
per year. Funding is from the UNMH operating budget.

Information Items:
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12. UNMH Contract with Medtronic, Inc., Nationwide Recovery Systems, Ltd. And Coca

Cola

13. UNM Cancer Center contract with Icyt Mission Technology, Inc.

After confirming that Nationwide Recovery Systems is a collection agency, Regent Koch
asked what the return has been. Dr. Roth stated that we do not go after patients aggressively,
but after a period of time, we do make an effort to collect those funds. Regent Koch
remembered the HSC being very aggressive in collections. Dr, Roth said they had never used
predatory methods in collection attempts.

Regent Abeita explained that timing of Board meetings sometimes causes items to be placed on
the BOR Agenda before the HSC Board meets, which can lead to times when agenda items might
be placed in the wrong order on the BOR Agenda.

Motion to change the agenda to allow the Audit Committee report to precede the ASAR Committee
report passed unanimously (1" Gallegos, 2" Hosmer).

Audit Committee, Regent Gene Gallegos, Chair

A. Report from the Audit Committee meeting 10/18/2012 and the Special Audit Committee
meeting 12/5/2012

Presentation of F'Y 12 External Financial Statements Audit:

a.

b.

University of New Mexico (KPGM)

http//www.unm.edu/~conweb/resources/unm-audit-report_fy12.pdf

University of New Mexico Hospital (Moss Adams)

http://hospitals.unm.edu/about/finances/unmh.shtml

University of New Mexico Medical Group, Inc. (Moss Adams)

Regent Gallegos said audit reports for FY 12 were completed and were presented to the
Audit Committee at the Exit Conference. They have been reviewed and approved by the
state Auditor and have been released.

Cynthia Reinhart presented for KPMG and Brandon Fryar for Moss Adams. Ms,
Reinhart enumerated the responsibilities of each firm. The financial statement audit
result is all Unqualified Opinions for UNM and all its components, no exceptions. The
A-133 (Single Audit) also resulted in an Unqualified A-133 Compliance opinion with no
material weaknesses and no findings of non-compliance. There were no material
weaknesses, no material non-compliance and no significant deficiencies in the Internal
Control Reports.

The Lobo Club prior year material weaknesses have been remediated. The auditors have
met with the Lobo Club Audit Committee and Directors regarding the findings this year.

The Sandoval Regional Medical Center (SRMC) findings are a prior year error in
capitalization of interest, which has been corrected, and getting all accounts payable into
the expense of the current period, That was remedied with an entry to increase Accounts
Payable and Accrued Liabilities. The correction of the two findings for UNM Hospitals
results in increased revenue.

Ms. Reinhart drew BOR attention to recently issued accounting standards, which may
impact UNM. GASB 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions — effective
for FY15 will have the greatest impact on UNM. The rough estimate is $644 million
based on the ERB’s unfunded pension liability at June 30, 2011, She also reviewed the
significant accounting estimates. Regent Koch noted the estimate of uncompensated
care, at established charges, at $457 million and recommended reminding the legislature
just how much the university provides to the communities it serves, Dr, Roth noted that
the Bernalillo County mill levy provides $90 million in revenue to the Hospital, which is
only half as much as the $180 million cost of providing indigent care to the County,
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The corrected and uncorrected misstatements were outlined. The uncorrected
misstatements were not considered material to the separate financial statements of SRMC
or UNMH.

The Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) obligation is for health insurance benefits
provided to retirees, This is Main Campus only as the HSC has a different program and
does not have an obligation. Mr. Harris told Regent Koch that the liability has been
identified, as currently required, but not funded in any way. Regent Gallegos clarified
that a retirce reaching Medicare eligible age does not end the obligation of the University.
There are some benefits we provide after an employee reaches that age. $25 million of
the liability is recorded in the financial statements. The remainder is just disclosed.

B. Resolution-Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB)

Motion to adopt the resolution regarding unfunded actuarial accrued liability for University of New
Mexico post-employment benefit plan passed unanimously (1** Gallegos, 2™ Hosmer).

Regent Koch requested a vote, up or down, at the next BOR meeting on continuing to fund future
retiree’s health benefits.

Academic/Student Affairs & Research Committee, Regent Bradley Hosmer, Chair

Consent [tems:

Motion to approve Consent Agenda Items A, B, C, D and E passed unanimously (1% Hosmer, 2
Wellman).

Approval of Transcripted Graduate Certificate in Educational Diagnosis
Approval of Posthumous Degree for Antonio Barreras

Approval of Branch Campus Operating Agreements-UNM Gallup
Approval of Branch Campus Operating Agreements-UNM Valencia
Approval of Branch Campus Operating Agreements-UNM Los Alamos

SESTeN- B

Regent Gallegos was told that the annual meetings with the branch campus boards have been
scheduled.

Action Items:
F. Approval of an Honorary Degree

Motion to approve the Honorary Degree passed unanimously (1* Hosmer, 2" Wellman).
G. Approval of Fall 2012 Degree Candidates

Motion to approve the Fall 2012 Degree Candidates passed unanimously (1** Hosmer, 2" Wellman).

UNM Degree Candidates

Doctoral and MFA Degree 96
Master's Degree 372
Bachelor's Degree 1507
Associate's Degree 159
Total 2134

H. Approval of Amendment to the by-laws of the NM Consortium

Motion to approve the Amendment to the by-laws of the NM Consortium passed unanimously (1%
Hosmer, 2" Wellman).

This consortium was created by the three New Mexico research universities for the development
of potential throughout the state in partnership with the Los Alamos National Lab. The
amendment proposes to rotate the chair among the universities, rather than held permanently by
the Vice President for Research at UNM, as stated in the original by-laws.

Information Items:
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I.  Faculty Strength Update, Michael Dougher, Sr. Vice Provost for Academic Affairs

Dr. Dougher reported that UNM will be hiring 70.5 new faculty lines, 6.5 new lecturer, 1
librarian, and 20 new hires. He reported the hiring market, while not as good as last year, is
still good.

J. Honors College Update, Catherine Krause, Interim Dean Honors College & University
College

Dean Krause said they are pursuing curriculum approval. The objective is to have curriculum
changes ready for the spring catalog, which will govern the entering class of Fall 2013. After
passing through student and faculty committees, it will come to ASAR and the full BOR, We
believe the Honors College will be in place, fully blown, for Fall 2013 and we are recruiting
students now. We hope to achieve a 10% increase in the number of students with a 29 or
higher ACT score and we will be accepting some students in the mid-to-upper 20s. Dean
Krause told Regent Hosmer she has no doubt the Honors College will help to keep the most
talented high school graduates in the state. We must balance enrolling as many of these
students as possible, while having the capacity to serve them. Qur capacity is near 100%.
She also told the Regent they hope to be able to enroll 10% to 15% of entering freshmen in
Honors. In terms of the number of students in high school now, we would like to get nearer
to 30% of New Mexico students who score 29 or higher on the ACT. Already enrolled
students who achieve the core courses in Math and English and maintain a high GPA will be
eligible for Honors.

K. Lottery Scholarship Summit Report, Student Regent Jake Wellman

Regent Wellman said the next step will be to ask the BOR for advice in directing the
conversation about the Lottery Scholarship. Last year the legislature put a top band on how
much we could raise tuition, which plays into this conversation. 30% of total Lottery revenue
must be spent on scholarships. While that 30% hovers around $40 million, the demand,
students that qualify and are eligible for the scholarship, has increased to close to $60 million.
Currently it is being funded through reserves, but those are being depleted. The LFC
(Legislative Finance Committee) study showed that while the Lottery Scholarship
dramatically increased the number of high school graduates attending college, it did not
strongly increase the number of graduates statewide. One of the recommendations to come
out of the LFC report is a tiered approach, where there would be different academic
requirements for a recipient based on the institution they would attend; a community college
might have a different requirement than a four-year university. UNM has found that the
Lottery Scholarship does increase the number of students who graduate. Means testing,
awarding the scholarship to Pell-eligible students, or raising the GPA from 2.5 to 3.0, would
reduce eligibility by 30 to 35% and would seem to address the solvency issue sufficiently.
Dean Krause’s research showed that there is a pattern of grade inflation at New Mexico high
schools that results in more students meeting entrance requirements but being less able to
perform when they attend college. The survey of forum attendees showed that the majority
of respondents preferred an increase in academic requirements to be eligible for the
scholarship. Nearly as many preferred an approach tying both academic and needs based
requirements to the scholarship. There was little support for doing nothing or for only a
needs-based approach. We want legislation that incentivizes graduation and degree
completion. We want to share this research with other New Mexico colleges and work with
them on this issue. We want to solicit interest and feedback from legislators in hopes of
building a coalition. We want to continue our dialog with the LFC. We would like to seek
student endorsement of legislation.

Regent Fortner suggested consulting high school counselors. Regent Abeita said grade
inflation is a concern. She also believes it is hard to tie student success to the scholarship
because many students spend their time and funding getting remedial coursework and run out
of funding before earning a degree. Lottery dollars are best spent on prepared students,
Regent Wellman said that he believes reduced funding could affect incoming classes as early
as Fall 2013.
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VL

VII

Comments from Regents’ Advisors (reports received are included in BOR E-Book)

Faculty Senate, President Amy Neel. Dr. Neel said Faculty Senate and Staff Council would like
to recognize three regents who have provided extraordinary service to the University. Their
terms are coming to a close. Faculty Senate passed three resolutions recognizing the service of
Carolyn Abeita, Don Chalmers and Jacob Wellman. Thank you for all your hard work over the
last several years.

Staff Council, President Mary Clark. Ms. Clark said the Staff Council Executive Committee is
presenting Staff Hero awards to those same regents. A Staff Hero is someone who has provided
extraordinary service to benefit the staff of UNM.

UNM Foundation. Chair Gary Gordon. Mr. Gordon deferred his report to the next meeting.

Parent Association, Executive Director Greg Heileman. Mr. Heileman reported that on October
10™ there was a Board of Directors meeting and Angie Gonzales Carver was elected Interim
President. The Association hosted the golf tournament and the tailgate event before the Fresno
State football game. The Provost’s office hosted a retreat on December 15", We have a Vice
President and a Secretary-Treasurer who have agreed to serve on the board. The next meeting is
December 18" at 3:00 p.m. We will be looking at the by-laws of the organization as well as the
MOU with the BOR.

Regent Abeita thanked the parents for volunteering to serve. They are an important constituent
group for the BOR.

Retiree Association, President Donald W. Dusynski. Dr. Dusynski brought the Association of
Retirees Organizations of Higher Education (AROHE) to the attention of the BOR. He believes
this organization could have a significant impact on higher education. The Chairman of their site
selection committee would like New Mexico to present an offer to host an AROHE meeting in
the near future. The UNMRA continues to work on its initiatives, including the ERB and
retirement issues. We will meet with the Provost in January.

Public Comment

Nicola Trevisan: Ms. Trevisan is a Social Worker and a Staff Representative of 1199, the
National Union of Hospital and Health Care Employees, which represents the employees at UNM
Hospital. She is the chief negotiator with the Union for the License and Technical Contract with
the Hospital and the Vice President for the License and Technical Chapter of the union,
representing about 1,900 employees. “I stand before you today to insist that the Hospital
negotiate a fair wage increase and benefits package with the Union. We’ve been in full contract
negotiations with the Hospital since May and it’s unclear why a not-for-profit Hospital that is
doing well financially, whose unrestricted net assets doubled between the end of FY06 and the
end of FY 11, which has 66+ days Cash on Hand and plans to build a $146 million new hospital
with internal resources would not budget for a wage increase for its employees. UNM, which has
struggled financially in recent years, it still managed to budget a 1.7% one-time payment for
faculty and staff and we thank you for that. UNMH, for the 3™ year in a row, states that they did
not budget for a wage increase despite the fact that they come in under budget and turn a
significant increase each year. The Hospital has grown its unrestricted net assets to over $200
million. The Hospital says it can to this by budgeting conservatively, which apparently means
budgeting for everything except a wage increase. While UNM has made changes to its health
plan to help lower-paid employees, UNMH proposes to reduce the amount they contribute for
eligible employees.” Ms. Trevisan also spoke of pay inequities between senior, experienced
employees and new employees. The Hospital rejected their proposal to correct the problem.
UNMH also proposed making pharmacists exempt employees, reducing their annual earnings
dramatically. She contended that, while employees are critically important to the delivery of safe
and appropriate health care, UNMH does not reward their experience, dedication and loyalty, As
a not-for-profit hospital supported by tax dollars, UNMH has the responsibility and obligation of
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VIIL

putting people before profit. The Union is also concerned with the new position created at the
HSC for a former member of the Governor’s office. Ms. Trevisan respectfully requested that the
BOR let the Hospital know that it should budget conservatively for all of its expenses, employee
raises included.

Roxroy Reid, UNM employee and 1199NM negotiation team member: It has been established in
national and regional studies that one of the most important elements in delivering sound, safe
and effective health care at hospitals is having well-trained, focused and fairly treated employees.
Unfortunately, the people responsible for the delivery of health care at UNMH are finding it
difficult to belicve that management is dedicated to providing such an atmosphere. We come to
the BOR because you, along with our legislators, are the only constitutionally charged body that
seems to be accountable to the public. We have we have been negotiating, in vain, with the
Hospital for months. As health care employees at UNMH, we understand and support the
Hospitals commitment to growth, development and innovation, but we fundamentally disapprove
of growth at the expense of the current working conditions, wages and benefits of existing
employees. We are continually told the Hospital cannot afford to treat us fairly. We find that
hard to believe. Mr. Reid also spoke about the new position created for a “political appointee” at
a substantial increase in pay. The Hospital is also seeking to fill a position of Chief Operating
Officer at a salary range “market competitive, based on experience.” We question why the
negotiators representing your Board cannot employ those same principles in developing a fair
compensation program for the loyal and dedicated employees directly providing the health care to
the Hospital patients. Mr. Reid presented petitions to the BOR.

Francis Draper, nurse in newborn ICU at UNM for nineteen years: Ms. Draper spoke in support

of the nurses at UNMH. UNMH treats these nurses “in the same manner as they do disposable
equipment.” UNMH, which easily has the funds available, continues to deny nurses a wage
increase. The experienced nurses are not being paid the current market value for their work and
experience. In addition, the Hospital is losing nurses at a rate far above the national average. We
provided management with a conservative estimate of replacing these nurses that amounted to
$20 million. We also highlighted the loss of knowledge and experience. Management’s response
is to hire new, inexperience nurses. Management’s stance puts patients at risk by making
experienced nurses leave in order to get competitive market wages. “Management has no
problem taking raises and bonuses for themselves while denying wage increase to the very people
who make UNMH the fine institution it is. I implore you to use whatever influence you have
with the management of UNMH to encourage them to treat their employees, who are the public
face of UNMH, with the same financial generosity they treat themselves.”

Vote to close the meeting and to proceed into Executive Session

Motion to proceed into Executive Session passed unanimously at 1:10 p.m. (1* Koch, 2™ Abeita).

IX.

Executive Session 1:10 p.m. — 2:21 p.m.

A. Discussion and determination where appropriate of threatened or pending litigation pursuant
to Section 10-15-1.H (7) NMSA (1978).

B. Discussion and determination where appropriate of the purchase, acquisition or disposal of
real property pursuant to Section 10-15-1.H (8) NMSA (1978).

C. Discussion and determination where appropriate of long range strategic planning related to
public hospitals pursuant to Section 10-15-1H) (9) NMSA (1978).

D. Discussion and determination where appropriate of limited personnel matters pursuant to
Section 10-15-1.H (2) NMSA (1978).
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X. D. Vote to re-open the meeting at 2:21 p.m.

Motion to return to open session passed (1 Abeita, 2™ Gallegos).

E. Certification that only the matters described in Agenda item VII. were discussed in Executive
Session and, if necessary, final action with regard to those matters will be taken in Open
Session.

Motion to certify that no action was taken in executive session passed (1* Fortner, 2™ Wellman),

XI. Adjournment
Motion to adjourn the meeting passed at 2:21 p.m.(1* Hosmer, 2" Abeita).

Jack L. Fortner, President Carolyn J. Abeita, Secretary/Treasurer
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Board of Regents, University of New Mexico
“Action Required” (A/R) Items

Current: 1/24/2013

Date Due
Responsibility Description of A/R
Date
Finalized
4/27/2012
Foundation, -Report how much of $464 million raises is in pledges; 6/12/2012
Nemcik, -Report pledges received vs. pledged DONE
Harder -Report value of Mesa del Sol “endowment; how administered; how categorized
in Foundation financial reports.
-Philanthropy Committee Report presented at BOR meeting 6/12/2012
Audit Patel -Peer review report available September 2012 9/20/2012
HSC Controller Audit Mtg.
Lovell Provost
Abdallah -HSC Board coordinate with BOR Audit Committee re; what entity will perform 10/18 Audit
the UNMH Audit Committee
Action item
-Copy of Audit Report on Provost’s administration be provided to Regents 10/18
Executive
Session
DONE
UNMH Comparison of Presbyterian’s uncompensated care with UNMH 6/26/2012
McKernan DONE
Steve Disproportionate Share payments and any other items making up the significant Report to
McKernan difference between a gain of $23 million and the loss of $4 million be presented Regent
UNMH to Audit Committee Hosmer at
9/7/2012
HSC BOR
meeting.
DONE
AVP Andrew Review possibility of recurring compensation increase. F&F
Cullen Presentation at F & F Committee 10/4/2012 indicated not feasible at present 10/4/2012
time. DONE
Provost Short, Medium, Long-term (7-10 years) compensation plan to present to ASAR ASAR
Abdallah Committee Fall 2012. 11/7/2012
Provost
Exact numbers of faculty lost to other institutions report
DONE
Provost Report of UNM faculty salaries (including HSC) and comparisons with peers. ASAR
Abdallah HSC 11/7/2012
Chancellor Provost
Roth Report
Provost Honaors College Curriculum- present to Regents Fall 2012 ASAR
Abdallah 12/5/2012
BOR
12/11/2012
Honors College Presentation at ASAR Committee 11/7/2012, DONE




6/12/2012 Regent Fortner | BOR Policy Ad Hoc Committee established (Fortner, Koch, Gallegos) ONGOING
» Initial meeting 8/14/2012 8/14/2012
e  Prioritized BOR Policy list to be developed. 12/11/2012
(Draft University Counsel, Regent input) canceled
¢ Open Monthly meetings 2013 after executive session, SUB Sandia A. 2013
schedule
Parent Demographics of 2012 scholarship recipients provided 8/14/2012 8/14/2012
Association DONE
Paul Krebs, VP | Renovation of Lobo Baseball Field; 1.1 million will come from the Regents 7/25/2012
Athletics: Endowment, Mesa Sol. DONE
Andrew
Cullen, AVP
Budget
8/13/2012 COO Harris UNM& Bernalillo County North Golf Course Resolution-Exhibit A needed for final 9/11/2012
signatures. DONE
AVP Cullen Updated UNM Budget Schedule (for Regent participation) 9/11/2012
Budget Summit 4/9/2012: Budget Tuition & Fee Final approval 5/14/2012 DONE
9/11/2012 President Clery Act, Freeh Report data presented to BOR as part of an annual review Annual
Frank process. Report-tbd.
*  ASAR Committee monthly review option.
s Annual Repart to Regents by President.
President Compliance Report BOR
Frank (Report of review of four compliance programs, UNMH, Finance, Athletics, Meeting
Deutsch/Patel, | Research) 12/11/2012
Manager
Policy, Internal | Process of future reports to be determined. Thd
Audit
Hire of Chief Compliance Officer 1/2013 DONE
Regent Compliance reports -ASAR Committee review prior to Regent report, or referral
Hosmer to committee. TBD
AVP Cullen Budget Calendar committees ASAR, F &F, HSC, Audit 10/9/2012
Oct.-April provided to Regents. DONE
Presented at F & F Committee 10/4/2012
Co0 Options for setting tuition at beginning of process, options and rationales Through
Harris, AVP provided to Regents. budget
Cullen

process.




Terry Babbitt Enrollment: non-resident states, countries. BOR 10/9
AVP GPA and ACT Scores ASAR 10/3
Enrollment How raised admission requirements affect enrollment.
DONE
Manu Patel, Audit Report of Foundation sent to all Regents 9/12/2012
Internal DONE
Auditor
Lee Peifer, Student Regent Requirements: voter registration, citizenship. 9/12/2012
Univ.Counsel DONE
Cheo Torres, Housing Reports, ACC, percentages leased, renewals, incidents. BOR 12/11
VP Student s Regular Updates
Affairs ASAR 12/5
10/9/2012 President UNM 2020 Vision Report BOR
Frank 3/11/2013
President’s Goals
BOR setting Goals, Objectives, Prioritization
Andrew Cullen | Report on issues Tuition & Fee Team will address; BOR
AVP Budget e Lottery Scholarship 12/11/2012
e Student Fee Process DONE
*  Tuition Models
12/11/2012 | Dr. Roth HSC Board & Committee {(Governance, Finance) minutes to all Regents. BOR
Chancellor 12/11/2012
DONE
HSC HSC Finance Annual Report thd
EVP Harris Update 1650 Real Estate; history of plan changes. F &F lan.
mtg. canc.
2/7/2013
EVP Harris Recommendation on funding future Retirees-percentage, yes or no BOR Jan.
HR VP canc.

2/11/2013




OFFICE of the PRESIDENT

MEMORANDUM
TO; Board of Regents
FROM: Robert G. Frank, Presid@?
DATE: February 1,2013
RE: Draft of UNM2020

Itis my pleasure to recommend for your consideration the initial work efforts of
more than 1100 members of the UNM community we serve. Faculty, students, staff,
donors and selective community leaders joined your efforts to shape the UNM
desired in 2020. The collective vision is informed by what the environment may
become based on demographic, financial, technological and policy trends driving
higher education. UNM2020 serves as a distant beacon toward which our daily
actions should strive while remaining flexible to changes in the current
environment. It is important to recognize that UNM2020 is not a set of
commitments or constraints.

We are also offering for your consideration draft Goals, or timeless aspirations, that
will extend through and beyond UNM2020. The actions for which we will seek
accountability will come back to you in March, April and May for consideration and
ultimate adoption. These very specific Objectives and Tactics will be our firm
commitments to perform in twenty-four month increments and will have specific
resource requirements and performance metrics for monitoring and reporting
progress.

We will make a brief presentation on the 11% to highlight the inclusive process,
where we are in that process and the intended outcomes for further Board
consideration and adoption,

The University of New Mexico # MSCO5 3300 » 1 University of New Maxico @ Albuguerque, NM 871310001 » Phone S05.277.2626 « S05.277.5965 » www.unm.edn

Scholes Hall, Building 10
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The University of New Mexico has had multiple plans through the years. We have been
poked, prodded, studied, queried, investigated and otherwise analyzed ourselves and, been
critiqued by others. In all of these efforts, we didn’t lack data as much as we lacked a clear
and unambiguous statement of what we wanted to become and how we wanted to be
perceived at a point not too distant in the future - UNM2020. The creation of UNM2020 over a
period of 5 months now serves as a focal point on the horizon where we contemplated how
demographic, socio-economic, cultural, technological and political trends might conspire to
effect substantive change in our approach to the UNM mission.

Many institutions choose to undertake deep assessments of strengths, weaknesses,
opportunities and threats (the SWOT) - inventorying the collective diagnostics of today. The
SWOT is typically developed through a ‘candid introspection’ conducted by those with the
greatest vested interests in maintaining the status quo. The resulting plans often possess
attributes of logical incrementalism and muddling through the weather of today rather than
asking fundamental questions about the academic climate further out in time and then
engineering backward to create a path toward that future scenario. Experience in massive
‘turnarounds’ of failed organizations reveals that the traditional planning processes typically
smeared the pathology of the day into the future and wondered why ‘things didn’t change’.
UNM has chosen a different path - a form of crowdsourcmg where good ideas, regardless of
where they come from, have merit and gain the confidence of other participants.

UNM chose to engage its diverse communities in the creation of what it desires to be
in 2020. Enlightened institutions understand that university communities possess great
learners, great teachers, great thinkers and talented supporters looking for binding sites -
meaningful ways in which they can integrate university goals and objectives with professional
and personal ones, Enl1ghtened leaders recogmze that tapping into this deep intellectual
pool - an enlightening diversity of ideas - is a very powerful way to obtain meaningful insight
to stakeholder aspirations and then align mutually beneficial interests.

UNM has engaged faculty, students, staff, donors, Regents and selective community
leaders in an inclusive, open and messy process of defining what specifically we want to be in
2020. In essence, it captures-how we would describe ourselves to prospective students,
faculty recruits and academic partners throughout New Mexico and beyond in 2020. UNM took
a risk and ‘opened the microphone’ believing that the thoughtful participants, creative
voices, contrarian thinkers and stakeholders interested in shaping a desirable UNM would
offset the anticipated byproduct where a minority of participants chose to criticize the status
quo without offering any constructive descriptor of how they would want it to be in 2020.
Their concerns were noted and may or may not be addressed in the 2020 descriptors posited
by others. By purposefully opening physical and virtual channels through which any
stakeholder could express an idea - regardless of rank or title - and then encouraging others
to either agree (vote positively) or post a contrarian idea and see if others agree with that
position, UNM has offered the opportunity to engage. Not everyone exercised this equal
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opportunity but those who did have created a UNM in 2020 worth striving toward. And in our
experience, more stakeholders will join in other elements of the refresh process such as the
development of Goals, Objectives, Strategies, Tactics and the Performance Monitoring and
Reporting Program used to track progress.

The strategic refresh uses following planning definitions, process and timeline:

The four imperatives in the graphic below layout what is required to think
strategically, focus sharply and act quickly. Designing the future picture has been
accomplished through the development of UNM2020. That future picture will be adopted,
celebrated by you and ultimately the Regents (considered in February, adopted in March.)
UNM2020 becomes a beacon on the horizon from which we are engineering backwards to
determine what must be done to realize that desired qualitative and quantitative future

picture.

- Targeting for success then focuses on defining meaningful Goals that will guide the
institution on the path to 2020 and beyond. As with all plans, it is the development of
meaningful Objectives - specific, measureable, with known resource requirements and
arrayed over no more than two academic years - for each Goal which separates planning
exercises from actions that change the direction and acceleration of an institution. It is the
relationship among Objectives, Strategies and Tactics that holds the potential to align
individual behavior with institutional refinement, growth and development. It is at this point
where most institutions fail by adopting Objectives without understanding cumulative ‘price
tags’ across all Objectives. Successful institutions prioritize the admittedly important
Objectives such that the sequence addresses interdependencies among different academic
and administrative units.
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Campaign to win recognizes that since we seek more accountability, we must ensure
that resources are available to leaders and teams accountable to achieve the Objectives.
Given that no institution has unlimited resources; accountable leaders must ensure that
existing resources are applied to their highest and best use and if possible, obtain additional
resources where necessary. All good plans have defensible Objectives and Tactics - they say
‘yes’, ‘no’ and ‘not now’ to worthy competing desired outcomes. Finish with finesse implies
that all complex organizations have programs and services.in their various edUcation,
research and service portfolios that have perhaps outlived their contribution to the mission.
All healthy organizations have a disciplined process with well-articulated evaluative criteria
for periodically reviewing programs and services and determining whether or not they remain
the highest and best use of scarce resources.
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During 2012, the UNM community undertook the process of envisioning a desired future
state (2020) to serve as a descriptive mesa in the distance toward which plans and actions strive.
An open and inclusive process engaging more than one thousand stakeholders in live and virtual
sessions produced attributes reflective of UNM in 2020. These attributes are not an absolute
commitment to do one thing or another but rather, capture what the UNM community seeks in the
ideal world, regardless of the feasibility. The Future picture informs the establishment of goals
and near-term Objectives covering the next 24 months to begin realignment. The Goals and
Objectives will give specificity to commitments and actions tak_eh in pursuit of UNM2020.

The Wordle below depicts the relative weight of words throughout the descriptors and
comments made by participants. The graphic after that summarizes the descriptors that received
the most support by affirmation and comments, Please recognize. that those relatively few
descriptors were consolidated i.e., similar/related.-items mapped into-a common one through
several iterations. The complete inventory is posted on http://urm2GEiunm. edy/ index, hisl.
The content following the UNM2020 summary graphic has 3-4 paragraphs that capture the myriad
of descriptors and comments that didn’t garner the same level of agreement but are nonetheless

important to the framing of the 2@2@" beacon on the mesa.
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INSTITUTIONAL CULTURE

LINAM N 2020 HAS A CULTURE THAT IS HEALTHY AND SEEKS CONTINUOUS IMPROYEMENT THROUGH
OPEN, SAFE AND HONEST DIALOGUE, FACULTY AND STAFF ARE ENGAGED AND RATE
INSTITUTIONAL PERFORMANCE MIGHLY ON CULTURAL ATTRIBUTES SUCH AS TRUST, INTEGRITY,
TRANSPARENCY, DIVERSITY, MUTUAL RESPECT, QUALITY, EITHICS AND SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY .
FHGH RATINGS RESULT FROA A HEIGHTENED SENSE THAT COOPERATION - ONE MISSION, MANY
PLAYERS, ONE TEAM - I8 YALUED GREATLY GIVEN THAT EDUCATION AND RESEARCH ARE MUCH
AORE INTERDISCIPLINARY THAN PRIOR MODELS OF MIGHER FDUCATION.

LN CELEBRATES ACADERIC AND ATHLETIC TRADITIONS WITH ﬁfﬁ&ﬂﬁ AS COMMUNITY DIVERSITY 13
THE CORE OF WHAT MAKES UNN DIFFERENT . LINM IS INRG ’f/i‘?".f‘zfrﬁ B EVERYTHING 1T DOES.
‘WALLS AND SILOS” ARE ALMOST NON-EXISTENT IN A CULTURE THAT RESPECTS DIVERSITY IN
EVERYTHING iT DOES. WHETHER HEAVILY RESOQURCED OR CONSTRANED, THE CULTURE SEEKS A
BETTER WAY TO ACCOMPLISH GBJECTIVES. EXPECTATIONS AND ACCOUNTABILITY ARF WFLL
UNDERSTOOD AND REINFORCED THROUGH A PERFORMANCE-BASED COMBENSATION PROGRAM
LINKED TO GUTCOMES. o '

CULTURE OF INTEGRITY

CULTURE OF SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

CULTURE OF MUTUAL RESPECT

CULTURE OF INNOVATION

2622 0verview & Progress Report Page | 6
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LEADERSHIP & GOVERNANCE

LIA TN 2020 HAS A PROGRESSIVE GUVERNANCE AND LEADERSHIP DYNAMIC WHERE REGENTS ARE
WELL INFORMED ADVOCATES FOR THE UNM STRATEGIC PLAN [GOALS, OBIFUTIVES AND STRATEGI
PRIOGRITIES}), SET POLICY ARD MONITOR UNIVERSITY PROGRESS THRUONGH A TRANSPARENT
PERFORMANCE MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM. THE REGENTILEADERSHIP
COLLABORATIVE DYNAMIC HAS PRODUCED 4 SUSTAINABLE UMIVERSITY SYSTEM IN SERVICE TO
MEW MEXICO AND BEYOND, ONE THAT 15 HIGHLY COORDINATED, INTEGRATED, NON-DUPLICATIVE
AND, WHILE PROGRAMMATICALLY AKD GEOGRAPHICALLY DIVERSE, FUNCTIONS AS A UNIVERSITY
WITHOUT WALLS,

REGENTS AND THE LEADERSHIP TEAM ARE INSPIRATIONAL, SUCCESSFUL AND DIVERSE I EVERY
ASPECT OF THEIR COMPURITION FROM SCCIO-DEMOGRAPHIC TO ACADERMIC AND BUSINESS
EXPERTISE. BOTH HAVE STRUCTURED FORUMS THAT KEEP COMMUNIZATION CHANNELS OPEN AND
BE-DIRECTIONAL, AND PRESENT MUTUALLY BENEFICIAL LEARNING OPPORTUNITIES WITH FACULTY,
STAFF, STUDENTS, ALUMNI, AND OTHER STAKEHOLDERS. o

THE BOUNDARIES BETWEEN GUVERNANCE AND LEADERSHIP ARE BASED ON THE PRINCIPLES AND
PRACTICES OF RIGH PERFORMANCE ACADERIC INSTITUTIONS.  THE BOUNDARIES ARE RESPECTED
THROQUGH THE ESTABLISHMENT OF CLEAR EXPECTATIONS, PQ?O?%:’WE*S AND ACCOUNTARILITIES.
UNIVERSITY LEADERSHIP RECOMMENDS GUALS AND QBJECTIVES TO THE REGENTS FOR ULTIMATE
ADCPTION AND WORKS EFFECTIVELY WITH THE REGERTS TO THINK THROUGH STRATEGY
QFTIONS AND RESOURCE REQUIREIENTS FOR ACHIEVING THE OBJECTIVES.

TRUSTING AND INFORMED PARTNERSHIP BETWEEN LEADERSHIP AND REGENTS

DYNAMIC, DIVERSE AND EFFECTIVE LEADERSHIP

HIGHLY EFFECTIVE DISTRIBUTED UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

292@0verview & Progress Report Page | 7
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TEACHING & LEARNING

UMM IR 2020 HAS REDESIGNED EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS AND SERVICES REFLECTING THE
INCREASINGLY DYNAMIC WORLD THROUGH WHICH GRADUATES PURSUE EXCELLENCE AND ACHIEVE
SUCCESS. CORE CURRICULA ARE RESPECTFUL OF TRADITIONAL ACADEMIC ARTS AND SCIENCES
WHILE EMBRACING LABOR MARKETS THAT SEEK COMPETENCY-BASED OUTCOMES - STUDENTS
ARMED WITH HOW TO THINK - HOW TO BE CREATIVE AND FLEXIBLE - HOW T BE A PRODUCTIVE
TEAM MEMEBER - A BLERD OF COMPETENCIES THAT DEMAND LIFELONG LEARNING OPPORTUNITIES.

TEACHING, RESEARCH AND SERVICE TO THE COMMUNITY ARE YALUED EQUALLY TN ALL UNM
RECOGNITION ARD REWARD SYSTEMS, WE ARE SUPERE EDUCATORS WHO ALSC DISCOVER 4MND
INNOVATE, A STRONG MENTORING PROGRAM EXISTS - FACULTY/STUDENT, SENIOE
FACULTY/JUNIOR FACULTY, UPPER CLASSMENIJUMIOR CLASSMEN SUCH THAT BONDS EXIST TO
KEEP ONE ANOTHER ENGAGED AND RETAIN QUR TALENTED BEQPLE.

STUDENTS FROM ALL WALKS OF LIFE ENGAGE THROUGH A ROBUST COMBINATION OF FULL-TIVE

AND PART-TIME PROGRAMS, FORMAL DEGREES ARD CONCENTRATIONS/CERTIFICATES, AND

PHYSICAL AND VIRTUAL LEARNING PLATFORME THAT FIT7 INTD COMPLEX, FAST MOVING LEARNER

LIVES. UNM PEDAGOGICAL AND TECHNGLOGICAL DIVERSITY BATCHES THE DIVERSTY OF ITS
TUDENTS. .

COMPETENCY-BASED LEARNING

COMMITTED TO LIFELONG LEARNING

BALANCED SCHOLARSHIP

INNOVATIVE AND DIVERSE PEDAGOGIES
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DISCOVERY & INNOVATION

LR N 202015 A RECOGRIZED LEADER 1M BASIC AND APPLUIED RESEARCH AND THE TRANSLATION OF
THAT RESEARCH INTO KNOWLEDGE AND APPLICATIONS OF VALUE TO ACADERIC COMMUNITIES AND
THE PUBLIC, ANNUAL GRANTS ANE CONTRACTS ARE APPROACHING S500M AS UNM 15 ADEPT AT
PUTTING INTERSICIPLINARY TEAMS TGGETHER AND FOUUSING ON SOME OF THE MOST APORTANT
SOCIAL CHALLENGES OF OUR TIME, COLLEGE/SCHOGL, DEPARTIMENTAL, INSTITUTE, CENTER AND
PROGRAM WALL HAVE SOFTENED® SUCH THAT FACULTY, STUDENTS ARD OTHER PLUBLIC AND
ERIVATE GLOBAL REAFARCH PARTHNERS CAN MOVE WITH SPEED ARD FLEXIBILITY.

BOTH UNDERGRADUATE AND GRADUATE STUDENT RESEARCH OPPORTUNITIES ABOUND AS THERE
ARE MARY ACADEMIC INTERSECTIONS REQUIRING DIVERSE SKILLS AND COMPETENCIES TO QUERY,
CONTEMPLATE, CREATE AND ULTHAATELY TRANSFER NEW KNOWLEDGE, PROCESSES AND
APBLICATIONS THROUGHOUT NEW MEXICG AND BEYONG, THAT LEVEL OF ENGAGEMENT EXTENDS
TO THE INTERDISCIPLINARY EDUCATION BODEL BESIGNED TO PRODUCE COMPETENCE-RASED
VALUE N A WORLD ARD EMPLOYIRERT GPPORTUNITIES CHANGING FAR FALTER THAR QUR
CURRICULA, ‘ L

LEADER IN INTERDISCIPLINARY TEACHING AND RESEARCH

SUPERB RESEARCH INFRASTRUCTURE TO ENABLE DISCOVERY, INNOVATION AND
TECHNOLOGY TRANSFER

DOUBLE GRANTS AND CONTRACTS AS COMPARED TO 2012
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STUDENTS: THE LOBO EXPERIENCE

DNM M 2020 HAS CREATED A RELATIONSHIP THAT EXTENDS WELL BEFORE ONE ENTERS THE
UNRIVERSITY UNTIL WELL AFTER UNE MATEICULATES - THE LOBO EXPERIENCE. THEOUGH
EXTENSIVE NETWORKS REACHING DOWN INTQ K12, ACROSS TU BRAMCHES AND COMMURITY
COLLEGES, UP THROUGH THE LABOR MARKETS AND QUT THROUGH STATE AND GLOBAL
RELATIONSHIPS, UNM STUDENTS - PROSPECTIVE, ACTIVE AND ALUANI - HAVE AMBLE
DPPORTUNITY TO REALIZE THEIR FULL POTENTIAL.

FULTECULTURAL PROGRAMS THAT GO FAR BEYOND ‘SEGMENTATION' INITIATIVES TC MORE
INCLUSIVE TOPIC, CHALLENGE, SKILL AND COMPETENCY BASED SHARING THAT BEINGS DIVERSE
PERSPECTIVES TO CHALLENGES SHARED BY ALL. MUCH éi;f’fﬁ' FLORIDA 1N THE 19085 WITH TS HiGH
PERCEMTAGE OF SENIORS AND AN TAGING' LEARNING LAB WELL ANEAD OF THE NATION, NG OTHER
LINIVERSITY HAS THE DEEP DIVERSITY LEARNING LAB IN WHICH TO BRING STUDENTS, FACULTY,
STAFF AKD THE COMMUNITY TOGETHER I MUTUALLY BENEFICIAL WAYS. .

NG CUSTOMIZES ITS OFFERING TO MATCH INDIVIDUAL STUDENT DESIEES, FXPECTATIONS AND
NEEDS. IT RECRUITS AND RETAINS THE BEST AND BRIGHTEST NEW MEXICANS AS THE ‘GO-T(Q
SCHOOL FOR SPECIFIC DEGREES AND PROGRAMSE. THE HOMORS COLLEGE TARGETS SPECIFIC
OUTCOMES AND JOO PLACERENT OPPGRTINITES THROUGH U4 ALLIMMNI, STRATEGIH. PARTNERS
AMD OTHER WNITIATIVES THAT ARE INTRARSTITUTIONAL, ALLSTUDENT SUPPORT PROGRAMS,
FRGM ACADEMIC ADVISEMENT THROUGH 70 CAREER COUNSELING ARE BUILT UPON BEST
PRACTICES CONTRIBUTING 7O STRONG STUDENT PATHWAYS TO SUCCESS.

THE PHYSICAL CAMPUS 15 4 SAFE, INTEGRATED, YEAR-ROUND COLLECTION OF ACADEMIC, CIVIC,
CULTURAL, PROFESSIONAL AND SOCIAL ENGAGEMENT ACTIVITIES WITH RESIDENTIAL AND
COMMUTER AMENITIES SUCH A5 A HEALTH AND WELLNESS CENTER THAT CONTRIBUTE TO A
HOLISTIC CAMPUS EXPERIENCE. UNA ALUMMNILEAD NEW MEXICO AND PARTICIPATE ACTIVELY IN
LIFELONG LEARNING INTIATIVES WHERE THEY TAKE DISCOUNTED UDURSES ON ADVANCED
DISTANCE EDUCATION PLATFORMS AND LEARNING EXPERIENCES BEYOND THE PHYSICAL
CLASSROGM.

MASS CUSTOMIZATION FOR.STUDENT SUCCESS

RENOWNED HONORS COLLEGE AND SUPERIOR DEGREE PROGRAMS

NETWORKS FOR ACADEMIC, CIVIC, PROFESSIONAL AND SOCIAL ENGAGEMENT

CULTURALLY DYNAMIC AND INCLUSIVE ENVIRONMENT

COMPELLING MOTIVATION TO BE ON CAMPUS
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FACULTY & STAFF

UMM I 2020 HAS DEVELOPED 4 DEEF LEVEL OF TRUST ANE COOPERATION ACRDSS THE
UNIVERSITY THROUGH ACTION - NOT GMLY DISCUSSION. FACULTY AND STAFF WORK IN
IMTERDISCIPLINARY TEAMS TO ENMANCE AN EFFICIENT AND EFFECTIVE ENVIRONMENT WHERE
PATHWAYS FOR PROFESSHONAL GROWTH ARD DEVELOPMENT ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY LEADFRS
AND MANAGERS THAT INVEST IN PEGPLE AND FROGRAMS.

PEOPLE AND TIRE ARE TREATED AS PRECICGUS RESOURCES SUCH THAT UNRECESSARY

BALANCE NOT SEEN IN MANY UNIVERSITIES ALL THE WHILE MAINTAINING A HIGH LEVEL OF
PRODUCTIVITY . UNS TRULY DOES MORE WITH LESS WHERE MUTUAL RESPECT AND EGUITABLE
COMPENSATION PROGRAMS ARE LINKED TO OUTCOMES: PROFESSIONAL ASPIRATIONS OF FACULTY
AND STAFF ARE ALIGNED WITH UNM PRIORITIES IN WAYS THAT ACCELERATE PERFORMANCE AND
REWARD BOTH CREATIVITY AND ACCOMPLISHMENT.

BALANCED QUALITY OF LIFE FOR FACULTY AND STAFF

HIGH LEVEL OF STAFF AND FACULTY COOPERATION

RECOGNITION AND COMPENSATION PROGRAMS LINKED TO OUTCOMES
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HEALTH SCIENCES

LINA N 2020 HAS A SINGLE GOVERNANCE, LEADERSHIP AND QRGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE SERVING
AN INTEGRATED ACADEMIC HEALTH CENTER WITH A SHARED MISSION, VISION AND STRATEGIC
PLAM. THROUGH SHARED PRINCIPLES AND YALUES AMONG COLLEGES, MOSPITALS AND PRACTICE
PLANS, THE ACADERIC MEALTH CENTER HAS A CULTURE THAT INCREASES DIVERSITY IN THE
WORKFORCE, TRAINEES AND FACULTY; PROMOTES INTERPROFESSIONAL DPPORTUNITIES; AND,
PROVIDES OUTREACH TO THE COMMUNITY | INCLUDING AN EMPHASIS ON SITES IN COMMUNITIES
THAT DELIVER CLINICAL, RESFARCH AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES AND OPPORTURITIES.

THE HEALTH SCIENCES ARE A RENOWNED CENTER OF DISCOVERY AND INNOVATION WITH STRONG,
COLLABORATIVE BRIDGES THROUGHOUT UNM GARNERING 4 BANK AMONG THE TOP 50 U5,
ACADEMIC HEALTH CENTERS IN TOTAL RESEARCH FUNDING. TRANSLATIONAL SCIENCE, CLIMICAL
EFFECTIVENESS RESEARCH AND INTERDISCIPLINARY PRUGRAMS ARF PRIMARY RESEARCH
ACTIVITIES IN SERVICE TO NEW JMEXICO AND BEYGND.

UNIA HAS AN INTEGRATED HEALTH CARE DELIVERY EYSTEM WITH GEOGRAPHICALLY DISTRIBUTE
SERVICES AND PARTNERSHIPE THAT MAKE IT THE PREMIERE HEALTH CARE CHOICE FOR PAYORS
AND THE GENERAL POPULATION. THE YALUE PROVIDED - TERMS OF QUALITY, COST AND ACCESS
PERMITS THE OVERALL ACADEMIC HEALTH CENTER TO REMAIN FINANCIALLY BALANCED I THE
PRIMARY MISSIONS OF EDUCATION, RESEARCH, PATIENT CARE AND COMMUNITY SERVICE.

INTEGRATED HSC ACADEMIC AND SERVICE MODEL

NATIONAL MODEL FOR PUBLIC HEALTH AND CARE.OF DIVERSE POPULATIONS

PREMIER HEALTH CARE CHOICE FOR NM

TOP 50 ACADEMIC HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER IN TOTAL RESEARCH FUNDING

292@0verview & Progress Report Page { 12




r@ Cirra
A UNM STRATEGIC REFRESH

STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIPS

UMM IW 2020 HAS STRONG NATIONAL AND INTERNATIONAL RELATIONSHIPS WITH DTHER
EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS FROM K12 THROUGH TO THE OTHER MEMBERS OF THE UNM SYSTEM
AND BEYOND TO GLOBAL RELATIONSHIPS, THE CORE OF THESE PARTNERSMIPS RESTS WITH THE
FOCUSED ABILITY TO CULTIVATE PARTNERSHIPS AMONG THE ARTS, HUMAKITIES, SCIENCES,
ENGINEERING, HEALTH SCIENCES, LAY AND BUSINESS. LEADERS, FACULTY AND STAFF
CONTINUGUSLY SEEK TO DEFINE HEW RELATIONSHIPS THAT HOLD PROMISE AGAINST SOCIETY'S
MOST COMPLEX CHALLENGES,

Uit WORKS WITH VISIONARIES - ITS OWN FACULTY AND OTHERS 70O SEEK ANSWERS AND
SOLUTIONS TO THE MOST IMPORTANT QUESTIONS OF GUR TIAE. UNM HAS FORGED AN ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT ENGINE FOR ALBUGUERQUE AND NEW MEXICD THRODUGH SUCCESSFIA.
PUBLICIPRIVATE IKITIATIVES RANGING FROM THE RESEARCH LABS IN MEW MEXIO TO
CORPORATIONS AND PHILANTHROPISTS INTERESTED I ACCELERATING PERFORMANCE CAN
CHANGING EOW WE TRANSFER OUR HNOWLEDGEBASE MOST EFFECTIVELY. .

ROBUST PUBLIC/PRIVATE RELATIONSHIPS FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

STRONG RELATIONSHIPS WITH OTHER EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS

MULTI-DISCIPLINARY PARTNERSHIPS AMONG ARTS & SCIENCES

2e2@0verview & Progress Report Page | 13
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[\ UNM STRATEGIC REFRESH

MARKET POSITION & BRAND

LN N 2020 WILL HAYE DEFIRED NEW MEXICO'S 2157 CENTURY FLAGSHIF UNIVERSITY SUCH
THAT THE BEST AND BRIGHTEST OF REW MEXICO ANE BEYOND VIEW UNM AS A DESTINATION
UMIVERSITY. THE STRONG RANGE OF DEGREE OPTIONS REPRESENTS TREMENDOUS VALUE T0
STATE, NATIONAL AND GLOBAL STUDENTS SEEKING AN EDUCATION RELEYANT TO THE DIVERSE
SOCIAL AND ECONQMIC ENVIRGHMENT,

FACULTY ARE ATTRACTESD TO IINM, RECOGRIZED BROADLY FOR ITS IDEAL BLEND OF TEACHING

AND RESEARCH INFRASTRUUTURE COMBINED WITH STRORNG PUBLICIPRIVATE PARTNERSHIPS. THIS
ERVIRONMENT PRESENTS THEM AND THE STUDRENTS THEY SERVE WITH OPPORTUNITIES THAT SET
A MATIONAL STANDARD FOR THE DEFINITION OF A VIBRANT PUBLIC ACADERIK ENTERPRISE,

LINAM HAS INVESTED SIGHIFICANTLY IN MARKETING ITSELF TO PROSEECTIVE STUDENTS, FACULTY,
AND STRATEGIC PARTRERS N ALL MEDIA CHANNELS BUIT IS SPECIFICALLY RECOGHNIZED AS A SOHIAL
MEDIA POWERMOUSE, '

UNM CONTINUES TO ACCELERATE GLOBALLY AND ACT LOCALLY - LEVERAGING AN INCREASED
INTERNATIONAL STUDENT AND FAUULTY PRESENCE I WAYS THAT COMTRIBUTE T THE MOST
RESSING GLOBAL AND LOCAL CHALLERGES OF THE TIME. THROUGH DEEP CONNECTIONS TO
EMERGING AND EVOLYVING ECONODMIES, UNM HAS FOUUSED BEAVILY IN LATIN AMERICA THROUGH
INTERNATIONAL CONSORTIA WITH ROBUST EXUHANGE PROGRAME. UNM IS KNOWN AS A
UNIVERSITY OF THE AMERICAS - AN ETHNICALLY AND CULTURALLY-RICH RESEARCH UNIVERSITY,

DESTINATION UNIVERSITY RECOGNIZED AND SOUGHT OUT BY STUDENTS AND
FACULTY

EFFECTIVE/PROGRAMMATIC BRAND MANAGEMENT

GLOBALLY RELEVANT

262@0verview & Progress Report Page | 14




r@ Cirra
\ UNM STRATEGIC REFRESH

INFRASTRUCTURE & FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

UMM IN 2020 HAS A BALANCED INVESTMENT PLAN - PEOFLE AND PROGRAMS, INFRASTRUCTURE AND
BUILDINGS - ALL BASED ON CLEAR STRATEGIC PRICRITIES. BASED ON THE CONTINUOUS
EVALUATION OF PROGRAM RELEVANCE AN BEBALANCING THAT HAS OCCURRED SINCE 2013, THE
Uit COMMUNITY UNDERSTARDS THAT IT CAN'T BE *ALL THINGS TO ALL PECPLE’ SUCH THAT
PERICGBIC PROGRAM DIVESTMENT HAS ALLOWED SCARCE RESCHIRCES TO BE REALLOUATED,

THE SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS, BOTH PUBLIC ARD PRIVATE ARE WELL KNOWN ALLOWING FOR
THE DIFFICULT CHOICES TO BE PRINICIPLE-BASED AND i’??ﬂ?ﬁ?:xma*””z"?" SUCCESS OF THE UN#ZG20
SEOOM COMPREHENSIVE CAPITAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTES GREATLY TO INVESTMENT FLEXIBILITY
GIVEN CONSTRAINED STATE RESOURCES. UNM HAS DIVERSIFIED ITS REVENUE BASE THREOUGH A
SUCCESSFUL PRIVATE DONORISTATE MATUHING PROGRAM FUR ERINENT SCHOLARS AND
INCEEASED LICENSING REVENUE FROM A 5€i§5£55?{}i TECHNOLOGY TRANSFER PROGRAM.

UNM HAS A STATE OF THE ART RIGH-PERFORMANCE AND SUSTAINABLE VIR ’?"éfAL AL PHYSICAL
INFRASTRUCTURE SUPPGRTING GEOGRAPHICALLY. BISTRIBUTED EDUCATION PEDAGOGIES,
TECHONOLOGY PLATFORMS AND ECONOMIC MODELS, THE INFEASTRUCTURE GUALITY MAS
ENSURED THE INTEGRITY OF THE Kﬂﬁ(’”ﬁﬂ@i‘s PLATFORM FREOwA PRYSICAL AND VIRTUAL
CLASSROOMS THROUGH TGO STUDENT EVALUATION RESUL TG 19 BOTH HIGH SATISFACTION AHD A
5"‘”5;&&15‘? ACCREDITATION RECORD. ”’"Wﬁ NEVY Uit CENTER FOR THE ARTS WAS FUNDED

PRIGARILY THROUGH PRIVATE ROURCES AND SERVYEL AS AN INTERDISCIPLINARY ARTS BEACGN AMD
féﬁ&f&&‘%ﬂﬁ ENGIRE ?”:*fﬁé}ifﬁl'?{} UT NEW MEXILO ANDY BEYOND,

WHILE COMPLIANT WITH ‘ii!ﬁ’"ﬁ ;E”rQi):ﬁ:g!bing‘; £ i‘ SUPPORT SERVICES SUCH AS HUMAN
RESOURCES, INFORMATION TECHNGLOGY AND MANAGEMENT SERY 5{" ES, FINARUE, PURCHASIRG,
RESEARCH, AND TECHRNOLOGY TRANSFER ARE FFFIC i‘: IV AND EFFECTIVE WITH FIGH STAFF AND
FACULTY SATISFACTION RATINGS '

ALIGNED RESOURCES AND VALUES

STRONGER ENDOWMENTS/FOUNDATION

FISCAL TRANSPARENCY

HIGH PERFORMANCE INFRASTRUCTURE

292@0verview & Progress Report Page | 15
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[\ UNM STRATEGIC REFRESH

As UNM2020 began to take shape, we engaged on a parallel track of developing Goals - those
timeless aspirations that express our values on the path to UNM2020 and beyond. We will
never ‘achieve’ our Goals. We will however, ensure that our Objectives, Strategies and
Tactics drive actions, campaigns and initiatives consistent with our Goals. The following draft
Goals have been developed through an interactive process with 95 university leaders, a
process into which you are now invited to contribute as we refine these. We are requesting
that you consider these in February and based on your input and that of 200 university leaders
to meet on the 13™, we will recommend Goals in final form for requested adoption in March.

Please note that we will'be'bn the following schedule for plan development:

1. UNM2020 and Goals for consideration - February and adoption in March

2. Objectives and Tactics for consideration - March and adoption in April

3. Performance Monitoring and Reporting Program for consideration - April and adoption
in May

282@0verview & Progress Report Page | 16



Regents of UNM — Fairmount Properties, LLC

Ground Lease Form (Section 1.2.7, Master Development Agreement)
February 4, 2013

On December 11, 2012, the Board of Regents approved the Master Development
Agreement for Development of a Mixed-use Retail Focused Project (Campus
Village South) between the Regents, Lobo Development Corporation and
Fairmount Properties, LLC, which was executed by both parties on December 20,
2012 (the “MDA”). The MDA provides at Section 1.2.7 that the Regents, LDC
and Fairmount “reach agreement on the Ground Lease Form no later than sixty
(60) days from the Effective Date of this Master Development Agreement..”. This
deadline is February 18, 2013.

Fairmount provided its initial draft to the University on December 15, 2012, which
was promptly reviewed beginning on December 18, 2012. Review by the UNM
review team continued through the UNM Winter Break (December 22 thru January
1). Aninitial outline of UNM comments and an internal “redline” document was
prepared and circulated on January 3, 2013 and further reviewed for two full days
on January 7 & 8, 2013, including a teleconference with Fairmount to discuss
various issues. Substantial internal review and comment by the UNM team
occurred over the next roughly two weeks, concluding with UNM’s delivery of its
re-draft to Fairmount on January 25, 2013.

Subsequently, a face-to-face meeting between UNM, LDC and Fairmount
representatives was held in Albuquerque on January 31 and February 1, 2013 to
review the UNM re-draft. This meeting was very productive, many key provisions
were discussed and conceptual agreement was reached on almost all issues.

Both UNM and Fairmount representatives agree that the deadline for reaching
agreement on the Ground Lease Form, including Board briefings and final
approval is not possible before February 18, 2013, therefore 30 day extension is
requested by the Regents. This extension is supported and agreed to by Fairmount.



Interim University Contralier
Financial Services. Main Campus
MSC Q1 1300

1 University of New Mexico
Albuquergue, New Mexico 87131
Phone: (503)277-5111
FANI(303) 277-7602

DATEL: FFebruary 7, 2013

TO: John Rush
Direclor of Institutional Finance
New Mexico Higher Education Department

Rz Financial Status as of December 31, 2012

By signing below, the parties are indicating they are aware that timely and routine processes are
in place and being followed and where appropriate, reviewed and approved by the Board of
Regents related to:

v Comparison of approved annual operating and plant fund budgets with year-lo-date
revenues, expenditures and transfers;

«  Comparison of current ycar-to-date to prior year’s activities in operating and plant fund
revenues, cxpenditures and transfers;

s Statement ol net assets; and

¢ Statement of cash flow,

University of INew Mexico

JTames H. Koch. Chair, Board of Regents-IF& I Date

Robert G. Frank, President Date

David W. Marris. Chief Financial Officer Date




Interim University Controller
I University of New Mexico
MSCO! 1300

Albuquerque, NM 87131

MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 22, 2013
TO: David W. Harris

Executive Vice President

FROM: Elizabeth Metzger, CPA, Interim University Controller
Aval. Lovell, CPA, Sr. Executive Officer, HSC Finance &
Administration

RE: One (1) Action Item and One (1) Information Item for Board of Regents’
Finance & Facilities Committee Meeting

Action Item.

The Fiscal Watch Report that is to be submitted to the HED Executive Director through
December 31, 2012 will be presented at the February 7, 2013 Finance & Facilities
Committee meeting. The Report contains the following information: A comparison of
the approved annual operating and plant fund budgets with the current year-to-date
information, a comparison of the most current year to prior-year information, a Balance
Sheet and a Statement of Cash Flows.

The Report is to be reviewed and approved by the Board of Regents at the February 7,
2013 Finance & Facilities Committee meeting. In order to present the most-timely
financial information at this meeting, Financial Reports will be emailed to the commilttee
members no less than 48 hours in advance of the meeting. Handouts will be available the
day of the meeting.

Information Item.

The Monthly Consolidated Financial Report for the month ended December 31, 2012 will
be presented at the February 7, 2013 Finance & Facilities Committee meeting. In order
to present the most-timely financial information at this meeting, Financial Reports will be




emailed to the committee members no less than 48 hours in advance of the meeting.
Handouts will be available the day of the meeting.




University Services

Universily Services Business Operations  UNM Surplus Property

UNM Copy Center UnivServ Shipping and Receiving
UNM Mailing Systems UNM Inventory Control

UNM Records Management Chem Stores/CRLS
hip/iwwannn.edu/~univserv/ Print Management Program

Date: December 14, 2012

To: Bruce Cherrin, Chief Procurement Officer

Purchasing Department

From: Debra L. Fondino \%ﬁ Z.’: )
Associate Director, Unkersity Service

Subject: Equipment Disposition — December 2012

Attached for your review and submission to the Board of Regents is the Surplus Property Disposition
Detail list for the month of December, 2012.

Consistent with UNM Board of Regents Policy 7.9 and the Disposition of Surplus Property Act, 13-
6-1, NMSA 1978, and based upon documentation submitted by the UNM departments responsible for
the equipment, ] certify that the equipment identified on the list is worn-out, unusable or obsolete to
the extent that the items are no longer economical or safe for continued use by the University. 1
recommend that the items be deleted from UNM’s inventory and disposed of in accordance with the
above noted Regents Policy and Surplus Property Act.
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12/14/12

Additional Notes to Surplus listings dated 12/14/12:

1 —-Asseiff 258482 is a 10-year old SGI Server from the SOM Department of Pathology. The server failed
and was taken offline in 2010; the drives were removed and destroyed. At the time of failure the
server had already become outdated and could not be upgraded.

2 —Assets# 259789, 261275, 261798, 261841, 261844, and 265632, and five lesser pieces listed, are
from the SOM Department of Psychiatry, previously in use at the MIND Institute. These eleven pieces
of equipment are approximately nine years old and can be replaced by new equipment that takes up
half a rack with three clustered machines. Cost comparisons demonstrate the new clusters consume a
fourth of the power, with less heat, in a fourth of the space.

This equipment was used for the Psychiatry’s BIRN project, funded by NtH (NCRR). MRN and UNM are
a part of the Function BIRN, dedicated to the development of multi-site functional imaging studies and
databases, which was applied initially to the problem of schizophrenia.

In regards to the $20,052 Probe, back in 2005-2006 the NetScout Probe was purchased as a networking
device used as a firewall and VPN. In 2007-2008, UNM implemented a firewall for the entire network
on both sides, UNM and HSC. Therefore, the NetScout is no longer needed.

3 —Asset# N00012490 is an automatic bindery coiling machine from the UNM Copy Center that does
not meet their needs. Most book orders processed through the Copy Center require plastic covers.
However, the machine does not coil plastic without jamming many times. Although many different
methodologies (and service technicians) have been tried to make it work with all media, it is not
tenable. The machine will be sold through an online auction.

————————— Note: Any item of value in this list will be re-sold through all means available, i.e.:
Request for Bid, Auction house, special auction, online sale, to recover the maximum monies to re-
invest in the mission of the requesting department.




University Services

University Services Business Operations ~ UNM Surplus Property

UNM Copy Center

UnivServ Shipping and Receiving

UNM Mailing Systems UNM Inventory Control
UNM Records Management Chem Stores/CRLS

hup:thvww.aunm.edur~univserv/

Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

Attached for your review and submission to the Board of Regents is the Surplus Property Disposition

Print Management Program

January 18,2013

Bruce Cherrin, Chief Procurement Officer
Purchasing Department

Debra L. Fondino

Associate Director, Biversity Services

Equipment Disposition — January 2013

Detail list for the month of January, 2013.

Consistent with UNM Board of Regents Policy 7.9 and the Disposition of Surplus Property Act, 13-
6-1, NMSA 1978, and based upon documentation submitted by the UNM departments responsible for
the equipment, I certify that the equipment identified on the list is worn-out, unusable or obsolete to
the extent that the items are no longer economical or safe for continued use by the University. I
recommend that the items be deleted from UNM’s inventory and disposed of in accordance with the

above noted Regents Policy and Surplus Property Act.
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January 18, 2013

Additional Notes to Surplus listing dated 1/18/13:

1 —Asseti# 255978 is a Sanyo Projector in the Student Government Accounting Office purchased ten
years ago. The projector is no longer adequate to show digital movies in the SUB Theater. In addition,
the lamps are expensive to replace and its technology is outdated. Remaining net book value is due to
an exaggerated life expectancy in Banner. A three- year life is appropriate rather than 15.

--------- Note: Any item of value in this list will be re-sold through all means available, i.e.:
Request for Bid, Auction house, special auction, online sale, to recover the maximum monies to re-
invest in the mission of the requesting department.




LOBO DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

801 University Blvd. SE, Suite 207 Phone: 505/925-1610
Albuquerque NM 87106-4345 Fax: '505/925-1606

December 18, 2012

Mr, David W. Harris

Executive Vice President for Administration, COO, CFO

The University of New Mexico

Albuquerque NM 87131-0001

Dear Executive Vice President Harris:

Lobo Development Corporation requests that the Annual Meeting of the Member be held during

the Board of Regents’ Finance and Facilities Committee meeting on January 7, 2013. There are
two action iteims to be presented:

A. Approval of the Summarized Minutes of the January 10, 2012 Meeting.
B. Approval of the FY 2011-12 audit.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Steven R. Beffort
Secretary/Treasurer




Lobo Development Corporation, Meeting of the Member

Mnﬁte te jéilal 10 212 Annul Mtlg f th Mli o

There being no objection, the Board of Regents’ resolved into the meeting of the Lobo
Development Corporation.

A. Approval of the Summarized Minutes of the January 11, 2011 Meeting.
B. Approval of the FY 2010/2011 Audit.

Motion to approve the Summarized Minutes of the January 11, 2011 meeting and to approve
the FY 2010-11 Audit passed unanimously (1** Chalmers, 2™ Hosmer).

Mr. David Harris stated that the articles of incorporation of Lobo Development
Corporation require that, in a public meeting each year, Lobo Development report that

the audit report has been received and have the minutes approved.

There being no objection, the meeting of the Lobo Development Corporation was adjourned.




LOBO DEVELOPMENT CORPORATIGN
(A Component Unit of the University of New Mexico)

Financial Statements
June 30, 2012 and 2011

(With Independent Auditors” Report Thereon)
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Independent Auditors™ Repori

The Board of Direciors
Lobo Develapmient Corporation
ancl
Mr. Tector Balderas, New Mexico Stie Audizor:

We have audiled the sceompinying basic financial statements o’ Loho Developmeart Corporation, a
cemponent unil of The University of New Muexico (Lobo Development) as of aind for the years ended
Tane 30, 20012 and 2011, o isted in (e table of coments, These Mmancinl stalements e the responsibility
ol Laho Development’s nanagenent, Owr responsibility is 1o express an opiinon on hese kgl
statenents based an our audits,

Ve candueled our andits in accordance with widiting standards generally accepted in the United States ol
America and the standurds applicable to finoial audits contained in Govermmene Auditing Sumdeards
fssued by the Campiroller General of the United States. Thase standards require that we plan and perforny
the andit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 1nancial slatements are free of material
nisstatement, An audit includes cousideration of internal control vver finaneial reporting as a basis Sor
designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the chretmstunces, bot not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectivencss of the Tobe Duvelopment™s internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An andil also mcludes examining, on o test basis, evidence
supporting the amonts and disclosures i Uie (Goancial stutements, assessing the accounting principles
used and signilicant estimates made by management, as well as evaloating the overall finaneial statcinent
presenlativn, We believe that our sudits provide i reasonable basis Tor our apinion,

I our opinion, the Imancial siatements relemred (0 above present faivly, in all material vespects,
linancial position af Lobe Development Corparation as of June M 2002 and 2001, and the changes in ity
Gnareial position and its cash lows for the vears hen ended, in conlormity with LS. pencrally aceepted
accounting principles.

In necordance with Governaeen? Auditing Standardds, we Luve also fssued our report dated October 8, 2012,
on our consideration of Lobuo Development™s internal control over finaneial reporting and on our {ests ol itg
compliance with cerlain provisions of kws, regulations, contraets, and grant agreements aid ather matters,
The purpose of Gl report is 1o deseribe the scope of aur testing ol internal contral over financial reporling
and compliance and the resulls of That testing, and ot to provide an opinion on the inlernal control over
financial reporting o on compliance. That report s an degral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards and should be congidercd in assessing the resulls of our audit,

ULS, generally aceepted seeomting principles reguire thal the management’s diseussion mud analysis on
poges 4 through 6 be presented o supplement the basie finuncial stitements, Such information, although
not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
who considers it to be an essential part of Tinancial reporting for placing the basie financial stalements in an
appropriate operatioral, cconamic, or historical centext. We have applicd certain limiled procedures to the
requited supplenientary infoomation in accordance with auditing stancirds generally accepted in the United




Stafes of America, which consisted of inguiries of management about the methods of proparine the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responscs 1o our iiGuoiries,
the basie Tinancial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit af the basie finneial
statements. We da not express an apinion or provide any assirance on the imformation beennae the Hinited
procedures do not provide us with sulficient evidence fo express an opinion or provide any assurange.

KPmes L

Ocloher 8, 2012




LOBO DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(A Component Unit of the University of New Mexico)

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2012, 2011 and 2010

The following discussion and analysis provides an overview of the financial position and activities of Lobo
Development Corporation (Lobo Development) as of and for the fiscal years ended June 30 2012 and 2011. This
discussion should be read in conjunction with the accompanying [inancial stalements and notes. Management has
prepared the basic financial statements and the related note disclosures along with this discussion and analysis.
As such, the financial statements, notes, and this discussion are the responsibility of Lobo Development’s
management,

Financial Highlights

Cash increased in 2012 by $256,832, resulting in cash on deposit with fiscal agent and cash on hand at the close
of fiscal year 2012 of $1,328,930, The increase during fiseal year 2012 is primarily due to an increase in project
revenues. Cash increased in 2011 by $884,307, resulting in cash on deposil with fiscal agent and cash on hand at
the close of fiscal year 2011 of 31,072,098, The increase during fiscal year 2011 is primarily due to an increase
in project revenues. Inlerest earned during fiscal year 2012 increased $2,059 from $8,232 to $10,291 duc to an
increase in the amount of cash being held by The University of New Mexico (UNM), Lobo Development’s fiscal
agent.

Lobo Development’s net assets increased $590,399 during the year, from $570,864 in 2011 to $1,161,263 in
fiscal year 2012, as a result of higher revenues in connection with the startup of the central campus student
housing project. During fiscal year 2011, Lobo Development’s net assets increased $484,995, from $85,869 in
2010 to $570,864 in fiscal year 2011 as a result of increased operaling revenue,

During the fiscal year, operaling revenue increased by $881,863 and operating expenses increased by $778,518,
resulting in an increase in net operating income of $103,345. During fiscal year 2011, operating revenue
increased by $£605,988 and operating expenses decreased by $166,806, resulting in an increase in net operating
income of $772,794,

Using This Annual Report

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The balance sheets, stalements of reveuues,
expenses, and changes in net assets, and statements of cash Mows provide information about the activitics of
Lobo Development.

The balance sheets provide information about Lobo Development’s overall financial status. The statements of
revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets provide information about the operating revenues and expenses and
the nonoperating revenues and expenses of Lobo Development. The statements of cash flows provide
information related to the cash inflows and outflows of Lobo Development,

4 (Continued)




LOBO DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(A Component Unit of the University of New Mexica)

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2012, 2011 and 2010

Financial Information

Lobo Development’s condensed financial information as of and for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2012, 2011,
and 2010 are provided in the following table:

2012 2011 2010
Current assets $ 1,335,930 1,072,098 680,118
Tolal assets $ 1,335,930 1,072,098 680,118
Current Habilities b 174,667 501,234 594,249
Net assets 1,161,263 570,864 85,869
Total liabilities and net assets S 1,335,930 1,072,098 680,118
Operating revenue h 1,980,178 1,098,315 492,327
Operating expenses 1,400,070 621,552 788,358
Operating (loss) income 580,108 476,763 (296,031)
Nonoperating revenue 10,291 8,232 5,107
Change in net assets 590,399 484,995 (290,924)
Net assets, beginning of year 570,864 85,809 376,793
Net assets, end of year $ 1,161,263 570,864 85,869

Balance Sheer

Assets — As of Tune 30, 2012 and 2011, Lobo Developmenl has cash in the amount of $1,328,930 and
$1,072,098, respectively, of which $1,300,604 and $1,060,383, respectively, is held by UNM, and $28,326 and
$11,715, respectively, is held in an operating bank account at a financial institution. Cash increased primarily as
a result of the increase in project revenue,

Liabilities and Net Assets — All of the June 30, 2012, 2011, and 2010, net assets are considered unrestricted net
assets.

Statements of Revenues, Expenses, amd Changes in Net Assefs

Revenyes — During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, Lobo Development generated operating revenue in the
amount of $1,980,178, which included campus student housing projects that began during the year. During the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, Lobo Development generated operating revenue in the amount of $1,098,315,
which included campus student housing projects that began during the year. Other income amounied to $10,291,
$8,232; and $5,107 during the fiscal years ended June 30, 2012, 2011, and 2010, respectively, and was the result
of interest earncd from UNM,

5 (Continued)




LOBO DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(A Component Unit of the University of New Mexico)

Managenient's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2012, 2011 and 2010

Expenses — Total operating expenses increased §778,518 during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 due to an
increase of 8555,252 in project cxpenses and an increase of $223,266 in administrative cxpenses. Tolal operating
expenses decreased $166,806 during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011 due to a decrease of $159,332 in project
expenses and a decrease of $7,474 in operating expenses. This change was primarily due to the increasing project
costs in connection with the student housing project,

UNM is the fiscal agent of Lobo Development. UNM holds the majority of Lobo Development’s net assets and
invests the holdings in a commingled account with UNM’s other investments. The pro rata interest carnings are
credited to Lobo Development’s account monthly, Lobo Development transfers funds to its checking account as
needed.

Factors Impacting Future Periods

Lobo Development is currently involved in the commercial development of vacant UNM property and has been
negotiating with several retailers. Once a firm commitment is received, work will begin on building tle
infrastructurc to support the rctail outlets on UNM property. 1t is not known when this expansion of business will
lranspire.

Anticipated revenue sources for 2013 include campus student housing ground rent, commercial development
ground rent, real cstate income, and commercial development infrastructure income.

Contacting Lobo Development’s Finaucial Management

This report is meant (o accurately deseribe the financial condition and position of Lobo Development,

If you have questions aboul this rcport or need additional financial information, contact Lobo Development
Corporation at 801 University Boulevard SE, Suite 207; Albuquerque, New Mcexico 87106-4345,




LOBO DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

(A Component Unit of the University of New Mexico)

Balance Sheets

June 30, 2012 and 2011

Cuirent assets:
Cash on deposit with fiscal agent
Cash on deposit with bank
Accounts receivable, net

Total current assets

Total assets

Current liabilities:
Payable to fiscal agent
Accounts payable
Advance payable 1o fiscal agent

Net assets;
Unrestricted

Assets 2012 2011
i 1,300,604 1,060,383
28,326 11,715
7,000 —
1,335,930 1,072,008
5 1,335,930 1,072,098

Liabilities and Net Asscts

5 — 100,269
174,667 100,965
— 300,000
Total current liabilities 174,667 501,234
1,161,263 570,864
Tolal liabilities and nel assets h 1,335,930 1,072,098

See accompanying notes to financial statements,




LOBO DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

(A Component Unit of the University of New Mexico)

Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets

Years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

Operating revenue:
Project reveliue $

Total operating revenue

Operating expenses:
Project expenses
Administrative expenses

Total operating expenses

Operating income

Nonoperating revenue:
Interest income

Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

w

Net assets, end of year

2012 2011
1,980,178 1,098,315
1,980,178 1,008,315
1,147,828 592,576
252,242 28,976
1,400,070 621,552
580,108 476,763
10,291 8,232
590,399 484,995
570,864 85,869
1,161,263 570,864

See accompanying notes to financial statements,




LOBO DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(A Component Unit of the University of New Mexico)

Statements of Cash Flows

Years ended Tune 30, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011
Cash flows from operating activities:
Payments to suppliers of goods or services $ (1,426,637) (774,567)
Payments received from contractors 38,500 —
Payments received from fiscal agent 1,934,678 1,590,642
Net cash provided by operating activities 546,541 816,075
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Advance from fiscal agent — 60,000
Payment to {iscal agent (300,000) —
Nel cash provided by noncapital financing aclivities (300,000) 60,000
Cash flows provided by investing activity:
Interest received on deposits with fiscal agent 10,291 8,232
Net cash provided by investing activity 10,291 8,232
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 256,832 884,307
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year - 1,072,098 187,791
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 1,328,930 1,072,098
Reconciliation of operating income (o net cash provided by
(used in) operating activities:
Operating gain $ 580,108 476,763
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activilies:
Change in accounts receivable (7,000) 492,327
Change in accounts payable (26,567) (153,015)
Net cash provided by operating activities b 546,541 816,075

See accompanying notes (o financial stalements,
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LOBO DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(A Component Unit of the University of New Mexico)

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2012, 2011 and 2010

Description of Business

Lobo Development Corporation, a component unil of The University of New Mexico (Lobo
Development), is owned, controlled, and was established by The University of New Mexico’s (UNM)
Board of Regents,

I.obo Devclopment was incorporated in the State of New Mexico on Qctober 4, 2007 under the State of
New Mexico’s University Research Park and Economic Development Act.

Lobo Development was established 1o benefit the UNM Regents by relieving UNM of responsibilities for
management and development of UNM owned real estate in a commercialty reasonable manner and to
maximize UNM’s return from these assets; by contributing all of the corporation’s net revenues to UNM
for the support of the teaching, research, and service mission of UNM,; and by creating learning
opportunities for students in this development activity. The activities of the corporation include the
acquisition, development, disposition, and rental of UNM real cstate.

Under the Memorandum of Agreement between the UNM Regents and Lobo Development signed in the
first quarter of fiscal year 2009, Lobo Development may plan, direct, and coordinate its business activities
in accordance with a mutually agreed upon development proposal and development agreement between
Lobo Development and UNM. Lobo Development operations will be funded by an administrative fee
assigned to approved projects. If Lobo Development revenues are more than sufficient to meet its
anticipated financial obligations based on a mutually approved annual budget, it is the intent of the parties
that excess revenue shall be distributed back (0 UNM, Tor the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, no
revenue has been distributed back to UNM,

During the yecar ended JTune 30, 2012, Lobo Development proceeded to work on three projects assigned to
the corporation by UNM,

The first project was negotiated on behalf of UNM with American Campus Communities (ACC) for the
construction and operation of a new student housing development on the UNM campus. In the Master
Agreement effective November 1, 2009, ACC assumes all of the costs associated with the designing,
development, management, and operating of student housing projects on campus as determined by cach
ground lease. At the termination of the lease, the improvements would reverl to UNM. The project is
divided into three components and a separate ground lease will be negoliated for each.

Comyponent 1 consists of an apartment style student housing project located on UNM’s South Campus.
Component 1l includes new student housing 1o be constructed on UNM’s main campus. Component IIT is
for additional student housing to be built as set forth in UNM's Strategic Housing Plan, which is currently
being developed. Component I was completed and began housing students August 2011, Ground was
broken on Component IT May 2011,

The second project Lobo Development has undertaken on behalf of UNM is for commercial development
of various properlies, botli on and off the campus. As of June 30, 2012, contract negotiations were
ongoing.

10 {Continued)
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LOBO DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
{A Component Unit of the University of New Mexico)

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2012, 2011 and 2010

A third project entails construction of the first building on UNM’s Rio Rancho Campus. Lobo
Development Corporation signed a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Cily of Rio Rancho,
the UNM Board of Regents, and the Sandia Foundalion lo develop UNM property in Rio Rancho. The
MOU was effective June 17, 2009 and provides the following:

©

©

The Sandia Foundation obtained a loan to construct the building.

Lobo Development will arrange financing to acquire the completed building from the Sandia
Foundation.

The City of Rio Rancho will provide UNM with annual payments of $1,513,000 for a period of
5 years upon subslantial completion of the building to assist in initial infrastructure and building
costs.

As of June 30, 2012, a purchase agrcement between Lobo Development and Sandia was being negotiated.
Ownership of the building upon completion of construction has not been finalized.

Lobo Development provides services only to UNM,

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Practices

(a)

(h)

Busis of Acconnting

Effective July 1, 2010, Lobo Development adopted GASB Statement No. 62, Codification of
Accounting  «and  Financial  Reporting  Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 and AICPA
Pronouncements, which supersedes GASB Statement No, 20, decounting and Financial Reporting

Jor Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Entities that use Proprietary Fund Accounting.

GASB 62 incorporates into the GASB’s authoritative literature certain accounting and financial
reporting guidance that is included in pronouncements issued on or before November 30, 1989,
which does not conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The adoption of GASB 62 had no
impact on Lobo Development’s accounting policies, as L.obo Development had previously elected in
accordance with GASB20 to not apply Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
pronouncements issued afier November 30, 1989, and applicable FASB pronouncements issued on
or before November 30, 1989 have now been incorporated info GASB pronouncements.

As a proprictary fund, Lobo Development’s financial stalements are reported using a flow of
economic resources measurement focus and the full acerual basis of accounting, Accordingly,
revenues are recognized when they are earned and expenses are recognized as soon as the liability is
incurred. Operating revenucs and expenses are those incurred that relate directly to project
management services. All other revenues and expenses are considered nonoperating,

The accompanying financial statements include only the accounts of Lobo Development, which has
No component units,

Net Assers

Net assels are classified as unrestricted. Unrestricted net assets represent liquid assets available for
use.

11 (Continued)
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LOBO DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(A Component Unit of the University of New Mexico)

Notes (o Financial Statements

June 30, 2012, 2011 and 2010

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United Stales of America requires that management make estimates and assumplions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the financial stalements datcs and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
these rcporting periods. Due to uncertainties inherent in the estimation process, actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Casli and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, Lobo Development considers cash and cash equivalents
to be cash deposits aud amounts held by its fiscal agent.

Acconnrs Recelvable

All receivables are reported net of estimated uncollectible amounts. At June 30, 2012, Lobo
Development lield $7,000 in accounts receivable. At hune 30, 2011, Lobo Development did not have
any accounts receivable. At June 30, 2012, management considered receivables to be 100%
collectible.

Revenue Recognition

Lobo Development yecognizes operating revenue for services earned under the terms of the
Memorandum of Agreement (MOA).

Lobo Development’s revenue for fiscal year ending June 30, 2012 originated from the following
sources: (1) Student Housing projects/ACC, (2) Income Real Estate/Mesa del Sol, and (3) City of
Albuquerque Fire Station Land Sale. Revenue for fiscal year ending June 30, 2011 originated from a
Student Housing Project/ACC. All revenue from these sources is oviginally paid to UNM and UNM
determines, whicl revenue streams are allocated to Lobo Development as payment for services
provided.

Iicome Taxes

Lobo Development is exempt from federal income tax on income related to its exempt purposes
under Section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code (Code) as an organization deseribed in
Section 501 (c)(3) of the Code.

Lobo Development’s cash balances include cash on deposit with fiscal agent and an operating account,
Lobo Development has no statutory policy requirements related to cash deposits. UNM serves as the fiscal
agent for Lobo Development through which Lobo Development participates in a pooled bank account
maintained by UNM. At June 30, 2012 and 2011, Lobo Development had a balance in that pooled account
of $1,300,604 and §1,060,383, respectively. As fiscal agent, UNM requires the financial institution holding
these pooled funds to maintain minimum collateral amownts, Interest is allocated monthly to Lobo
Development’s account based on its balance in the pooled bank account at the end of the preceding month.

12 (Continued)
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L.OBO DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(A Component Unit of the University of New Mexico)

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2012, 2011 and 2010

Cusrodial Credit Risk — Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank [ailure, the entity’s
deposits may not be returned to it. At June 30, 2012, the bank balance and the book balance in Lobo
Development’s separate checking account with Compass Bank was $82,027 and $28,326, respectively. At
June 30, 201, both the bank balance and the book balance was and $11,715. Of the bank balance, the
entire amount is insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

Related-Party Transactions

Effective August 12, 2008, UNM and Lobo Development cntered into a MOA containing the expectations
and performance obligations that UNM is seeking from I.obo Development.

Pursuant to the MOA, UNM provides to Lobo Development, at no cost to Lobo Development, facilities
support and general business office and associated workspace, Under the agreement, UNM provides cash
and investment management activities for Lobo Development, at no cost to Lobo Development.

The MOA may be terminated by UNM, cffective upon written notice to Lobo Development. Upon
termination, all property of Lobo Development shall be transferred to UNM or other successor
organization designated by resolution of the UNM Board of Regents,

Contingencies

Lobo Development, through UNM, participates in the State of New Mexico Risk Management Program
(Risk Management) that provides general liability, auto liability, physical damage and workers’
compensation insurance. The Risk Management program liability insurance coverage includes most
cmployee liability claims; those claims falling outside this state program are in limited amounts and are
covered by UNM from ils operating budget. UNM’s exposure is limited to $1,000 per any first party
incurred property loss, with the exception of theft, which has a $5,000 deductible.
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Independent Awditors” Repord an Internal Control over Financial
Reporting and on Complinnee and Other Matters
Bascd on an Andit of Finaneial Stadenerns
Perfurmed in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards

‘T'he Board of Divectors
Labo Development Corporation
and
My, Heotor Baddoras, New Mexico Stae Audizor:

We have audited the fnancinl statenents o Eabo Peveloprient Corporation, & component unit ol the
Uiiversity of Nuew Muesico (Lebo Development). as of and for the vear ondaed Juie 30, 2012, and have
issugad our report thereon dated Ouctober 8, 20120 We vonduewed owr audit v secordance with auditing,
standards penerally acoepted in the United States of Ameriea and (he stundards applicable to linangeial
audits contained in Goversnent duditing Standards, issucd hy the Compteoller General of the Uniled
States.

Enternal Contral over Fimncial Reporting

Management ol Lobo Devclopment s responsible Tor establishing and maintaining ¢fective internal
control ever financial reporting, In plinning and performing our sucit, we considered Loba Development's
internal cantral aver financial reporting as s basis Tor designing our auditing procedures (o the purpose of
expressing aur opinion on the financial stienents, but nat for the purpose of expressing an opivion on the
elfectiveness ol Lobo Developmuent’s internid control evey Timancial reporting. Accordingly, we o nol
express an opitdon on the cliectiveness of Lobo Developments internal conlrol over financial reporting,

A duficiency in hnternal control ovor tnancial reporting exists when the design oc operation of o control
does not atlow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigaed funetions, o
prevend, or deteel and correet misstalements on a tdmely basis, A material weakness is o deficiency, or
comhination ol deliciencivs, in iterna) control over financial reporting, such fhat thare is o reasonable
possibility that & material misstatlement of the entity’s financial statements will aot e prevented, o
detected and correeted on a timely basis,

Our considueralion ol internal control ever Tinancial reporting was oy the Hmited purpose deseribed o the
first paragraph of this section and waos not designed (o identify il debeiencies in imernal contiasl over
finsncial reporting that mighl be deficiencics, signilicant deficiencies, or material wealiesses, We did nnl
gientify any deficienceies i internad control over tinancial yeporting that we consids o be material
wembonesses, s delined above.

Complignee and Other Matters

As part of oblaining reasonable assurance abow, whether Loho Development®s Tinanctal stalements are free
ol material misstatcient, we perfonmed tests ol its compliance withy cerfain prevision of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant apreentents, nnnccmpliance with which vould bave o direet and magerial effect on (he
determination ol [oencial statenenl amounts. However, providing an opinion an comphance with those

DR AR LN § P S TSURTS luw‘-l:ml B esbye g st g,
[ LSRR TE BN FITR AN
CHEPL G e i "]

(IO T

ygany,

: Lot




provigions was nat an objective of owr audit, and accardingly, we do not express such an spinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances ol nencomplianee or other matiers that are required o be
reparted under Govermment Auwdifing Standards.

This repert is bntended salely Tor the information and tse of the board of direetors, management, others

within the emity, and the New Moxico State Auditor, and is not intended 1o be aud should not be used by
anyone other than these specitied paities,

KPmes LI
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LOBO DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(A Component Unit of the University of New Mexico)

Schedule of Findings and Responses

Year ended June 30, 2012

Findings — Financial Statements Aundit

There are no current or prior year stale compliance or operational [indings to report.




An exit conference was conducted on October 8, 2012. During this meeting, the contenls of this report were

LOBO DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(A Component Unit of the University of New Mexico)

Exit Conference

Year ended June 30, 2012

discussed with the following individuals:

Lolo Development Corporation

Steven R. Beffort
Kim D. Murphy

Keelie L. Garcia

KPMG LLP
John T. Kennedy

Gregory C. Monk

Secretary/I'reasurer
Associate Vice President

Administrative Operations Manager

Partner

Senior Manager




LOBO ENERGY, INC,

January 17,2013

Board of Regents

The University of New Mexico
Schates Hall, R, 123
Albuquergue MM 87131

RiI5: Nomination of Steven R. Beflort to Lobo Encrgy. Inc. Board of Direclors

Per the terms of corporate Bylaws, Lobo Energy public board members are o be
appointed by the Bourd of Regents of The University of New Mexico. The term of
current public board member, Steven R. BefTor(, President of Lobo Encrgy, Inc., will
expire on Febroary 8, 2013

We request that vou place the nomination of Steven R. Beffort for re-appointment on the
agenda for the February meeting of the Board of Regents.

Sincerely,
- [,// /)
L////(/»\,/ e

BDavid W, s
Chairman ol the Board
Lobo Lnerzy, Inc.

200 Bradbury D SE, Suite 216 Albugue que, M 87106-4310 Telephone {(505) 272-7118 Facsimile (50%)272-7072



STEVEN R. BEFFORT

B10

Steven R. Beffort is currently the President of Lobo Energy, Inc., a University of New Mexico
{UNM) Research Park and Economic Development Act Corporation. The company provides

utility-related services to UNM.

Previausly, Belfort sarved as The University of New Mexico’s Vice President of Institutional
Suppart Services (185}, whose duties included oversight of some fourteen departments or
organizations within the Universily. These departments include enterprise operations, capital
projects, real estate, public television, and University-owned, non-profit corporations, Prior to
that, he was Executive Director of the Center for Support of Economic Development {CSED), a
program designed to assist statewide economic development efforts, located at UNM's Robert

0. Anderson School and Graduate School of Management.

Prior to that, Beffort served eight years as Cabinet Secretary for the New Mexico General
Services Department where he managed State operations including data processing,
communications, procurement, property control, risk management (including employee health

plans and transportation services).

Before serving two terms in State Government, Beffort worked in the private sector retail

husiness with management assignments in local, district, regional and national operations,
i) 3_ i I (%)

He has servad as the chair of boards in State and local business, as well as charitable

orpganizations,
He is marred to State Senator Sue Wilson Beffort,

Q1/17/13




January 7, 2013

David W. Harris
E.V. P. for Administration, COO, CFO

The University of New Mexico
Albuquerque NM 87131-0001

Dear Executive Vice President Harris:

Lobo Energy, Incorporated requests that the annual meeting of the member be held
during the Board of Regents’ meeting on February 12, 2013.

There are two action items to be presented for approval: the Minutes from the prior
annual meeting of the member and the FY 2011-12 audit.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Steven R. Beffort
President/CEO

800 Bradbury Dr. SE, Suite 216 Albuguergue, NM 87106-4310 Telephone (505) 272-7118 Facsimile (505)272-7072



LOBO EWERGY, INC,

December 18, 2012

David W. Harris

E.V. P. for Administration, CQO, CFO
The University of New Mexico
Albuquerque NM 87131-0001

Dear Excecutive Vice President Harris:

Lobo Energy, Incorporated requests that the annual mecting of the member be held
during the Finance and Facilities Committee meeting on January 7, 2013,

There is one action item for the Finance and Facilities Committee agenda: approval of
the FY 2011-12 audit,

Thank you.

Sincerely, /}
V:H,_r") “ / /,-
/ 7’.)69/11‘[1/ leete. M

Mary S. Vosevich
Vice President

800 Bradbury Dr. SE, Suite 216 Albuguerque, NM 87106-4310 Telephone (509) 272-7118 Facsimile (505)272-7072




Excerpt from Board of Regents Minutes — February 14, 2012

VIl. Lobo Energy Incorporated, Meeting of the Member, Steven R. Beffort, President/CEO.
There being no objection, the BOR resolved into the meeting of the Lobo Energy Incorporated.
A. Approval of the Summarized Minutes of the January 11, 2011 Meeting

Motion to approve the Summarized Minutes of the January 11, 2011 passed without consent (1%
Chalmers, 2™ Hosmer).

B. Approval of the FY 2010-2011 Audit
Motion to approve the FY 2010-2011 Audit passed without dissent (1% Gallegos, 2™ Hosmer).
* Regent Chalmers asked for an update on energy savings at the next BOR meeting.
Regent Gallegos asked why Lobo Development went through F&F but Lobo Energy did
not. EVP Harris said the minutes and audit report came directly before the BOR
because the appropriate staff were not available and because the meeting must be
held once a year. Both corporations should go through F&F. Regent Chalmers said

that it was permissible for those two items to come directly before the BOR.

There being no objection, the meeting of the Lobo Energy, Incorporated, was adjourned.



w1 Institutional Support Services

Real Bstate Department

Memeo
Tos David Harris, EVP for Administration, CFO & COO

e '¢,:‘v.>" t
[Fromms Thomas Neale, Associate Director of Real Estate Iy

Through: Kim D. Murphy, Director of Real Estate
Date: December 19, 2012

Re: Second Amendment to Lease — Configurable Space Innovations &
Applications Center (COSMIAC)
2350 Alamo Avenue SE, Albuquergue, New Mexico

Pursuant to Regents' Policy 7.9 PROPERTY MANAGEMENT, | am requesting Board of
Regents’ Approval of the following modifications to the existing lease for the UNM
Department of Electrical and Computer Engineering’s Configurable Space Microsystems
Innovations & Applications Center (COSMIAC) located at 2350 Alamo SE, in Albuquerque’s
Airport market area.

COSMIAC currently occupies 7,800 square feet of space on the first and third floors of the
building and pays rent in the amount of $11.15 per square foot, or $86,970 annually. The
rent increases annually at $0.50 per square foot and expires on July 31, 2015. The lease
terms are full service with the Landlord paying all operating expenses including building
maintenance, utilities, real estate taxes, insurance, and janitorial service. COSMIAC has
occupied space in the building since 2007.

The Second Amendment to the Lease provides for the expansion of the premises by 2,742
square feet to 10,542 square feet. The base rent for the expanded premises will be $11.15
per square foot, or $117,543 for the first year with annual increases of $0.50 per square foot
on a full service basis. The expiration date of the lease will not change. Tenant
improvements to the expansion space will be funded by the Landiord and include hew
carpet and paint, minor demolition and reconstruction of walls, and a sink and countertop in
the breal< room.

The University of New dexico * MSC06 3595 « 1 University of New Mexica = Albuquerque, N 87131+ Phone 505.277.4520+ Fax 3032776290~ www.unmn.cdu
2811 Campus Bl NE
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Office of Caplial Projects

MEMORANDUM TO ADVANCE
COMMITTEE AGENDA ITEM TO
THE BOARD OF REGENTS
THE UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO

DATE: January 25, 2013

TO: David W. Harris, EVP for Administration, COO & CFO

FROM: Andrew Cullen, Associate Vice President, Office of Planning,
Budget & Analysis

RE; Requested Approval

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Recommend to the Board of Regents Finance and Facilities Committee the following:

1. Request for Capital Project Approval for Tennis Center, Phase One

Please sce attached summary and drawings.

cc:  Chris Vallejos, Associate VP, Institutional Support Services
Vahid Staples, Budget Officer, Office of Planning, Budget & Analysis
Robert Doran, University Architect, Planning & Campus Development
R. Henrard, C. Martinez, M. Dion, T. Sanchez - 0OCP

The University of New Mexico * MSC07 4210 « 1 University of New Mexico ¢ Albuquerque, NM 87131e Phone 505.277.2236+ Fax 505.277.2238+ wwav.unm.edu
1818 Camino del Servicio, Suite 248




REQUEST FOR CAPITAL PROJECT APPROVAL for
TENNIS CENTER, PHASE ONE

UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO

February 11, 2013

REQUESTED ACTION:

In accordance with Section 7.12 of the Board of Regents Policy Manual and as required by the
New Mexico Higher Education Department and New Mexico State Board of Finance, project
approval is requested for McKinnon Family Tennis Center in Albuquerque, New Mexico.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

The proposed scope of work for the McKinnon Family Tennis Center is phase one of three
phases. The ultimate project will consist of a clubhouse and up to twelve playing courts. Phase
one will provide six new playing courts. The project will be located in the area just north of the
current Softball field. This will allow for integration and for the courts to take advantage of the
plaza being created between Softball and Baseball, as well as parking and ticketing at the PIT.
The pond at the South end of the PIT parking lot will be demolished, the water having already
been redirected to another pond. In addition to the courts, the project includes concrete
walkways, fencing, bleacher seating for 1,000 spectators, lighting, scoreboards and
infrastructure. Light poles and lights valued at $400,000 have been purchased from the City of
Albuquerque for $31,000, significantly adding to the work that can be funded within the overall
project.

PROJECT RATIONALE:

The McKinnon Family Tennis Center project will provide much-needed Stadium Tennis Courts
located within the South Campus Athletics Complex. Currently the complex has only seven
outdoor courts, which is less than the required number of courts to host Mountain West
Conference championships. In addition, it is inadequate to host any large junior, collegiate,
community or professional events. The addition allows the University flexibility and will have
an economic impact in terms of attracting additional events to their facilities. That in turn will
have an impact on recruiting, not only for potential student athletes but also all other potential
students who will have access to the newly constructed courts through an informal agreement
between Athletics and the student government.

FUNDING:
The total estimated Project Budget is $1,266,338:

e $1,266,338 is funded from private donations.
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The University of New Mexico

DEPARTMENT OF MECHANIC AL ENGINEERIMG
Sl chamea] pgipaa g Rodding MSCHTT 1150
AlbtGuedaue HRY 87138

Telephons (B3 R7 750071 ny (D) 2771071

Decar Provost Abdallah,

Please find with this letter a form utilized by the UNM Foundation entitled “REQUEST TO
ESTABLISH A QUASI-ENDOWMENT FUND™. The lorm requires your signature, amongst other
stgnatures, to establish such fund. The purpose of the this fund, stated on this orm, is (o support
long-term mtermship and career development activities for UNM SOE students. You may recall that
this Tund would utihize overhead money that all different administration layers al UNM supported.
Please feel free to read the enclosed memo sent by mie to Steven Peralta, the Dircctor of Engincering
student Services (12SS), that offers Turther explanation on this quasi-endowment.

Aller you provide your signature, please forward (o the Regent’s Facilities and Finance Committee.

Sincerely,

Tariq A. Khraishi

Fellow ol ASME

Associate Prolessor

Mecchanical Engincering Department
The University ol INew Mexico
Albuquergque, N 87131

Tel 505-277-0803 (W)
Fax: 505-277-1571
E-mail: khraishiggunm.edu

URL 1 Personal Website v v o vae ot Vg
URE {#2: Center for Multiscale Mechanics and Materials Science 1o v o v v odhin e




THE UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO
THE UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO FOUNDATION, INC.

REQUEST TO B8

[REQUESTING COLLEGR/SCHOOL:

| REQUESTING DEPARTMENT:

REQUESTEDTV:

SUGGESTED FUND TITLE:

TABLISH A QUASI-ENDOWMENT FUND

School of Engineering

¢ Engineering Student Services

Tariq Khraishi and Steven Peralta

Engineering and Computer Science Student Carcer
Development Program Fund

CINITIAL DEPOSIT:

_index number (s)):

TGENERAL PURPOSE:

TSOURCE OF FUNDS (Donor name or

$23,650.31, in FY13-14 the lummmg amount $1, 348.69
will be transferred 1o complete the endowment minimum of
$25,000.

Y29136

To support The University of New Mexico's School of
Engineering's Internship and Career Development Program
for undergraduates majoring in Engineering and Compuler

seience.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

IAVE ACKNOWEEDGE THAT THE REQUESTED FUND WILL BE INVESTED AND INCOME
DISTRIBUTED 1?\‘ /\("‘("(JRI)/\N(IE WITH THE REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO

SCONSOLIDATED INVES

TMENT FUND ENDOWMENT INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT POLICY™,

ADOPTED IN 1‘)\‘) /\ND PERIODICALLY AMENDED THEREAFTER,

AS A QUASE-ENDOWNMENT,
APPROVAL OF THE REGENTS OF

ACKNOWLEDGED:

WITHDRAWALS OF PRINCIPAL MAY BE ALLOWABL
THE UNIVERSITY OF NEAWV MENICO.

Assistant Dean for Internship Progrins

ACKNOWLEDGED:

Director of Engincering Student Servie

COLLEGESCHOOL APPROVAL

School of Engincering Dean

[

L ONLY UPONTHE

o ; \

( | W)
T auq |\h| vishi / / Ihale
"j, N ,) - .
\) (, (e ”/(Cl /c:QL'HFL o
Steven I’u.\lm // Date
’ / . .
// //Lr’/( z ‘J (‘/' ’ 5“)/’}/(),

(/nnu C .\(,llln Roman Date

PROVOST/EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT

FORACADEMIC AFFAIRS APPROVAL:

/ /

L/(/

C H UKIABDAL

/é/ r,/( D ////0/2

Pate

UNM Frauuodation, Inc,
Luadowment Relations
Junukey 2012
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The University of New Mexico

LEPARTMERT ()l MECHANMC /\I R Nf;l!‘l CRING

/a0
Dcar Steve,

Iani contacting you as vou are the Director for Engincering Student Services (ESS) in the School off
Fngineering (SOEY at UNM, BSS is where the UNM STEP Program is housed (index- and statting-
wise) to which Tam the PEH o this NSUP-funded project.

As vou are aware, | have been in toneh rom 2000 and until very recently with many UNM
Adiministrators (the Provost Oflice, the SOE Dean's Office and all five departinent chaies o the
SOBEY about helping the UNM STEP Program sustain s aclivities for many years 1o come (i.c.
beyvond its funding duration period). They have all been strongly supportive of STEP and ils mission
afning w \mp(()\rmg the number of students seeking SOF degrees and at improving retention and
graduation rate. They have been supportive in real terms as they Al agreed to give back any T'&A
(overhead) money back to an E8S account o help support Tuture $TEP activilics in internships,
conlerences and carcer development for our SOU students. The program would ofler the necessary
suppocttools o help students (ind the opportunitics, nelwork with prospective employers, travel to
conterences, and mateh them (o companies or other institutions sceking engineering, or computer
science undergraduate students,

Starting this vear. returmed overhead money was deposited in an ESS aceount. | have asked the
(FINhY l’umu_lnhun ;v(le toopena quasn--cmlu\\ ment so that this money can be timsferred into it (and
so that also future overhead money can he transterred into i),

This Memo is (o keep you abreast ol the talest activities in the efforts to establish this quast-
cadowment.

sSheeruly,

Tavig AL Kheaishi

Fellow o ASME

Associale Professor, Mechanical Engineering Department, The University of New Mexico
Albuquerque, NM 87131

Tel S05277-0803 (WY, Tax: 505-1_77-!.‘37], Fomail: khmishi('{:{}.unm‘cdu
UL HE Personal Wel wite - S ITEN
URL #2: Center Tor Multiscale Mechanics and ’\lalmmla Sciencee Ho o reie cdi cren




- The University of New Mexico
Board of Regents' Policy Manual

1.2 Subject: STRUCTURE OF THE BOARD OF REGENTS
Adopted: September 12, 1996

Amended: September 9, 2003

Amended: August 10, 2004

Amended: December 14, 2004

Amended: March 14, 2005

Amecnded: December 14, 2010

Appointment of Members

The Board of Regents is composed of seven members who are appointed by the Governor of New Mexico, with
the consent of the Senate, for staggered terms of six years except for the student regent who is appointed for a
two-year term. The Governor and the Secretary of Education are designated as ex-officio, non-voting members,
and the Presidents of the Faculty Senate, Staff Council, Associated Students of UNM, Graduate and Professional
Student Association, Alumni Association, UNM Retiree Association, UNM Parent Association and the Chair of
the UNM Foundation are non-voting advisors.

Removal of Members

Members of the Board of Regents shall not be removed except for incompetence, neglect of duty, or malfeasance
in office. A member may not be removed without notice of hearing and an opportunity to be heard. The New
Mexico Supreme Court has original jurisdiction over proceedings to remove a member of the Board of Regents
in accordance with such rules as the Court may promulgate, and its decision in such matters is final.

Officers

The Board of Regents is required by statute to meet in Albuquerque on the second Monday in March of each
year to elect a president, vice-president, and secretary-treasurer. The President presides at all meetings of the
Board. When the President of the Board of Regents is absent, the Board of Regents hereby appoints the Vice-
President to serve as President pro tem.

Compensation

Members of the Board are not remunerated for their services. They are, however, eligible for travel
reimbursement, pursuant to the University's travel reimbursement policies. (See, RPM 7.7 and UBPPM Pslicy
4030.)

Conflict of Interest

Members of the Board are subject to the "Regent Code of Conduct and Conflicts of Interest Policy." (See, RPM
1.8).

Orientation of New Members

When a new member is appointed to the Board, the member will receive copies of the Faculty Handbook, the
Regents' Policy Manual, and a compilation of current New Mexico statutes pertaining to the Regents. The
President will arrange briefing sessions for newly appointed Regents.

Standing Committees and Appointment to Board of Directors

In order to facilitate the work of the Board of Regents, the President of the Board of Regents appoints members

to standing committees each year and appoints chairs and vice-chairs of each committee. As provided for in
RPM 3.5, the President of the Board of Regents appoints members to the HSC Board of Directors. The



President of the Board of Regents shall consult with the Board of Regents concerning such appointments to
committees and boards. Consistent with the requirements of the University Research Park and Economic
Development Act (“URPEDA™), the President of the Board of Regents nominates members to serve on the
various Boards of Directors of URPEDA corporations in which the University is a member following the
approved bylaws of each such URPEDA corporation and such nominees will be appointed to each such Board
upon the vote of a majority of the Regents.

The standing committees of the Board of Regents are Audit; Finance and Facilities; Academic, Student Affairs
and Research; and Advancement. The President of the Board of Regents may name other standing committees
with the consent of the Board of Regents.

Each standing committee shall consist of three Regent members, and such community and University members
as the President of the Board of Regents deems appropriate. A quorum of a Regents' committee consists of a
majority of the appointed members of that committee, regardless of whether those in attendance are Regent
members or community members. The President of the Board of Regents shall serve as a nonvoting alternate,
and may serve as a voting member whenever any of the Regent members are not present.

Each committee shall have a designated vice president responsible for assisting the chair of the committee. The
chair of each committee shall be responsible for preparing the agenda for the committee meetings, in
consultation with the vice president, the President of the University and the President of the Board of Regents.
The President of the University may submit agenda items for the committee to the President of the Board of
Regents and the chair of the committee. All action items for the Board of Regents must be first reviewed by a
standing commiittee or by the UNM Health Sciences Center Board of Directors, as the case may be, unless this
requirement is waived by the President of the Board of Regents.

The duties and responsibilities of the UNM Health Sciences Center Board of Directors are set forth in RPM 3.5.
The duties and responsibilities of the Audit Committee are set forth in RPM 7.3. The other standing committees,
duties and functions are determined by the Board of Regents, and shall include at least gathering information,
conferring with menbers of the administration, faculty, staff, student body, and public on the topics within the
committee's duties, and making recommendations for action by the Board of Regents. The chairs of the standing
committees (or vice-chairs in the absence of the chairs) shall report the committee recommendations to the
Board of Regents at its meetings. Standing committees do not constitute a quorum of the Board of Regents and
have no authority to act for the Board of Regents.

The UNM Health Sciences Center Board of Directors and all standing committees will abide by the New Mexico
Open Meetings Act.

Consent Agenda Matters

Certain matters, or categories of matters, may be referred by the Board of Regents for discussion and
recommendation by a standing committee (and, as appropriate, the UNM Health Sciences Board of Directors)
and thereafter placed on the Board of Regents' consent agenda for approval by the Board of Regents without
further discussion. All matters, or categories of matters, within the subject matters regularly assigned to a
standing committee (or, the UNM Health Sciences Center Board of Directors, as the case may be) shall be
deemed to have been referred by the Board to that standing committee. Any member of the Board of Regents
shall have the right, upon request, to remove any item from the Board's consent agenda and place the item on the
Board's regular agenda for discussion.

Operations Committee

In addition to the standing committees, there shall be an Operations Committee which shall consist of the
President of the Board of Regents as chair, together with two other Regent members appointed by the President
of the Board. The Operations Committee will meet informally, including by telephone conference, to discuss the
agenda for upcoming Board of Regents meetings and other items of business likely to come before the Board of
Regents. The meetings of the Operations Committee will not be subject to requirements of the Open Meetings



Act.
Ad Hoc Committees

From time to time the President of Board may appoint ad hoc committees consisting of two or three Regent
members to gather information and make recommendations to the Board of Regents about specified matters.
Public notice of such meetings will be given and public attendance and participation permitted as deemed
appropriate by the committee chair.

Quorum for Meetings of the Board
Four of the seven members of the Board shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.
Agenda for Meetings

The President of the University is responsible for preparation of the written agenda for Board of Regents
meetings; the President consults with the President of the Board of Regents about each agenda. Copies of the
agenda are distributed to the Regents, the President of the University, other administrators, representatives of the
news media, and other interested parties. To the extent practical, agenda items will contain references to the
applicable Board of Regents' policies.

Additions to the agenda may not be made less than 24 hours prior to the meeting, except in case of emergency as
defined in the Open Meetings Act. The Board of Regents will consider such emergency changes to the agenda at
the beginning of each meeting, but once the Board of Regents formally approves the agenda, it will be followed.

Persons or groups wishing to place an item on the agenda of the Board of Regents, whether for possible Board of
Regents action or for purposes of addressing the Board of Regents about an item, must submit a letter to that
effect to the President of the Board of Regents via the President of the University not less than two working days
prior to the scheduled meeting. Items are typically considered by the appropriate Board of Regents' comumittee
before going to the full Board of Regents. Final decisions to place items on the agenda or to refer items to
committee will be rendered by the President of the Board of Regents after consultation with the President of the
University.

Conduct of Meetings

Parliamentary procedure shall be governed by the most current revision of Roberts' Rules of Order, except that
New Mexico law or other applicable Regents' policies will govern if there is a conflict with Roberts' Rules of
Order.

References

Structure: New Mexico Constitution, art. XII, § 13; §§ 21-1-13, 21-7-5, 21-7-6, NMSA 1978.
Meetings: NMSA 1978 §§ 21-1-14, 21-7-5, 21-7-12; Open Meetings Act, § 10-15-1.

Comments should be sent to BRPM@UNM.edu
www.unm.edu/~brpm

Regents' Policy Manual Fomepage — Table of Contents Section | Contents UNM Homepage




" The University of New Mexico "
Board of Regents' Policy Manual

3.5 Subject: UNM HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Adopted: December 14, 2010

Amended: February 14, 2012

Draft of 2-1-2013

Applicability

This policy applies to the clinical, operational, financial, research, and educational affairs of the
UNM Health Sciences Center (“HSC”) and the UNM Health System established under RPM
3.4. This policy defines the roles and responsibilities of the UNM Health Sciences Center Board
of Directors (tke-“"HSC Board of Directors™). TheHSC Board-of Directorsshall review-these

roles-and-responsibilities-and recommend-any-modifications-or-amendments-to-this Policyto-the

Board-ofRegentsforapproval-by December 201
Policy
The Regents hereby create and designate the UNM-Health-Seiences Center Board-of Directors

¢the—~HSC Board of Directors?) to oversee and govern the clinical, operational, financial,
research, and educational affairs of the HSC and the UNM Health System. The members of the
HSC Board of Directors shall act only as a Board, and individual directors shall have no power
as such. In all cases, the HSC Board of Directors shall conduct its meetings and affairs in
compliance with the New Mexico Open Meetings Act, N-M—Stat-ann—NMSA 1978 § 10-15-1 et
seq. <9783, and its records shall be subject to the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act,
MNM—Stat—ana-NMSA 1978 § 14-2-1 et seq. 9783

1. Composition

‘The HSC Board of Directors shall consist of seven (7) members appointed by the President of
the Board of Regents as provided in RPM 1.2 and shall consist of the following members:

e Three (3) of the members of the HSC B0a1d of Dnectors shall be Regents—e«&e—ef—wh}eh

Gefﬂmit’eee; and

e Four (4) of the members of the HSC Board of Directors shall be individuals who are not
employees or officers of UNM or any of the component schools, colleges, or units of the
HSC having the following characteristics: an established record of success in business,
education, his or her profession, or research; an understanding of, an appreciation for, and
a desire to support the non-profit, educational, and safety-net principles of an academic
health center; and, recognized leadership on either a regional, statewide, or nationwide
basis in areas of focus of the HSC. In this regard, one of the community members of the



HSC Board of Directors shall be the sitting Chair of the UNM Hospitals Board of
Trustees.

Fhe-members-of-the-initial HSCBoard-ef Directors-shall be-nominated by-anominating
committec-consisting-of-the-Chaneellorfor Health-Sciencesa-member-desiznated-by-the
President-of-the-Regents;-and-a-member-desisnated-by-the UNM Hespital Board-of Trustees:
Thereafter-the specific terms of office of each member of the HSC Board of Directors and the
method and manner for appointment and/or reappointment to the HSC Board of Directors shall
be as specified in the HSC Board Bylaws;as-defined-and-deseribed-below.

2. Bylaws
Atthe-organizational-meeting-ef the HSCBoard of Directorsthe-members-thereof shall-adopt

Bylaws for the operation of the HSC Board of Directors (the-“HSC Board Bylaws”)—Fhe HSC
Beard-Bylaws, and any and all amendments thereto, shall be subject to Regent review and
approval.

3. Scope of Authority

The Regents hereby delegate, on a continuing basis, to the HSC Board of Directors the
responsibility and authority for overseeing and governing the affairs of the HSC and the UNM
Health System to the maximum extent permitted by the Constitution and laws of the State of
New Mexico, as interpreted, from time to time, by the courts; provided, however, that consistent
with the Regents' constitutional and statutory responsibilities, the Regents retain the right to
consider, determine, and act upon any matter relating to the HSC and its component units in the
exercise of their sound discretion. Subject to the foregoing, the Regents hereby delegate to the
HSC Board of Directors as follows:

3.1, The HSC Board of Directors shall have authority to act upon the following:

a. Compliance by the HSC and each of the component schools, colleges, and units within
the HSC and the employees thereof with applicable federal and state health care
regulatory requirements as well as HSC-wide policies with respect thereto.

b. Compliance by the HSC and each of the component schools, colleges, and units within
the HSC and the employees thereof with the Health Insurance Portability and
Accountability Act (“HIPAA™), the Health Information Technology for Economic and
Clinical Health BHECH Act, the HIPAA Regulations, and the University’s HIPAA
compliance program as well as HSC-wide policies with respect thereto.

¢. The licensure, accreditation, planning, patient care, medical staff matters, quality
assurance, and relationship with the component schools and colleges within the HSC and
the other component units of the HSC. This shall include monitoring the outcomes of
accreditation reviews and other peer evaluations. As to the UNM Hospital, the UNM
Cancer Center, and UNM Sandoval Regional Medical Center (“SRMC”"), review at least
annually reports relating to licensure, including special services, accreditation, planning,




L.

patient care, medical staff matters including quality assurance, and any appropriate
corrective action, and relationships with the schools and colleges comprising the HSC.

At appropriate intervals to be determined by the HSC Board of Directors, reports of
financial matters relating to each school or college comprising the HSC as well as the
Office of Research for the HSC, the UNM Hospital, UNM Cancer Center, UNM Medical
Group (“UNMMG”), UNM SRMC (and such other and future clinical enterprises and/or
subsidiaries as may exist as a part of the HSC) including expenses and revenue by source,
patient days and visits, and other pertinent financial data and information and financial
planning.

The substantive aspects of policies and programs related to the educational philosophy
and objectives of the HSC; assessing the HSC’s educational and student activities,
research activities, and associated support programs for their relationship to the
University’s mission, vision, and values, as well as quality measures, productivity, and
cost; oversight of the manner in which the University’s policies are administered as they
affect the HSC and HSC faculty.

The HSC’s strategies in enrollment management, retention, and student diversity at each
of its component schools and colleges and in their respective educational programs.

Assuring effective input from the HSC student, faculty, and staff advisors to the HSC
Board of Directors.

Subject to RPM 7.8 (describing financial settlements), claims and/or lawsuits involving
the HSC and/or the schools and colleges comprising the HSC, the UNM Hospital,
UNMMG, UNM SRMC (and such other and future clinical enterprises and/or
subsidiaries as may exist as a part of the HSC) and the development of a loss control
program with respect thereto.

3.2, Matters as to which the HSC Board of Directors shall review and make
recommendations to the Regents for final approval:

a.

Strategic planning and master facility planning for HSC clinical, educational, and
research enterprise activities. In this connection, the HSC shall coordinate any such
strategic plans and/or master facility planning with those under the purview of the
President of the University.

Developments, including pending legislation, involving significant changes in health care
delivery and financing.

New degrees, courses, and curriculum changes required by State law or desired by the
colleges and schools comprising the HSC to promote academic excellence at the HSC.

‘Tuition and fees to be charged at the colleges and schools comprising the HSC.



e. The establishment or disestablishment of colleges, schools, and graduate divisions,
organized multi-campus research units and other major research activities, special
training programs, and public service undertakings.

f. Establishing an annual HSC educational and research enterprise strategic plan for the
University.

Proposing changes to Regents’ policies relative to HSC academic and student affairs.

aq

h. The HSC faculty tenure and promotion process to ensure expected outcomes are achieved
in attracting and retaining outstanding faculty at the HSC and making recommendations
to the Regents with respect to potential improvements thereto.

i. The appointment of individuals to serve as members of the Boards of Directors of
UNMMG and UNM SRMC, and such other and future subsidiary corporations formed to
support the HSC consistent with the provisions of the University Research Park and
Economic Development Act (“URPEDA™).

j- The formation of one or more corporations in the future under the URPEDA to support
the strategic plans and mission of the HSC and its component units.

k. The transfer of money, personal property, and real property to any one or more URPEDA
corporations formed by the Regents to supp01t the HSC and its component umts and the
proposed terms thereof. i :

%&MWW&%WM
and-the-Board-of Resents Finance-and-Facilities Committes:

L. ReV1ew budget 1equests and ploposed leglslatlon hﬁh—ks—eeﬂﬁee&eﬁ—éuﬂﬂ&e&eﬂéaf

4. Relationship and Reporting to the Board of Regenis

With the exception of matters within the jurisdiction of the Regents’ Audit Committee, the HSC
Board of Directors shall report their recommendations for approval and actions taken to the
Board of Regents, as a committee of the whole, at the Regents’ next regularly scheduled
meeting. The HSC, the HSC Board of Directors, and the Chancellor for Health Sciencess; shall
coordinate their activities in the area of capital and operational budgeting, proposed legislation,
strategic planning, transfer of assets, and master facility planning with those of the Board of
Regents and its applicable committees and the Office of the President of the University. In this
connection, actions and/or recommendations of the HSC Board of Directors in respect efto
annual capital and/or operational budgeting for the HSC shall be reported to the Board of
Regents for normal consideration consistent with procedures established by the Board of Regents
relative to the annual capital and/or operation budget of the remainder of the University. The
Chancellor for Health Sciences, and/or designee(s), shall no less than semi-annually present a



detailed financial report and budget status concerning all of its units and business to the Regents’
Finance & Facilities Committee.

Similarly, the HSC, the HSC Board of Directors, and the Chancellor for Health Sciences shall
cooperate and coordinate their activities with those of the Regents’ Audit Committee and of the
University’s Internal Audit Department.

All Regent committees established by the Regents for the oversight of the University as a whole
shall, if the matter affects or impacts the HSC or the UNM Health System, or is otherwise
subject to the jurisdiction of the HSC Board of Directors as set forth in this Policy, shall be
presented for review and approval by the HSC Board of Directors prior to presentation to the
Regents for final approval.

5. Relationship to Subsidiary Corporations

The respective Boards of Directors of UNMMG, UNM SRMC and any and all other future
subsidiary corporations formed by the University to support the mission of the HSC under and
pursuant to the URPEDA or any successor statute thereto, shall have authority to manage the
affairs of that Subsidiary-subsidiary Cerperatien-corporation within the parameters established
by a Memorandum of Agreement to be executed by and between the HSC and each such
Subsidiary-subsidiary Cesperation-corporation and approved by the Board of Regents to ensure
the alignment of the strategic and long-term plans of each of the component units of the HSC. In
this connection, the HSC Board of Directors shall oversee, provide strategic guidance, and
monitor the clinical, business, research, educational, and development operations of the

Substdiary-subsidiary Cerperatiens-corporations as described more fully above.
References
New Mexico Open Meetings Act , MM=Stat—amt-NMSA 1978 § 10-15-1 ef seq.A4978); New

Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act, NM—Stat-anaNMSA 1978 § 14-2-1 et seq. 1978,
University Research Park and Economic Development Act, N-M—Stat—ann-NMSA 1978 § 21-28-
1 et seq. -0 asamended); RPM 3.4 “Health Sciences Center and Services”; RPM 3.6
“UNM Hospital Board of Trustees”; RPM 3.7 “Institutional Compliance Program,”

Comments should be sent to BRPM@UNM.edu
www.unm.edu/~brpm

Regents' Policy Manual
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The University of New Mexico
Purchasing Departiment

MSCO1T 1240

I University of New Mexico
Albuquerque, NM 87131-0001

MEMORANDUM

To: David Haris, Bxeculive Vice President for Administration
I'rom: Bruce Cherrin, Chief Procurement Officer

Subjeet: Conlraet Information

Date: January 25,2013

The following is being submitted for information to the Regenls Finance and Facilities Comimittee per Regent
Policy 7.4.

1. Earth and Planetary Sciences — PerkinBiimer Health Sciences Ine,

Sole source purchase of an Inductively Coupled Plasma-Mass Speclromeler system for clemental analysis and
speciation. This instrument allows for operation in three modes--standard, collision and reaction and can be
quickly switched (rom one mode to another for fexibility when conducting sample testing. The instrument
will have a major use in laboratory and ficld classes and will enhance the education and research mission at
UNM.

The price includes onsite consulling scrvices trainin N instatlation and one year warranty on parts labor and
=] ) 2
travel,

Source of Funds: Grant from National Science Foundation

Totnl Cost: $394,784.60




Lniversity of New Mexico Press

SEREE D ADDHENS o0 STHPPING USNAL AAFENG ABias
717 Rooma Avenue N NMSCHE 3183
Albuquergue INM ST 00500 t Univenity of New Moo

Phone: 305

Albugoengue NAFRT L3 -00nd
fax A3-

UDINPresLconl

MEMORANDUM

To: David W. Harris
Executive Vice President for Administration, CO0 and CFO

From: John W. Byram, Director
University of New Mexico Press

Date:  December6, 2012

RE: Item for Board of Regents’ Finance and Facilities Committee Meeting Regarding the University
Roles, Impacts, and Proposed Subsicdy for UNM Press

1 UNM Press is a Valuable Unit that Supports the University’s Broad Academic and
Public Qutreach Missions

Established in 1929 by the Regents of the University of New Mexico, the University of New Mexico Press
ranlks within the top third of publishing houses in the Association of American University Presses (AAUP) and
{s the fourth largest university press west of the Rocky Mountains in new titles published. With just over
1400 titles currently in print, B0 titles in production, 100 additional titles under contract, and as a distributor
of more than 450 titles for twenty other local and regional publishers, the Press has consistently been an
important element in enhancing the scholarly reputation and worldwide visibility of the university.

The Press participates in the public mission of the University of New Mexico through a publishing program
that seeks to maintain the professional excellence of American university presses in general and to present
the finest national and international scholarship in those academic areas in which we publish. We produce
scholarly books in the arts, humanities, and natural and social sciences—more specifically, in the areas of fine
arts, Western history, Latin American studies, literature, poetry, environmental studies, archaeology,
anthropology, and natural history. In recognition of the university’s essential community service mandate
and public role, we also publish books of general interest and significance for our state and our region.
Nearly all of our current publications are now released simultaneously in print and digital ("eBook”) formats.

I, UNM Press Provides Important Services to the UNM Campus Community.

As a nonprafit publishing house, the Press operates as both a unit of the university and as a publishing
husiness. While commercial publishers answer to stockholders, university presses have an increasingly
challenging dual mission to support the scholarly activities of university faculty/students and provide an
important outiet for public education outreach. The Press serves as the primary hub of academic publishing-
related inforation on campus and approximately half of its employees are current UNM students or alumni.

Publications of the Press reflect the specific institutional values of the university and the acacdemic strengths
of the UNM facuity. Scholarly books published by the Press maintain a level of excellence as measured by the
importance of the rescarch and the effectiveness of the presentation. Academic awards, design awards, and
especially reviews in professional and academic journals are important indicators of the quality of our list. To
expand those connections, the Press continues to pursue new'collaborative initiatives with various scholars,
departments, and campus centers (including University Libraries, the Office of the Vice President for
Research, the UNM Foundation, the UNM Alumni Association, and the New Mexico Humanities Council].
Indicators of success are reviews in foreign and domestic media, distribution of Press books through national
and international outlets, the maintenance ol notable publication series, distribution services for hooks not




published by the Press, productive alliances with other state and regional agencies, and the Press’s presence
at academic and professional meetings. Each year, millions of people see the University of New Mexico's
name due to UNM Press’s advertising and publication efforts that result in positive, low-cost, global
recognition for our host institution.

111, University Presses Overall Are Struggling with the Industry-Wide Disruptions to
Traditional Publishing Models

UNM Press has historically had a positive reputation among our industry peers, but today’s scholarly
publishing business climate presents a number of nagging economic challenges unrelated to the quality of our
publications. The most significant of these hurdles is an accelerating decline of traditional sales revenue both
from libraries nationwide who are aggressively trimming fund allocations for purchasing scholarly
monographs and from commercial bookstores who are struggling in the current retail climate. As a clear
iNustration of how the publishing industry has become increasingly more volatile, please note the AAUP's
chart reporting university press sector revenue growth rates for the Jast thirty years, helow (UNM Pressisa
member of Group 2). A more recent challenge is how best to respond to the proliferation of today’s digital
publishing markets and options with current resources, The audience for purely scholarly publications does
seem to be gradually moving to embrace digital boolks and the Press has endeavored to respond ta this shilt
by making more and more of our publications available electronically. This transition has not been without
significant start-up costs, unfortunately, and the Press must determine which paths to travel without funds
for experimentation in this still-evolving mavketplace.

Association of Amarican Univeysitv Presses o Annual Statistics 2011

Compound Growth Rates - by Group
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Ouwr overarching objective is to continue to be ranked in the top one-third of university presses in the nation.
[n that light, introducing innovative systems and procedures at the Press—involving types of publications and
formats, production technology, design, marketing, and business systems—is vital, Such innovation includes
the increased use of digital technology, the creation ofcoopc ative procedures that pool resources
partnerships with outside entities to increase the Press’s exposure, and the development of [manual
statistics. The best way to measure successful innovation is comparison with other university presses, buta
press's individual success is certainly contingent on the amount of local capital available for infrastructure
and innovation. In order for its program to make a full contribution, a press should also be increasingly active




internationally. UNM Press has definitely established itself regionally and nationally and is slowly expanding
its plobal presence.

1V, UNM Press is an Important Economic Engine forr New Mexico Businesses

In FY12, the Press carned—after taking all expenses, a $250,000 operating subsidy allocated to the unit as of
FY12, and that year's nearly $660,000 in credit spending into account—3$1.85 for every $1.00 provided to it
by UNM. Of the Press’s net sales income, over $985,024 was recorded just from New Mexico retail accounts.
More than $443,000 of this anmount remained with local retailers, veflecting the markup of these products for
resale. The Press spends money an other in-state services (shipping, printing, advertising, ete.) that directly
supports New Mexico's cconomy.

There are also a number of indirect benelfits that the Press provides its parent institution. These elements are
more difficult to quantify financially, but they nonetheless are significant. As UNM seeks to maximize its
public value and impact locally, regionally, and internationally, the reach of the Press (and its publications)
serves as a dramatic reminder of this influence. Every university press must be judged by its regular
publication of works that advance scholarship. Appraisals of the significance of contributions made by its
publications should take account of breadth and depth of impact. Twenty percent of the Press's publications
cach year have a direct connection to UNM, and a list of recent projects features more than one hundred
authors with a campus connection {as faculty, former faculty, or alumni) published by the Press over the last
seven years,

As a scholarly publishing arin lor a publicly-supported university, the Press has an obligation to publish titles
of state and regional interest. While publishing regional studies for the general reader has not traditionally
counted as heavily within the university press community as the acknowledged service to the academy, the
ability to enlighten generalists, perform public outreach, and encourage new readers has an honorable place
and long history at this university press. By increasing the visibility and availability of engaging information
about our state, the Press plays a key role in 1} helping to attract visitors to New Mexico, and 2} interesting
current residents in local cultural activities. These efforts help bring (or keep) tourism dollars in-state,

V. Direcl Press Financial Support from the University is Well Below the Average for
Similar Association of American University Press Members

The most recent statistics of the Association of American University Presses (AAUP) indicate that the average
parcent institution monetary support for all presses in UNM Press's financial category (Group 2, sce below)
was 20.3% ol press net sales in 2011—for presses with their own internal warchousing services {like UNM
Press) ehat parent institution support percentage was even higher at 23.6% ol net sales for 2011 —and more
than half (27) of the Torty eight reporting presses listed an increase in direct support over the fast liscal year.
[n response to the recent inlernational economic downturn, UNM began providing the Press with a small
annual subsidy of approximately 10% of press net sales ($250,000) in FY12. More than half (~$133,000) of
this subsidy, however, is still immediately returned to the university in the form of annual rent for Press
facilitics. To stabilize the Press's financial health and continue to pursue the various goals outlined above, the
organization requests consideration of an annual subsidy of $700,000 that reflects the Press’s ongoing value
and contribution to the university's public missian.

AAUP Parent Institution Support Summary 2011

Taral Faven
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Office of Planning, Budget & Analysis

MEMORANDUIM

TO: Members of the Board of Regents’ Finance & Facilities Committee

Thru: Rohert G. Frank, President

David W. Harris, EVP for Administration, COO and CFO -

r R -
: )\S*\;.ipl‘-) . e

FROM; Andrew Culfen, AVP for Planning, Budget & Analysis | \;D ()/rwf'f

(57
DATE: January 30, 2013

SUBIJECT: FY 2013/14 Budget Development Update

The Administration is pleased to provide the following informational items as part of the
development process for the FY14 UNM budget.

e Legislative Session Update — see attached
o Operations
o Capital
o Responsibility Center Management (RCM) Update — See attached
o Student Fee Review Board (SFRB) Update — See attached
o Strategic Budget Leadership Team (SBLT) Update
o Tuition and Fee Team Update — See attached

I look forward to reviewing the materials and answering any questions the Board might have
during the February 7, 2013 meeting.

The University of New Mexico ¢ MSCOS 3320 = 1 University of New Mexico ¢ Albuquerque, NM 87131-0001 & Phone 505.277.6465 » Fax 505.277.7577 » wwvw,nim.edu
Scholes Hall, Room 127




UNM

Fiscal Year 2014

Qrrict or PLANNING,
BunarT & ANALYSIs

DRAFT

Legislative Session Summary

. FY12-13 L FY13-14 Recommendations: S
ERB @100% - included ERB @ approx. 62% - lncluded | ERB rolled into Matn &G - see note*
No comp 1% Comp @ approx. 62% - sec note” No Comp
% % %
Final HED Revised Change Change Change
NM - Main Camnpus F F
UNM ain Laing Appropriation Request From LFC From bFA From
FY13 FY13 FY13
FY 13 1&G Operating Base 173,006,792 173,006,792 173,006,792 173,006,792 0.0%
Reallocation of FY13 Qutcomes Funding (334,020) (1,387,726) (334,020)
FY14 Workload/Qutcomes Adjustment - 1,175,057 5,634,863 1,175,057
FY14 Graduate Awards Differential (est.) - - 6,700 -
Net Outcomes-Based Funding 841,037 4,253,837 841,037
Land & Permanent Fund Adjustment - 60,160 60,160 -
Subtotal I&G Formula 173,006,792 173,907,989 - 177,320,769 - 173,847,829
ERB Swap 1.59%" - 2,775,745 1,733,074
. see note
ERB Increase .75% 1,387,872 866,537
Total 1&G including ERB adjustments 173,006,792 178,071,606 2.9% 179,920,400 4.0% 173,817,829 0.5%
Athletics including ERB adjustments® 2,244,700 2,263,700 0.8% 2,263,600 0.8% 2,244,700 0.0%
KNME including ERB adjustmentsl 1,030,800 1,039,600 0.9% 1,039,500 0.8% 1,030,800 0.0%
Other RPSPs including ERB adjustments™? 4,714,200 4775000  1.3% 4,676,400 -0.8% 4,714,200 0.0%
Tatal Main Cam]ﬁus RPSPs including ERB adjustments 7,989,700 8,078,300 1.1% 7,979,500 ~0.1% 7,989,700 0.0%
Total UNM - Main Campus 180,996,492 186,149,906 2.8% 187,899,900 3.8% 181,837,529 0.5%
- FY12:13 i L5 FY3-14-Recommendations . o
ERB @100% - included ERB @ approx. 62% - included | ERD rolled into Main 1&G - see note!
No com)p 1% Comp @ approx. 62% - see note’ No Comp
% % %
ina D ¥ 7
UNM - Health Sciences Center Final HED Revised Ch:'mge LFC Change DFA Change
Appropriatlon Request From From From
Fy13 FY13 FY13
HSC [&G including ERB adjustments’ 58,625,100 60,050,100 2.4% 59,512,500 1.5% 58,625,100 0.0%
Total 1&G including ERB adjustments 58,625,100 60,050,100 2.4% 59,512,500 1.5% 58,625,100 0.0%
Tobacco Settlement Funds HB2 2,962,100 2,962,100 0.0% 2,962,100 0.0% 2,962,100 0.0%
HSC RPSPs including ERB adjustments™* 26,788,600 27,581,000 3.0% 28,431,000 6.1% 26,788,600 0.0%
Total UNM - HSC 88,375,800 90,593,200 2.5% 990,905,600 2.9% 88,375,800 0.0%
FY12-13. : ‘ 7 FY 13-14 Reconuuendations - :
ERB @100% - included ERB @ approx. 62% - included | ERB rolled into Main 18G - see note’
No comp 1% Comp @ approx. 62% - see note® No Comp
% % %
o Final HED Revised Change Change Change
UNM - Branches Appropriation Request From LeC From DFA From
Y13 FY13 FY13
1&G Gallup including ERB adjustments’ 8,703,700 8,568,000 -1.6% 8,680,300 -0.3% 8,706,900 0.0%
1&G Los Alamos including ERB adjustments’ 1,783,500 1,841,000 3.2% 1,862,700 4.4% 1,799,200 0.9%
[&G Taos including ERB adjustments' 3,036,600 3,206,000 5.6% 3,390,700 11.7% 3,175,300 4.6%
&G Valencia including ERB ai:ljustmentsl 5,032,100 5,166,900 2.7% 5,379,700 6.9% 5,089,200 1.1%
Total UNM - Branches 18,555,900 18,781,900 1.2% 19,313,400 4.1% 18,770,600 1.2%
UNM GRAND TOTAL | [_287928192°] | 295525006 ~ 2:6%] 298,118,900 3.5% 286,983,929 04%]|

General Note - Draft because not all details behind the LFC and DFA recommendations have been released yet.

Notes:

1) ERB Swap of 1.5% and increase of .75% - LFC recommended funding at approximately 62% of total salaries based on the portion of salaries paid by General Fund 1&G funds,

Difference between LFC's recommendation for ERB funding and full funding for the ERB swap and increase is $1,564,006 for Main Campus,
2) RPSP change for FY14 - Native American Suicide Prevention moving from Main Campus to HSC $100K - LFC recommendation only. Included with Main on all other recommendations.
3) UNM total compensation (Main Campus, HSC & Branches) of 1% calculated at $3,167,391. LFC recommendation approximately 629 or $1,977,604, not broken outabove.

1% Comp for RPSPs (Main/HSC) is $464,324,

4) DFA recommendation includes ERB total of $8,730,900 rolled into Main Campus I&G line. Assumption is that this includes ERB for HSC, Branch Campuses and RPSPs.
Detalls of this ERB calculation are currently unavailable, therefore; the total is not broken out above, DFA recommendation does not include a compensation increase.

Recommendation Summary V2 1/28/13
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Office of the Presideni

MEMORANDUM
Date: January 25,2013
To:  Members of the Board of Regents’ Finance & Facilities Committee
Thru: Robert G. Frank, President
David W. Harris, EVP for Administration, COO, and CFO
From: Kevin Stevenson, Associate Director, CEPR )‘2‘% =
Re: RCM/PBB Update

The UNM RCM/PBB Steering Commiittee has made considerable progress over the past several
months, including agreement on values and principles that will guide the process toward a new
budget model, examination of preliminary revenue and cost data to begin establishing a baseline
for analysis, and research into budget models and processes utilized by other institutions. Asa
result of these efforts, the Steering Committee has established three subcommittees to address
issues of particular importance:

Academic Subcommittee: This subcommittee is charged with examining and making
recommendations on the role of academic units within a new budget model. This process
includes exploring incentives, developing mechanisms that will ensure a balance of academic
quality and financial efficiency, and providing measurements for the evaluation of financial and
non-financial performance.

Institutional Support Subcommittee: This subcommittee is charged with examining and making
recommendations on the role of institutional support units within a new budget model. This
includes exploring incentives, creating mechanisms to facilitate transparency and optimize
financial efficiency with service levels, and providing measurements for the evaluation of
financial and non-financial performance.

Categorization Subcommittee; This subcommittee is charged with examining and making
recommendations on the appropriate organizational level for categorization and evaluation, the
participation of units (discussion of units being “in” or “out”), and the categorization of
individual units (which are considered Academic and which are considered Institutional
Support). This subcommittee will also make recommendations on the scope of the new model,
such as potential varying treatment of different funding sources (unrestricted/restricted,

[&G/mon-1&G, etc.).

Finally, preliminary data analysis is nearly complete, and the committee will turn to modeling
various scenarios based on RCM-style models that are implemented at other universities,
allowing us to better understand what the implications would be at UNM and to inform
committee deliberations and recommendations.

We look forward to discussing our progress with the committee during the February meeting.
Thank you for your consideration.
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THE UNIVERSITY of
P NEW MEXICO

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Regents Finance & Facilities Committee

THRU: Robert G, Frank, President
David W. Harris, EVP for Administration, COO and CFO

FROM: Richard Holder, Ph.D., Faculty Senate President-Elect o
Andrew Cullen, Office of Planning, Budget & Analysns \3&,
Tuition & Fee Team Members (see attached) f/«' 7

DATE: January 30, 2013

SUBJECT:

FY14 Tuition and Fee Team Update

The Tuition and Fee Team (T&FT) (as hsted in Appendlx 1) is pleasecl to forward the following
analysis and recommendatlons as they pertaln tothe development of the FY 2013/14 UNM
budget. As was the case last year itis lmportant to remember that the team’s charge was not
to recommend a specific tuition and/or feei mcrease for the upcoming fiscal year, but rather to
suggest policy and procedural changes thati lmprove focus on the university’s mission or
strengthen overall budgetmg processes at UNM

As stated above, th:s is the second year the T&FT has brought forward recommendations
related to tuition and fee policies and procedures. The FY13 team’s five recommendations, all
fully endorsed by the Board of Regents, are summarized below for your reference and include a
status update on the FY13 implementation:

&3

Recommendation: Revise the university's peer listing to allow for multi-faceted peer
comparisons that reflect UNM’s unique position in higher education as o very high-
research flagship university serving a Hispanic student population.

Update: The modified listing is currently being used for various peer comparisons.
With input from President Frank, one further change is recommended and will be
discussed and justified later in this document.

Recommendation: In setting tuition and fee rates, the Regents and Administration
should be guided by the goal of making UNM accessible to all qualified New Mexico
residents who seek a higher education degree. Under this premise, the university
should immediately institute a policy that commits to setting aside a percentage of
any future tuition increases (up to 20%} towards institutional financial aid for need-
based students to minimize the impact of tuition increases on accessibility. Because




of the recent national focus on net cost of attendance rather than just tuition and
fees, we further recommend that UNM'’s Residence Life and Student Housing be
represented on the Tuition and Fee Team in future budget years.

Update: This recommendation was implemented and resulted in $715,875 in need-

based-aid being allocated to eligible students for the FY13 academic year. Given
other pressing issues, specifically graduate student insurance and tuition policy ideas
brought forward by Regent Hosmer, but reflective of concerns raised by other
Regents, the T&FT did not study residence life and/or student housing costs, but will
- include these student cost drivers in next year’s list of potential topics.

Recommendation: With the acceptance of the Studen‘t Fee Review Board (SFRB)
policy changes and amendments on a one-yeart tnal basis, analyze the effectiveness
of the FY13 process from the perspective of student government the Strategic
Budget Leadership Team (SBLT) and current student fee recipients.
Update: Revisions to the SFRB policy were adhered to durlng the development of
the FY13 budget. Further modn‘lcanons were made to the pohcy that will govern the
development of the FY14 recommendatlon and Wl“ be dlscussed and justified later
in this document. .
Recommendation: Move alI schools and colleges that charge d/fferentral tuition to
the direct tuition recapture model ensuring an accurate allocation of differential
funds generated. Given that students in these programs currently face similar
financial constraints as the general UNM student populat/on the university should
/mmedralely mstrtute a policy that commits to setting aside a percentage of any
future turtron increases {up to 20%) towards /nst/tut/ona/ financial aid for need-based
students to m/nrm/ze the impact of turtron increases on accessibility.
Update: For FY13 dlfferentnal tuition charged by our professional schools was
allocated under the dlrect tultton recapture model as recommended; however, a
universal set aside of 20% towards mstctutlonal financial aid for need-based eligible
students was not mandated After some discussion, this set-aside will be left to the
“discretion of the Deans of our professional schools under the spirit of the university’s
developmg Responsibility Center Management (RCM) model.
Recommendation: Convene a working group comprised of the Vice President of
Extended;Un,iversity,, Office of Planning, Budget, and Analysis (OPBA), the Office of
the Provost and the deans to determine distribution of tuition and fee revenues from
all sources. s
Update: The divisions referenced above worked together to solidify a budget
process and a flow of tuition and fee funds that protect the university’s base I1&G
allocations while continuing to incentivize distant education on campus. The core
premise is that all tuition and fee funds are received and accounted for in the OPBA
and then distributed to units across campus. This process ensures that we do not
over-allocated distant education generated funds, specifically those that have heen
generated by replacing face-to-face instruction, at the expense of pooled 1&G
revenues.




Fiscal Year 2013/2014 Tuition and Fee Team Topics: After much discussion with executive
leadership, faculty, staff, students and individual Regents, the following list of topics was
analyzed and/or discussed as part the T&FT charge.

e Final approval of updated Student Fee Review Board (SFRB) policy

o Final modification of the university’s peer group listing

o Student Insurance: Administrative oversight, coverage options and funding

o New Mexico Legislative Lottery Scholarship (LLS) solvency

o Tuition policy ideas based upon Regent Hosmer’s suggested list, but also reflective of
concerns raised by other Regents: )

O

Set tuition to match most recent Con$umer Price Index (CPl) change:
alternative would be to use a three-year rQ‘I‘IVin’g CPl average
Consider CPl as a floor, with increase's above CPl for other policy
considerations and/or institutional'initiatives
Commit to 20% (or approprlate alternative) of mcreases in tuition to be
reserved for need-based aid
Market average cost of attendance as more important than ”sticker price” of
tuition and fees. »
Set a five-year goal of matching the average student tuition of a suitable peer
group of universities - o
Commit to CPi mcreases, and. agree with the Legislature that a reversion of
the cumulative tuition credit of about 32% will occur over the next five years,
with the stlpulatlon that reverted state funds would be spent on

~ @ Student assistance’ need based-aid, tutoring and/or advising

@ Strength__en_lng faculty, or some combination of the two

Four-year flat tuition for undergraduates, and a similar flat tuition base for

?graduate sludents for the optlmum length of degree completion, including

w Lock tuition and fee rate immediately during initial semester
@ Include rate increases over the course of four years, but revert the
sum total of all tuition and fee increases during that time to students
upon graduatingin four years
o Consider flat rate for all students with the exception of tuition and fee
mcreases adjusted for CPI
Reevaluate the tuition rate cap (currently at 12-18 credit hours) and explore
the full elimination or raising of that window to 15-21 or some other student
credit hour total to promote degree completion

SFRB Policy Updates: In the fall of 2011, the leadership of ASUNM and GPSA proposed a
comprehensive set of reforms to the policies and procedures of the SFRB. The reforms include a
shift in Board membership, establishing supermajority rules for setting fee levels, and
eliminating the distinction between recurring and non-recurring status. As part of the policy
review process, the UNM Policy Office received a higher than usual number of comments from
the campus community concerning the proposed changes. Most comments on the changes
accepted the combination of a shift in membership of the SFRB to five undergraduate and two




graduate representatives with the adoption of supermajority rules for the setting of overall
levels of student fees. Numerous concerns, however, were raised concerning the proposed
elimination of the distinction between recurring and non-recurring recipients of student fees.
Uncertainty about the impact of the proposed averaging process added to the concerns of
those entities that have been classified as recurring recipients of student fees.

In order to address the concerns raised, the Interim Dean of Arts and Sciences at the time, and
the Presidents of ASUNM and GPSA proposed additional procedures that complement the
proposed policy. These include establishing the SBLT as the President's designee to review,
comment and accept, or not, the SFRB recommendation, and requiring the SFRB to deliver
initial recommendations to the SBLT by February 15 of any given year. This would allow SFRB
members to enter into more comprehensive and meamngful discussions with the SBLT about
how student fees fit into the larger budget development plcture of the university.

While these recommendations assuaged the con'cerns of some partlcipants, many still worried
about the impact of removal of the line between recurring and non-recurring recipients. With
this in mind, the Tuition and Fee Team proposed two additional safeguards'designed to address
any remaining concerns. First, we suggested that the SBLT establish parameters for the
maximum change it would accept for organizations now classnﬂed as recurring recnplents of
student fees. Under no circumstances would previously recurrmg organizations experience a
reduction in fee support that exceeded the SBLT maximum change Second, it was proposed
that this process he tned for the development of the FY13 budget as a one-year trial period.

The proposed amendments and SBLT parameters allowed the SFRB portions of the plan to be
implemented in their entlrety to give a fair trial to this innovative process and ensured the
participation of student leaders i in comprehenswe conversations about the UNM budget for
FY13. Along: wrth the onglnal SFRB changes new language was added to describe the types of
activities funded by the student activity feeand the oversight role of departments.
Add|t|onally, a new section was added (Sec. 3. 3) to describe the SBLT’s role as an intermediary
between the SFRB and the university President; the SFRB makes recommendations to the SBLT,
which in turn makes recommendatlons to the President. Finally, other semantic changes were
made to the pohcy to add clanty for users unfamiliar with specific protocols of the student
organizations and bud_get development activities.

Recommendaiion: On December 5, 2012, the T&FT approved the final policy as submitted by
the UNM Policy Office, who then obtained the endorsement of the EVP for Administration and
the formal written approval of President Frank as required by UNM policy. Because of the role
of the Regent’s to ultimately approve student fee increases and the distribution of those fees, it
seems appropriate for the Regents to endorse this policy. Therefore it is recommended by the
T&FT that the Board of Regents endorse the final Student Fee Review Board Policy as discussed
and detailed above.

UNIM Peer Listing: The University’s current peer list was developed over two decades ago by
the predecessor of the Higher Education Department (HED), the Commission on Higher




Education (CHE). It was developed by identifying, among other attributes, 1) public flagship
universities with similar academic and research programs, 2) total number of degrees awarded
in engineering, sciences, business and education, and 3) total enroliment statistics for
undergraduate and graduate students. Additionally, at the direction of the state legislature, it
excluded schools in California and the upper east coast, and more pointedly made an effort to
benchmark to universities west of the Mississippi. Over time, the list has come to be viewed
with some degree of skepticism by university personnel and students, as the original schools no
longer represent the right mix of flagship schools and research institutions that serve a student
demographic as diverse as UNM’s. With the CHE schools serving as the foundation, the revised,
multi-faceted peer listing now includes schools in the southwest region of the United States and
Hispanic-Serving Institutions (HIS) that the University of New I\/Iexu:o competes with in the
recruitment of faculty, staff and students. o

The revised peer listing was approved by the Board Ia$t'year; h‘d\'/&/ev,er, as referenced earlier,
once on campus President Frank felt strongly th_élt'_the University of Ten‘nessee would be a more
appropriate peer than the University of North{TéXas because of their large minority student
population and, more importantly, their proxifﬁity to and relationship with Oak Ridge National
Laboratories. The University of New Mexico would be well-served to model thls relationship
with Sandia and Los Alamos National Labs relying on benchmarks established by the University
of Tennessee to measure progress. The f|na| modlﬂed peer hstlng follows:

Instltutlon Name

2, Florida International University - HSI
4. Oklahoma State University - SWR

6. Texas Tech University - SWR

1. Arizona State University - SWR
3. New Mexico State University - SWR
5. Texas A & M University - SWR

7. The University of Texas at Arlington - SWR

8. The University of Texas at Austin - HED

9. The University of Texas at El Paso — SWR, HSI

10. University of Arizona - HED

11. University of California - Riverside - HSI

12. University of Colorado Boulder - HED

13. University of Colorado Denver - SWR

14. University of Houston — SWR, HSI

15. University of Iowa - HED

16. University of Kansas - HED

17. University of Missouri - Columbia - HED

18. University of Nebraska — Lincoln - HED

19. University of Nevada - Las Vegas - SWR

20. University of Tennessee (new)

21. University of Oklahoma - HED

22. University of Utah - HED

HED = Higher Education Department
HSI = Hispanic Serving Institution
SWR = Southwest Region *

Recommendation: Although not specifically required by policy, it is recommended by the T&FT

that the Board of Regents endorse the final peer listing as discussed and detailed above.

Student Insurance: The recruitment of a high-achieving, diverse graduate student population is

often fierce as universities strive to bolster their teaching and research capabilities with the

assistance of these individuals. In deciding where to continue their studies, students look most

closely at the strength of the programs and faculty within their discipline, but financial




considerations such as salary and benefits play an important role as well.

After reviewing student insurance policies and procedures currently in use at the University of
New Mexico, the T&FT categorized the issues at hand as follows:

s Administrative Oversight — Procurement and ongoing administration
e UNM’s role in offering student insurances

o Self-funded student health insurance plans

o Additional insurances and funding - Dental and Vision

To provide a backdrop to the issues, the Director of Student Health and Counseling currently works
with a university-wide Student Health Insurance Committee to negotlate an affordable Student Health
Insurance Policy for UNM students. The process lnvolves rewewmg loss ratios and premium costs, plus
consideration of any desired additions or changes to éxisting pollues Approximately every five years a
Request for Proposal (RFP) is prepared as part of ’_c_he competitive blddmg process.

Any student taking six credit hours or more is eligible to purchase a health insurance policy. The policy
year coincides with the academic semesters, starting and ending in August. ”Th_e New Mexico Student
Health Insurance Purchasing Consortium was formed in 2011-12 to try to leverage the purchasing
power of higher education institutions in thte state to lower anticipated premium increases expected
due to compliance with the Affordable Care Act (ACA). However, this effort did not come to fruition as
some institutions felt they could negotlate more cost-effective pohcy/premlum packages individually.
This turned out to be mcorrect as UNM absorbed the lowest mcremental increase for FY13.

UNM currently funds 100% of the health care p’ohc‘y premlums for its employed graduate students.
This is a unigue coverage benefit for students judgmg by the other higher education institutions whose
policies were reviewed. Optlonal Vision and Dental ‘plans are currently available to students, but are
fully paid by the student securingithe pollcy Apprommately 2,000 students are currently enrolled in
UNM Plan A (more comp.rehenswe benefits and lower deductible) and 170 in Plan B, with 1,630 of the
Plan A policies purchased by the University as a GA/TA benefit. Of these policies, approximately 57%
are purchased with 1&G funds, the others charged against contracts and grants.

The individual b'remium for Plan A for FY13 is $1,742, with the total premium paid by UNM estimated
at approximately $2.84M. The cost to students purchasing the plan as individuals (i.e., graduate
students who are not employed by UNM and/or undergraduate students) is estimated to be $645K.
The Optional Vision Premium is $110 per policy year with a $250 maximum benefit, while the Optional
Dental Premium is $353 per policy year with a $1,000 per year maximum benefit.

Administrative Oversight: Insurance policy premiums will increase as the ACA is phased in over the
next several years. Along with the increased costs, these policies will become much more complex to
evaluate from coverage and cost perspectives, Adding dental and/or vision will only add to this
complexity and need for greater fiscal oversight. An initial review of the fiscal impact of the required
policy changes include:




o FY14 anticipated changes
o Raising the annual limit from $100,000 to $500,000
o Overall premium increases of approximately 5%, plus new estimated ACA taxes yet
to be fully determined and valued
o FY15 anticipated changes
o No annual dollar limits in perpetuity
o 80% Medical Loss Ratio standard applied
o Removal of all preexisting condition limitations
o National requirement for individuals to obtain health insurance

UNM role in offering student insurances: 1n addition to the fis_c‘ékl ramifications, internal coverage and
policy issues must be addressed to ensure the university provides the best insurance options to its
students in the most cost-effective way possible. These’incl'ude:

e Medicald expansion — students will qualify for premiufn subsidies or Medicaid coverage

o Will insurance policies offered on the State Exchange be a better option for students

o [f so, should UNM provide a stipend for students to purchase insurance policies from State
Exchange Options in lieu of funding current student health pohues

e Should other UNM offered plans (International Health Insurance, Intercollegiate Athletic
health insurance coverage) be'included in the university’s overall student health plan

o Isthe Student Health Insurance Plan fully meeting ACA requirements, and finally

e Should UNM offer a Student Health lnsurance Policy at aII

Self-funded student health msurance plans: In addlt«on to these pohcy questions and assuming UNM
wishes to offer its students an mternal healthinsurance plan as opposed to an exchange program
option, the question of considering a'self-funded student health insurance plan should be evaluated.
There are three quest:ons to consuder when evaluatmg a self-funding plan:

39 Relevant QueStio_ns:
" o lIsthere a predictable risk for the proposed self-funding model
o Are there substantial cost advantages for self-funding, and
o Can the uni\kersity fulfill its fiduciary responsibilities for appropriately managing a
Student Health Insurance Self-Funded Plan
o Advantages of self-insurance programs are numerous and include
o Expensessuch as premium tax and insurance carrier profits are eliminated or
significantly reduced under self-funding
Interest income is generated on reserves
Retain surplus funds while increasing control of plan design
Increase choices for claims administrators and other vendors
Facilitate on-site health clinics and direct contracting with health care providers

O o0 0O O

Additional insurances and funding — Dental and Vision: A final consideration for the T&FT involves
additional student insurance coverage for Dental and Vision policies specifically related to the GPSA
Resolution asking for Vision and Dental benefits for GA/TA’s. To add context, current Dental and Vision
faculty and staff premiums and quotes for adding student dental and vision plans are as follows:




e Individual Employee Policies at UNM are approximately

o Health Insurance - $5K to $6K per policy year

o Employee Dental Policy - 5463 per policy year

o Employee Vision Policy - $78 per policy year
e Dental policies

o Current available rider - $353 per policy year

o All Student Health Insurance Policies - $272 per policy year
o Vision policies

o Current available rider - $110 per policy year

o All Student Health Insurance Policies - $12 per policy year

As the costs for general health care insurances increase as a result of industry-wide increases and the
ACA, and with the request to add dental and vision msurance to student insurance packages, the
question of funding these initiatives must be addressed. UNM currently pays 100% of the health care
premiums for graduate students employed at UNM, and it is fair to say that without a premium cost
sharing model, it will be difficult for the umverSIty to fund premium cost increases related to the ACA,
plus additional dental and vision care coverage. As a result, UNM will need to analyze options to share
the cost for GA/TA health insurance benefits through premlum sharing (many universities - including
NMSU - have a premium cost-sharing model, most commoniy 80%/20% or 70%/30%), higher
deductibles and/or co-pays (where permltted) to manage_‘clos.ts associated with expanded benefits.

Recommendation: As it relates to the var/ous student health insurance issues discussed above, the
Tuition and Fee Team recommends the followmg

o Administi‘atii‘/e Oversight The chahgina health care landscape and pressures to keep

student health care costs affordable ralses numerous complex questions. The fiduciary

. responsibility for admmlster/ng a system of university Student Health Insurance Plans

“demands a professmnal siandard of competence The complexity added by the need to

: comply with the Affordable Care Act, along with other insurance plans such as dental and
) vision, requires additional time, expertise and fiscal oversight. With these facts in mind, it is

recommended that administrative oversight of the University of New Mexico’s student
health insurance plans should be assumed by the university’s Human Resources Benefits
Department and thelr professional consultants immediately.

o UNMrolein offermg student insurances (pending analysis, report and final approval): An
analysis should be undertaken to evaluate other health care options, like State Exchange
Programs, to determine cost-effectiveness and service impact to students for
implementation in FY15.

o Self-funded student health insurance plans (pending analysis, report and final approval):
An analysis should be undertaken by the university’s Human Resources Department and their
professional consultant to determine the benefits and risks associated with moving student
health care insurance to the self-funded model currently in use for the university’s health
care coverage for faculty and staff. Implementation would occur, if recommended, in FY15.

e Additional insurances and funding — dental and vision (pending analysis, report and final
approval): With the understanding that graduate students desire dental and vision care




coverage, an analysis should be undertaken immediately to quantify costs and coverage.
Additionally, as student health care premiums increase, cost-sharing models should be
evaluated to keep these health related costs affordable for both the university and students,
while acknowledging the shared tangible benefit to both parties. Additional dental and/or
vision plans and cost-sharing of premiums (or other fiscal recommendations) would be
implemented in FY15, if at oll.

New Mexico Legislative Lottery Scholarship solvency: Beginning in 1997, graduates from New
Mexico high schools have had their tuition at state colleges covered by the Legislative Lottery
Scholarship (LLS) program, regardless of financial need or merit, With projected deficits in the
program for FY14, the current legislative session has been asked to recommended changes to
the program that will provide program solvency. “Given thye economy, we can’t supplement the
shortfall with other sources,” said John Arthur Smith, Democratlc Chairman of the state
Senate’s finance committee. ‘

The program pays full tuition (no fees) at state- fun community colleges : and universities for a
student, who enrolls right after graduatmgfrom hlgh school, who can mamtaln a 2.5 grade
point average out of 4.0 and complete 12 credit hours per semester. The program has awarded
scholarships to more than 80,000 students, with the number of recipients jumping over 21%
over the past five years. Lottery revenue, however, has remained relatively flat over that same
period, with administrators of the program usmg reserves from previous years to fund revenue
shortfalls. Those reserves, however, will be depleted during the current fiscal year, with a
projected deficit by year-end for the nearly $60 million yearly program at $5.0 million.

Program reductions, 'whether the'y' involve el‘igibivli'ty or dollars awarded, will affect a large
number of students at the University of New Mexico where the program pays tuition for
approximately 38% of undergraduates With so many UNM students relying on the program,
changes must con5|der all possrble ramlflcatlons such as student enrollment levels, diversity
and graduatlon rates. Facts, factors or ideas to con5|der relative to potential changes to the
lottery scholarship include, ,but are not limited to,

o The lottery greatly increased the number of New Mexicans attending college
o Families earning greater than $40K are three times more likely to receive the lottery,
adding credence to the notion that the LLS is a middle-class subsidy
o High School GPA is significant retention predictor
o) GPA<3;28': reduced graduation probability
o GPA>3.28: increased graduation probability
o Socioeconomic status is correlated to GPA
o Focusing more on merit-eligibility may deny access to students who otherwise
cannot afford a college education
o Financial concerns are the number one reason students give on why they leave UNM

With news of the pending insolvency of the LLS UNM students took it upon themselves to
perform a targeted survey. The survey was limited in scope, with just over 80 participants, 88%
were students and 81% were undergraduate students here at UNM. The findings are revealing,




with 79.10% favoring either increasing academic eligibility requirements or combining an
increase in eligibility requirements with a criteria to consider needs-hased-aid factors.

Recommendation (pending final approval): Given the overarching responsibility of providing
access to all New Mexicans regardless of their ability to pay, needs-based eligibility critetia
should be a factor in a student’s opportunity to secure the LLS. With this as a backdrop, given
the flagship status of UNM, merit must also be « factor.

Tuition and Fee Policy Options: Over the last several years, college affordability has become a
hot-button issue both nationally and in New Mexico. State revenue reductions, coupled with
fixed cost increases in utilities and health care has placed pressure on universities to increase
tuition and fees, making the task of budgeting for these expenditures extremely difficult. Many
universities have addressed this dilemma by moving to tumon policies that bring a level of
predictability to the costs of a college education. Towards this end, below please find various
tuition policy ideas brought forward by Regent. Hosmer but reflectlve of concerns raised by
other Regents, that will be evaluated by the T&FT.

Set tuition to maich most recent Consumer Price lndex ( CPI) change: alternatlve would be to

use a three-year rolling CPI average'

PROS

CONS

e Simple to budget

o Keeps up with inflation

o Limits price increases for students — keeps UNM
tuition most affordable among peers

o Predictability for students and parents

o Only allows maintenance of status quo — limits
funding for new programs/initiatives

o Does not close gap on funding shortfall issues like
faculty salaries compared to peers

e Unlikely to provide sufficient resources to sustain
existing levels of quality and service, let alone
expand .and extend our ability to serve as a flagship
university

Consider CPI as a floor, with increases above CPI for other policy considerations and/or

institutional mltlatmes

PROS

CONS

e Simple to budget

e Keeps up with inflation

e Allows new policy considerations

o More likely than pure CPl to provide resources
necessary to improve UNM's competitive position

o Leads to annual discussion about university
priorities

o Any announced increases above CPl could lead to
reduced state appropriations

o Less predictable for students

e Higher tuition and fee costs for students than pure
CPI
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Commit to 20% (or appropriate alternative) of increases in tuition to be reserved for need-
based aid:

Market average cosi of attendance as more important than “sticker price” of tuition and fees:

Set o five-year goal of matching the average student tuifion of a suitable peer group of

universities:

PROS

CONS

e Theoretically “catches up” to peers

o Relatively simple to calculate

o Would allow us to catch up to peer flagship
universities at a much faster rate than is now likely
for student/faculty ratio's and faculty salaries

o Would be best option for improving UNM across all
dimensions

e Once gap is closed, what prevents gap from
widening again after 5 years?

o Significant tuition increases for students/parents

e Likely to meet opposition in Legislature/community

e Could negatively effect access

Commiit to CPI increases, and agree with the Legislature that a reversion of the cumulative
tuition credit of about 32% will occur over the next five years, with the stipulation that
reverted sitate funds would be spent on: 1) Student assistance such as need-based-aid,
tutoring and/or advising, 2) Strengthening faculty, or some combination of the itwo:

PROS CONS

e Good for advancing UNM’s core mission

e Very unlikely to be accepted by Legislature; total
cost $100M for all state funded universities
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Four-year flat tuition for undergraduates, and a similar flat tuition base for graduate
students, for the optimum lengih of degree completion, including: 1) lock tuition and fee rate
immediately during initial semester, 2) include raie increases over the course of four years,
but revert the sum total of all tuition and fee increases during thai time to students upon
graduating in four years, and 3) consider flat rate for all students with the exception of tuition

and fee increases adjusted for CPI;

PROS

CONS

o Presume students would like having rate locked

o More predictability for students

e Incentives to complete program in timely fashion;
more times than not 4 years

e “Optimum length of degree completion” could be
viewed differently by discipline

e Complicated for some programs because they take
longer to complete

o Would such- a policy drive students to shorter,
programs?

e Changes in state funding and/or cost of operations
could lead to revenue shortfalls if price is locked in
for 4 years

e Could lead to late drop-outs if price dramatically

changes after 4 years

Reevaluate the iu:ilon rate cap (currently at 12—18 credlt hours) and explore the full
elimination or raising of that wmdow to 15-21 or some other student credit hour total to

promote degree completion

“PROS

e Increased Revenue

e Revenue incentive under RCM model

e Simplified accounting to bolster usefuiness of RCM
models and tying Banner Finance and student records
together

CONS

]

Need to study if/how student behavior might
change and what that would mean in terms of total
tuition and fees revenue

¢ Most universities use a block tuition policy so
eliminating this could make us uncompetitive

e Possible unpredictable, unknown factors

Given the national conversation regarding skyrocketing tuition and fee costs at many private
and public universities, at face value it’s certainly understandable that UNM would want to limit
its yearly increases. This, however, would assume that UNM’s current tuition and fees are on
par with its peers as defined by the university newly approved peer listing. An analysis of this
peer listing comparison clearly shows this is not the case. When viewed proportionally, the
yearly shortfall for undergraduate students of approximately $2,350 is especially significant.
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Out of

2011-12 Tuition and Fees In State State
Peers' Minimum 55,678 $14,892
Ui $5,809 $19,919
Averaze Peers $8,163 $22,001
Peers' Maximum $12,924 $35,802

A closer analysis of in-state and out-of-state tuition and fee rates further clarifies UNM's
challenges in fully funding its basic instructional mission. As the tables below detail, UNM’s in-
state tuition has increased at a slower rate than its peers every year for the past five years,
while its change in out-of-state tuition has out-paced peers inthe past three years.

In-State 2007- | 2008- | 2009- 2010- 2011- FY2006-07 to

Tuition and Fees 08 09 10 11 12 FY2011-12
UNM 4.70% | 4.90% | 5.00% | 8.50% | 7.00% 33.80%
Average Peers 8.10% | 8.20% | 7.90% | 9.90% | 7.90% 50.70%
Out-of-State 2007- | 2008- | 2009- | 2010- | 2011- FY2006-07 to
Tuition and Fees 08 09 10 11 12 FY2011-12
UNM 5.20% | 4.90% | 10.00% | 8.50% | 7.00% 40.90%
Average Peers 7.00% 8.30% 5.50% 6.70% 5.10% 36.90%

This imbalance between in-state and out- of—state tultlon and fee rates becomes more evident
when one considers the tuition mcreases requnred to match the average student tuition of our
peer group in the next flve years as suggested by Regent Hosmer as a viable tuition policy
option for consnderatnon by the Regent S..

In-State Tuition and Fees* 11—'12 12-'13 13-'14 14-'15 15-'16 16-'17 17-'18

Average Peers S 8163|S 8441|$ 87281S$ 9024{85 9331|S 9648|5 9976
UNM S 5809|S 60495 6835 762018 84065 91915 9976
UNM Pct increase 13.0% 11.5% 10.3% 9.3% 8.5%
Out-of-State Tuition and Fees*® 11-'12 12-'13 13-'14 14-'15 15-'16 16-'17 17-'18
Average Peers $ 22,000 S 22749 S 23,523 S 24,323 | 'S 25,150 | $ 26,005 | S 26,889
UNM $19919| S 20688 $ 21,928 $ 23,168| $ 24,409 | $ 25649 S 26,889
UNM Pct increase 6.0% 5.7% 5.4% 5.1% 4.8%

*Average Peer Tuition and Fee Ratesassume a 3.4% yearly increase.

Affordability and Quality: Included as part of the FY13 T&FT Recommendation — Will be
updated with most recent data for March Board of Regents’ Meetings.

Affordability and Quality: Before discussing tuition and fees, and more specifically affordability

and its relationship to quality at UNM, it is important to put in context how higher education is
unique as an “industry” in the United States. According to data compiled by the Association of
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Governing Boards of Universities (AGB), “over the past decade, tuition at public four-year
colleges has risen at an average annual rate of 5.6 percent beyond general inflation. That
compares to 3.3 percent in the 1990s and 4.2 percent in the 1980s. So it is true that published
prices are rising faster than average prices in the economy, and prices at public four-year
colleges have been rising especially rapidly by historical standards. But it is also true that this is
a long-term pattern, not a new development.” There are numerous factors behind this rise in
cost, with the following prime examples heing:

o The need to supplement/replace declining state support (14.77% decrease in state
appropriations to UNM since FY2008/2009), while

o Addressing record enrollment increases at Public H|gher Education Institutions
(13.48% increase in enrollment at UNM since FY2007/2008)

o Prices in personal service industries, partlcularly those using highly-educated labor
force, go up more rapidly than prices of manufactured. goods

o Although there are exceptions (on-line education), productlwty increases in the
delivery of academic programs are not easily attained

o Like other industries, universities have experienced rapid expendlture increases in
utility costs, employee benefits and technology costs

o In order to make college educat|ons acceSSIbIe to a wider range of students,
universities have had to |nvest addutlonal funds for merit-based and need-based
student aid to raise academlc rankmgs and dlver5|ty statlstlcs

The responsibility to tackle these financial challenges must be balanced with the desire to
streamline services and expendltures while i lmprovmg the learning environment for all
students. The underlying premise guiding unlversmes long-term tuition policies, affordability
while maintaining quality, is conveyed by the AGB ‘which states, “Students choose location,
academic programs, facilities and the opportumtues they think they will have. If the institution’s
leaders don’t believe that their mstltutlon can attract students through the quality of its
programs it will probably be a hard sell for students. Too low a price and too much bargalnmg
can convey theidea that g prlce is the best thing the college or university has going for it.”

This notion hlghllghts the competing factors of cost of attendance and quality, with the result
being the perceived “value” of an education at the University of New Mexico. Currently, a high-
qguality college education requires the interaction of faculty members with a relatively small
number of students. Increases in ‘productivity can be achieved by having fewer faculty
members teach larger classes of students, but lower faculty-to-student ratios erode educational
quality. Some gains in productivity are possible using on-line instruction, but the value of face-
to-face interactions for students with tenure/tenure-track faculty cannot be replaced, nor
should it be.

It has widely been acknowledged that UNM's tuition and fees are among the lowest of its

peers. Recently compiled data for the proposed peer listing shown below continues to support
this belief.
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Tuition and Fee Comparisons

2007-08 2010-11
Undergraduate Graduate Undergraduate Graduate
Tuition/Fees Tuition/Fees Tuition/Fees Tuition/Fees
UNM $3640/5931 $4061/5963 $4348/$1158 54851/1190
Peers $4427/51424 $4732/51460 $6030/$1423 $6384/1289

Furthermore, tuition and fee increases since FYO8 have been below our peers. Undergraduate
resident tuition and fees increased 11.60% from FY 2007/08 to FY 2010/11, while the peer
group increased by an average of 17.32%. A similar situation exists when analyzing graduate
resident tuition and fees. During the same time period, the sticl<er price for tuition and fees at

UNM rose 11.43%, as opposed to an average of 23.94% at peer institutions. Itis also important
to note that UNM’s percent increase is very likely overstated in terms of actual dollars
generated because the state tuition credit offsets the true new revenue produced and available

for instruction, student services, academic/ihstitﬂ’t‘ional support and rhaintenance/operations.

In addition to the comparisons of UNM to peer aVé‘rages, the following gra'p'h' depicts UNM’s

gross tuition and fees for FY11 compared to the new, proposed peer group:
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The difference bétWeen UNM ah‘cl its p‘eéfs with régérd to sticker price, and certainly the net

revenue generated to support operations, has'l_i|<ely‘widened since FY11. As the table below

depicts, when the state tuition credit and inflation are considered, UNM’s net tuition and fee

increase available for operations actUally decreased -1.3% for the current fiscal year.
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Tuition & Fee Analysis
MAIN CAMPUS/HSC
(Includes Rio Rancho)
Tuition & Net Increase
Fiscal Year Fee Tumcfn Tuition & Inflation Above/(Below)
Credit Fee Percentage .
Increase Inflation %
Increase
2008/2009 5.8% 2.0% 3.8% 1.4% 2.4%
2009/2010 5.5% 2.5% 3.0% 1.0% 2.0%
2010/2011 7.9% 5.0% 2.9% 2.0% 0.9%
2011/2012 5.5% 3.1% 2.4% 2.9% (1.3)%
2012/2013 4.1% 0.0% 4.1% 1.8%* 2.3%
Average 5.8% 2.5% 3.2% 1.8% 1.3%

Source: Consumer Price Index, pub//shed by the Bureau of Labor & Statistics
*Mid-Year Estimate

As more recent studies suggest W|th govermng boards struggllng to balance university budgets
while maintaining access for students in need of fmancual assistance, a more appropriate tuition
and fee metric to conScher is student’s net price, WhICh is the average price paid by full-time
students after subtractmg grant ald ‘federal tax credits, and federal tax deductions. Net price
includes tuntlon and fees, room and board, and other expenses (books, transportation, etc.). In
2008-2009, the net price paid by UNI\/I undergraduates was $10,302, compared to the peer
average of $11 927.
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UNM'’s ranking is slightly less favorable when net prjég_a is compared as a percentage of the
median family income of New Mexico residé”nts.l As the graph below depicts, the UNM net
price represented 23.7% of median family income for New Mexico, compared to the peer
average of 24.6% of median family income by state.
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One way to offset this chailehge for New Mexico families is for the University of New Mexico to

bolster its institutional aid available for need-based aid. As the following table depicts, UNM
currently allocates app'roximately 26% of its total institutional aid to students in need of
financial assistance, which compares very poorly to UNM’s peer group, whose average
institutional aid allocated to students in need ranges from 50% to 70% of all available
institutional aid granted. e
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Aid Type

Current
Allocations

Proposed Increase

Target
Allocations

Merit Based Aid
Endowment Funds
Instruction & General Funds

Need Based Aid
Instruction & General Funds

School as Lender Funds {Balance)
Discretionary 3% Funds

Total Institutional Aid

% Institutional Aid to Need-Based

S 4,000,000
$ 2,743,000

$ 6,743,000

$ 515,000
$ 561,000
$ 1,336,000

$ 4,000,000
$ 2,743,000

$ 1,000,000

$ 2,412,000

$ 6,743,000

S 1,515,000
$ 561,000
$ 1,336,000

$ 9,155,000

$ 3,412,000

$10,155,000

26%

34%

General Note: Other Sources: Pell $55M, Lottery $10.8M, and State 3% 2.7M

Again, when compared to UNM's peer group, the average dollar amount of institutional aid
allocated to students in need is far below our peers $2,715 to UNM students compared to
$4,240 for our peers, with the result belng less mstltutlonal aid avallable for a greater

percentage of students who quahfy for such need based aid:

lnst|tutmnal A:d

Type of Aid All sources State/ Lacal Pell Grant Federal Student
Grant Loan
% of % of % of % of % of

students | Avg. | students | Avg, | students | Avpg. | students { Avg. | students | Avg.

receiving | amt, | receiving | amt. | receiving | amt. | receiving { amt. | recelving | amt.
UNM 75 57815 78 $2387 58 $2715 28 53392 32 56955

{Lottery)

Peer 54 56729 33 $3120 48 54240 24 $3313 44 $6320
Institutions

Other meaningful statistics to consider include:

o 75% of UNM full-time, first-time students received some type of aid in 2008-02
compared to an average of 54% of students at peer institutions
o UNM students receive more state aid in the form of the lottery scholarship than
students at peer institutions, but these are not always students who are most in
need of financial assistance
o While UNM gives institutional aid to a larger percentage of students, the amount
given is less than that given by peer institutions
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These statistics show how far behind our peer institutions UNM is in making investments in
institutional aid. However, we have historically been able to remain competitive by leveraging
other funding resources available to us, primarily the Lottery scholarship. The Lottery
scholarship represents one of the most generous state-funded financial aid programs in the
country, and has allowed UNM to invest fewer dollars than its peers in institutional aid.
However, with the financial stability and long-term solvency of the Lottery scholarship fund
uncertain, UNM needs to take a proactive approach to increasing its investments in institutional
aid.

In addition to uncertainty surrounding the sustainability of the lottery scholarship, UNM has
seen a sharp decline in “school as lender” funds, which have historically made up a significant
portion of UNM’s institutional aid (this is not unique to UNM, and is an issue most colleges are
dealing with as a result of changes in the way student loans are administered). These
reductions in funds, coupled with the potential for decreased support from the lottery
scholarship require a strategic approach to increas'in“gvthe overall bortfolio of financial aid
available to UNM students, and increasing msututlonal aid needs to be the cornerstone of
those efforts. '

As referenced above, UNM currently dedicates 26% of its $9.155 million of institutional aid
funds to students with need rather than merit. Nationally, public universities with similar
admissions standards dedicate 50% to 70% of institutional aid to students with need. For
example, Arizona universities set aside 17% of reStdent undergraduate tuition for need-based
aid, and in Texas, public universities must set aside 15%‘_ofthe proceeds from resident
undergraduate rates over $46 per student credit hour for need-based financial aid.

Data show that students who receive financial aid are more successful than those who do not
receive aid — students recelving ald consistently post higher retention and graduation rates than
those not recelvmg aid. This fact, coupled with the demographics of our state and our student
hody, makmg strategic lnvestments in |nst|tut|ona| aid (and specifically need-based aid) will
lead to positive |mprovem_ents in student success:

As an example, the improved graduation rate for Pell recipient students who receive the
Legislative Lottery Scholarship (LSS) is remarkably higher than the Pell student rate and overall
graduation rates (see graph be‘I‘c‘)w). This can be attributed to the additional gift aid provided in
the LSS and motivation to start strong academically and maintain this award. Additional need-
based institutional grants and emphasizing student need for distributing academic department
scholarships will leverage this positive impact on completions.
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Six-Year Graduation Rates
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Determining the financial "need" of a campus student body is largely driven by federal
methodology for awarding Title IV financial aid such as pell Grants and Direct Stafford Loans.
Eligibility is determined by taking the Cost. of Attendance (COA) and subtracting Expected
Family Contribution (EFC) to quantify need. UNM students with a zero EFC likely have
substantial need. However, COAs vary wndely for this group from a part-time undergraduate
student living at home to a full-time graduate student mdependently living off campus (see
below). Of 5,628 undergraduate students with O EFC scores in 2010-2011, 14% lived with
family, 13% lived on campus,and 72% lived off campus, not with family.
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Expected Family Contribution in Dollars

UNM has a diverse population of financial aid applicants in'cl_uvd‘ing non-traditional students with
families, part-time students with some workin'comfe, graduate students with dependents or
spouses in college and many others who comptrise the financial aid applicant pool. Traditional
first time in college (FTIC) students, and undergraduates overall, are slightly above the selected
peer average of 30.1% and 28; 7% of students receiving Pell grants. The additional state gift aid,
such as the Leglslatlve Lottery Scholarshlp, helps keep the net price for these students below
our peers, -
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Percent of First-time, Full-time, and Total
Undergraduates on Pell Grants

ki Percent of full-time first-time undergraduates receiving Pell grants

i3 Percent of undergraduate students receiving Pelf grants

60 L

% of Students

The quality of instruction and research at UNM is driven by the resources that the university
can afford to provide. Statistics show strategic u‘niv'ér"sity investments in offsetting the cost of
attendance for students will result in improved third semester retention and graduation rates.
With this in mind, establishing the net price of attending UNM is the most important task facing
the Board of Régents so that current and potential students do not face insurmountable
financial barriers to attend the University of New Mexico.

The T&FT looks forward to finalizing its recommendations for consideration by the Board of
Regents and its sub-comm.itte'es during the March 2013 meetings.
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Tuition and Fee Team

Appendix I

Co-Chairs:

Title

Email

Andrew Cullen
Richard Holder

Acaderic Afrairs:
Terry Babhitt
Nicole Dopson
Philip Ganderton
Dick Howell

Kim Kloeppel
Mark Peceny
Cindy Mendelson

Adminisiration:
Regina Dominguez
Phil Handwerk
Gene Henley

Studenis:
Caroline Muraida
Marisa Silva

AVP for Planning, Budget & Analysis
Faculty Senate (President-Elect)

AVP for Enrollment Management

Financial Analyst: Provost General Administration
Senior Associate Dean, College of Arts & Sciences
Dean, College of Education

Interim Dean of Studentis: Student Affairs

Dean, College of Arts and Sciences

Faculty Senate Budget Subcommittee

Budget Officer: Planning, Budget & Analysis
Business Intelligence Officer: Institutional Research
Staff Council (President-Elect)

ASUNM President (or designate)
GPSA President (or designate)

vpacad@unm.edu

thabbitt@unim.adu

nigoleld4@unm.edy
gandini@unm.edy

rhiowell@unim,edu
Kimmerh @urr.edy

markpec@uaim.ady

endelson@salud.uin.edu

FIUNOz@ Unnedy

pnhandwerk@urnm.edy

ghenley@unim,edy

cmuralda@unmm.edy
marisagpsa@amall.com
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lanuary 23, 2013

Finance and Facilities Commiltce Members
University of New Mexico

Scholes Hall, Room |11

P University of New Mexico

Albuquerque, NM 87131

Dear Committee Members:

The UNM Council of Design Excellence and AIA New Mexico represented by
Van M. Gilbert, FAIA, and Bill Sabatini, AIA, appreciate the opportunity to
provide a brief presentation to the Board of Regents Finance and Facilities
Commitlee in February, 2013, The presentation will include information requested
by Regent Gene Gallegos during the December 2012 Finance and Facilities
Committee meeting and will focus on UNM's procedures for procurement of
Architectural, Engineering, and Landseape Architectural Services and the selection
ceriteria in UNM’s mast recent REFP,

Should you have any questions or need additional information, pleasc do not
hesitate to contact e,

i

|
Van I-I.‘.JGilbcrl, FAIA

ook
Sincee

i
i

VHG:sdl

2428 Baylor Drive SE
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87106
505.247.9955 fax 505.247.1826




HEALTH SCIEMCES CENTER BOARD OF DIRECTORS

January 29, 2013

TO: Jack Fortner, Esg., President
UNM Board of Regents &
FR: Regent Carolyn J. Abeita, Chair
HSC Board of Directors

RE: Request for items to be placed on UNM Board of Regents’ Agenda
cc:  Paul B. Roth, MD, HSC Ella watt, UNMH Michael Clguin, UNMH BoT
Scot Sauder, HSC Andrea Montoya, UNMH BoT Steve McKernan, UNMH
Ava Lovell, HSC Bruce Cherrin, UNM Procurement Linda Parda, FACC
Ellen Wenzel, BoR Mel Eaves, Interim Chair, HSC BoD FACC
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Contingent upon approval of the HSC Board of Directors, | respectfully request that the following items be placed
on the UNM Board of Regents’ agenda as Action items:

1) Reguest for Approval: UNMH Contracts with Seven Bar Flying Service, Inc., Interior Office Solutions, and
Yearout Service, Donner Plumbing and B&D Industries (Elfa Watt/Steve McKernan)
2) Request for Naming Approval: Center of Endoscopic Surgery {Howard Yonas, MD)

Contingent upon approval of the HSC Board of Directors, | respectfully request that the following items be placed
on the UNM Board of Regents’ agenda as informational items:

1) Request for Approval of the UNMH Contracts with Valero Marketing & Supply Company (Ella Watt/Steve
McKernan)
2) Continuing Medical Education — Medical Education Technologies (Robert Fondino)

Supporting documentation attached,

2013-123-HSCBaD

4 Cener » MST 02 5300 + 1 University of New Mexico ¢ Albuquerque, NM 87131-0001
2, Albnquerque, N §7131 & Phone 505.272.5849 ¢ Fax 505.272.3601
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UNM HOSPITALS

UNM Hospital Board of Trustees
Recommendation to HSC Board of Directors Finance and Audit Committee
January 2013

Approval

(1) Seven Bar Flying Service, Inc.
Source of Funds: UNM Hospitals Operating Budget

Description

Request for five year contract (with option to renew an additional three years) with Lifeguard Air
Emergency Services, a hospital based transport program providing complete care 24 hours per
day, 365 days per year for pediatric and adult patients via fixed wing vehicle. Lifeguard
averages 60 flights per month.

Process
RFP #P206-12

Total Cost

Up to $2,000,000 per fiscal year.

(2) Interior Office Solutions

Source of Funds: UNM Hospitals Operating Budget

Description: Request for one year agreement with an option to renew annually for three years
with Interior Office Solutions to provide modular office furniture including all materials, labor
and equipment necessary needed to disassemble (when applicable), assemble and install modular
furniture as needed within UNM Hospitals.

Process: RFP #P227-12

Total Cost: $700,000 per fiscal year



(3) Yearout Service, Donuer Plumbing and B&D Industries
Source of Funds: UNM Hospitals Capital Budget

Description: Request for four year agreements each with Yearout Service, Donner Plumbing
and B&D Industries to provide heating, ventilation and air conditioning (HVAC) maintenance
services to UNM Hospitals. The services these three companies provide include equipment
installation, maintenance and controls, preventative maintenance, energy management and all
phases of new and remodel construction.

Process: RFP #P217-12

Total Cost: $525,000 per fiscal year



Memo

To: Breda Bova, Ph.D
Chair UNM Naming Committee

From: Paul Roth, MD,MS, FACEP /7 [;9 /Wj%%/ —
Chancellor for Health Sciences / 4
Dean, School of Medicine
Howard Yonas, MD
Chair, Department of Neurosurgery

Date: 1/2/2013

Re: Request for Naming Approval

As prescribed by the Board of Regents, Policy 2.11 “Naming University Facilities, Spaces, Endowments and
Programs” and University Business Policy 1020, ” Naming Facilities, Endowments and Programs” we seek
approval to create and name the Dr. Anthony T. & Eileen K. Yeung Center for Endoscopic Surgery at The
University of New Mexico, Health Sciences Center, School of Medicine.

Dr. Anthony Yeung, a graduate of the UNM School of Medicine in 1970, is a board certified, Orthopedic Spine
Surgeon who specializes in diagnosing and treating the causes of back pain and sciatica from painful
degenerative conditions of the lumbar spine. Dr. Yeung's career has been dedicated to innovation and new
technologies to relieve patients suffering from pain. Dr. & Mrs. Yeung have committed a gift of $2,500,000.00

to the Department of Neurosurgery to create a center dedicated to teaching and research in this area,

By establishing what will be named the “Dr. Anthony T. & Eileen K. Yeung Center for Endoscopic Surgery” at
The University of New Mexico, School of Medicine, a component of The University of New Mexico Health
Sciences Center, his intent is to provide the capacity for The University of New Mexico, School of Medicine,
Department of Neurosurgery to be at the forefront of new technologies and procedures and training in
minimally invasive surgery of the spine. In partnership with The University of New Mexico, Health Sciences
Center it is his wish to provide a center for superior and innovative teaching, outstanding patient care, and

compassionate non-operative and operative care using the least invasive and most effective treatments.

Action Reguested

We ask the UNM Naming Committee to recognize the generosity of Dr. & Mrs. Yeung and honor their request
to name the fund as described above.

If approved by the Comumittee, we will present this item to the HSC FACC Committee for their
consideration/approval. If approved, this item will then be presented to the UNM Board of Regents for their
approval,



S{E&Nﬁ%ﬁlgg FOUNDATION

GIFT AGREEMENT
Between '

UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO FOUNDATION, INC.
and
THE ARIZONA COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC.
to create a Fund for support of the

Dr. Anthony T. & Eileen K. Yeung Center for Endoscopic Surgery
at the University of New Mexico, School of Medicine

This gift agreement made effective this 28" day of December, 2012, together with the Addendum to
Gift Agreement of the same date and incorporated by this reference; sets forth the entire understanding
between The Arizona Community Foundation, Inc., an Arizona nonprofit corporation (“ACF”) and The
‘University of New Mexico Foundation, a New Mexico nonprofit corporation (the “Foundation”), both
ACF and the Foundation being organized and operated exclusively for educational, scientific, literary,
and charitable purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986,
as amended, with respect to the Foundation’s receipt and managemerit of certain funds ACF will
provide the Foundation from the designated fund created by Dr. Anthony T. & Eileen K. Yeung (“Dr.
Yeung”) held by ACF (the “ACF Fund”).

1. The Fund: The Foundation shall create a fund for the receipt and management of all amounts
received from the ACF Fund, together with amounts contributed by other donors that are
designated for the Dr. Anthony T. & Eileen K. Yeung Center for Endoscopic Surgery at the
University of New Mexico, School of Medicine, Center for Spinal Health in the Department of
Neurosurgery a division of the University of New Mexico Health Sciences Center (herein the
“UNMF Fund”),

. Purpose of the Fund: The UNMTF Fund shall be used solely by the Foundation to fund and
suppott the establishment and operation of what will be named the “Dr. Anthony T, & Eileen K.

. Yeung Center for Endoscopic Surgery” at the University of New Mexico, School of Medicine,
Center for Spinal Health in the Department of Neurosurgery a division of the University of New
Mexico Health Sciences Center. No portion of the UNMF Fund may be used for the general
operations of UNM or UNM HSC. It is the intent of ACF, and Dr, Yeung through creation of the
ACF Fund, and of ACF through creation of the UNMF Fund, to work in partnership with the
University of New Mexico, Health Sciences Center (collectively “UNM, HSC”) to provide the
capacity for the University of New Mexico, School of Medicine to be at the forefront of new
technologies and procedures, and training in minimally invasive surgery of the spine. The Center,
as supported by the UNMF Fund, is more specifically intended to provide for: (1) education in the
form of training of faculty, students and fellows in minimally invasive surgical (MIS) techniques;
(2) clinical research in areas relating to the spine, including performing of patient diagnostic and
surgical procedures; (3) research and development of endoscopic MIS techniques; (4) development
of a database to validate and promote MIS endoscopic surgery for multiple purposes; (5)

Yeung Center for Endoscopic Surgery
Page | of 4
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comparison studies to other established and accepted spine surgery for painful degenerative
conditions of the lumbar spine; (6) publication and presentation of scientific. papers; (7) support of
faculty and fellow presentations at national and international meetings; and (8) equipment (not
otherwise donated) and supplies. Funds will be received by the UNM Foundation and distributed
to the Department of Neurosurgery to meet the intent of the UNMF Fund and the needs of the
Center.

The establishment of the UNMF Fund is also subject to the approval of the Board of Regents under
Regents” Policy 2.11, “Naming University Facilities, Spaces, Endowments and Programs” and
University Business Policy 1020, “Naming Facilities, Spaces, Endowments and Programs” and will
be administered in accordance with these policies.

. Fund Administrator: The following University of New Mexico official is the Fund Administrator
and has responsibility for assuring that expenditures made from the UNMF Fund are consistent

meessw in this Agreement,
Date: l/ Z Z/ / £

n Gates
rector of Finance, School of Medicine

. Donor Information: Due to their philanthropic relationship with ACF, Dr. Anthony T. & Eileen
K. Yeung have created the ACF Fund to support the Center. -Funds received by ACF from the
Yeung's and other contributors to the ACF Fund will be contributed to the UNMF Fund at such
times as-to be agreed upon by the Center and ACF as will ensure that the intent of the Yeungs, as is
expressed in this Agreement and is agreed by all parties, is being met in support of the Center’s
development and operation. ACF and/or Dr. Yeung may also request others to contribute funds or
make in-kind contributions to the UNMF Fund, or directly to the Center in lieu of having such
contributions made to the ACF Fund first; provided, when ACF and Dr. Yeung do request such
contributions be made directly to the Foundation or the Center, the Foundation agrees such
contributions will be included, at fair market value, in the agreed upon minimum anticipated
planned contribution of $2,500,000, discussed more fully in Section 5, below.

Dr. Anthony Yeung, a graduate of the UNM School of Medicine in 1970, is a board certified,
Orthopedic Spine Surgeon who specializes in diagnosing and treating the causes of back pain and
sciatica from painful degenerative conditions of the tumbar spine.

. Source of the Fund: The UNMF Fund will be established with an initial gift of Five Hundred
Thousand Dollars ($500,000.00) from ACF. The initial gift will be payable to the Foundation upon
acceptance of this Agreement. A total minimum contribution of Two Million Five Hundred
Thousand Dollars ($2,500,000.00) will be made in support of the Center (“Total Gift”), with such
Total Gift including the initial gift of $500,000. ACF will provide additional gifts to the
Foundation only from funds contributed to the ACF Fund and shall be obligated to make no other
payments, or contributions to the Foundation or the Center.

Yeung Center for Endoscopic Surgery
Page 2 of 4
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The Foundation may expect funds and/or in-kind contributions of materials, supplies and/or
equipment, either as contributions to the UNMF Fund or donations to the Center directly. The
Foundation agrees that all contributions from the ACF Fund, together with any and all
contributions, whether of funds or in-kind contributions of materials, supplies and/or equipment,
and whether contributed to the UNMF Fund or directly to the Center, that are the result of any
consultation or communication by Dr. Yeung shall be counted towards meeting the amount of, and
as part of, the Total Gift. The Foundation will be responsible for notifying ACF of the valuation of
in-kind donations for the purpose of tracking the accounting of the Total Gift. In addition, any
interested individual, corporation, foundation, organization or other may make additional gifts to
the UNMF Fund either through the Foundation or through ACF, at any time.

The Total Gift will be paid to the Foundation by not later than J anuary 31, 2018.

. Contingent Use of the UNMF Fund. (2) Only if one of the unlikely events identified in
subsection (b) of this Paragraph occurs during the term of this Agreement, ACF shall have the
power to direct the funds remaining in the ACF Fund to-another fund at ACF created by Dr. Yeung
and/or Eileen K. Yeung, and if no such fund exists then funds remaining in the ACF Fund shall be
contributed to the UNMF Fund solely to be used for medical research at UNM. In the event any of
the events identified in subsection (b) of this Section 6 occur during the term of this Agreement,
any funds remaining in the UNMF Fund shall be used for medical research at UNM.

(b) The following events will permit a re-designation by ACF of the ACF Fund and by UNMF of
the UNMF Fund as provided in subsection (&) of this Paragraph 6:

(i) The Center is not completed and operational by August 1, 2014, as shall be determined
by the Center having all necessary certificates or other authorizations necessary to perform patient
diagnostic and surgical procedures as of August 1, 2014; or

(i) After the Center’s opening for patient care as set forth in (b)(i) above, the Center
thereafter ceases to perform the purposes stated in subsections (1), (2) and (3) of Paragraph 2 of this
Agreement, as will be evidenced by a review by ACF of Center records of numbers of patients
treated at the Center for MIS spine related diagnoses for the four months immediately preceding the
date of the review.

. Modification of Agreement: The terms and conditions of this Agreement may not be orally
amended, modified, or altered but may be amended, modified, or altered only in writing signed by
the Arizona Community Foundation and The University of New Mexico Foundation.

. Representatives and Successors Bound: This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the
benefit of the parties hereto and their lawful successors.

. Governing Law: This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the
laws of the State of New Mexico,

Yeung Center for Endoscopic Surgery
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THE UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO # HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER

UNM HOS

UNM Hospital Board of Trustees
Recommendation to HSC Board of Directors Finance and Audit Committee
January 2013
Informational
(1) Valero Marketing and Supply Company

Source of Funds: UNM Hospitals Operating Budget

Description: Request for a one year agreement with an option to renew annually for three years
with Valero Marketing and Supply Company for a fleet fuel program. Valero Marketing and Supply
Company will provide fuel for all of UNM Hospitals transport vehicles including shuttles, couriers,
and all other Hospital vehicles.

Process: RFP #P203-12

Cost: up to $250,000 per fiscal year



a\
UNM

The University of New Mexico
Purchasing Departinent
MSCO01 1240

1 University of New Mexico
Albuquerque, NM 87131-0001
Telephone (505) 277-2036
FAX (505)277-7774

MEMORANDUM
To: Ava J, Lovell, Senior Executive Officer for Finance and Administration HSC
From: Bruce Cherrin, Chief Procurement Officer Gfl
Subject: Contract Information
Date: January 18,2013

The following contract has been submitted for information to the HSC Board of Regents Finance, Audit
and Compliance Committee per Regents Policy 7.4.

1. Continuing Medical Education — Medical Education Teehnologies

Purchase order P0117808 is for the purchase of a Human Patient Simulator with an anesthesia delivery
system. The equipment will be used for the BATCAVE and Department of Anesthesiology for its
anesthesiology certification program. The METI/CAE mannequin is the only model which has the gas
analysis and drug recognition capabilities required for this progran. ,

The price includes trade in credit in the amount of $75,000 for the existing outdated equipment and a
five year Premier System Warranty and onsite installation and orientation.

Source of Funds: Plant Funds (Capital Projects)

Total Cost: $256,946.00



Office of the Provost
MSCO5 3400

1 University of New Mexico
Albuquerque, NM 87131-0001
505.277.2611

Date: June 15, 2012

To:  Dr. Irene Vasquez, Director, Director, Chicano Hispano Mexicano Studies

Re:  Baccalaureate Degree in Chicana and Chicano Studies

I have reviewed the document you submitted detailing the proposed Baccalaureate degree in
Chicana and Chicano Studies. The proposal is well thought out and timely, and we are excited
about the possibility of creating this degree program at UNM.

The Office of the Provost supports the proposal moving forward to the faculty senate, and per
our discussions, in conjunction with this proposal we encourage you to consider a possible

reorganization of the interdisciplinary minor currently offered by Chicano Hispano Mexicano
Studies.

Sincerely,

miﬂ/a@\

Associate Provost for Curriculum

Cc: Chaouki Abdallah, Provost and EVP for Academic Affairs
Nancy Middlebrook, University Accreditation Director



Major— Chicano Hispano Mexicano Studies
College of Arts and Sciences
36 Hours Minimum Requirement

Statement of Academic Purpose

The Chicana and Chicano Studies program at the University of New Mexico is an
interdisciplinary program with a foundation in Chicano and Latino studies. The mission of
the program is to promote critical understanding of Chicano Hispano Mexicano
communities through teaching, research, and community partnerships. This program
accomplishes its mission by offering an undergraduate major, minor, and two certificate
programs as well as sponsoring and participating in community initiatives and public
lectures. The curricula and community engagement efforts focus on (1) Chicana and
Chicano cultural studies, (2) politics and social justice, and (3) the transnational US-Mexico
experience. Our curricula areas allow us to offer courses concerned with gender and
sexuality, race and ethnicity, arts and culture, political and social mobilization, immigration
and citizenship, history and heritage, land grant studies, Chicana feminism and Queer
theory. The three areas are addressed through a curricula taught in both English and
Spanish and maintain a regional and transnational focus in New Mexico, the U.S. Southwest,
and Mexico.

Students may take any of the Chicana and Chicano Studies courses as electives, or they may
enroll in the Chicana and Chicano Studies Minor or certificate programs through

- the College of Arts and Sciences Advisement Center. Additionally, students in the Bachelor
of University Studies or American Studies may design a special focus in Chicana and
Chicano Studies for their major.

Major Study Requirements

A minimum of 36 hours, including the following:

e CHMS 102 Introduction to Comparative Global and Ethnic Societies

e CHMS 201 Introduction to Chicana and Chicano Studies

e SPAN 202 Intermediate Spanish, or above, or an equivalent course taught in Spanish
in another department. Must be taken in residence at The University of New Mexico.
CHMS 332 Introduction to Chicana Studies

CHMS 365 Chicana/o Cultural Studies

CHMS 384 Community Based Learning in Chicano Hispano Communities

CHMS 480 New Approaches in Chicana and Chicano Studies

CHMS 490 Advanced Seminar in Chicano Hispano Mexicano Studies

Twelve hours chosen from one area of the three following concentrations: Cultural
Studies, Intersectional Politics and Social Movements, or Transnational Perspectives.
May include up to three hours of Independent Study or other courses having



Major in Chicana and Chicano Studies

June 30, 2012

relevant subject matter, with the approval of the Chicana and Chicano Studies
Director.

Concentrationl - Cultural Studies

CHMS 342, CHMS 351, CHMS 393, AMST 186, 360*, 363, ANTH 238, 337, 340, ENGL 265,
365, 465, HIST 260, SPAN 301*, 370, 371, 375, 479

Concentration2 - Intersectional Politics and Social Movements

CHMS 360, CHMS 362, CHMS 364, 393, AMST 185, CRP 486, HIST 363, POLS 301, 307, 308,
400, SOC 326, 331, 420, 428/528, PSY 374, WMST 200

Concentration 3- Transnational Perspectives

CHMS 310, CHMS *460, CHMS 331, CHMS 393, AMST 309, ANTH 340, ECON 239, HIST 300,
HIST 463, 464, HIST 465, SPAN 101, 301, SPAN 307



SusanNA MARTINEZ

GOVERNOR SAMUEL L. OJINAGA

ACTING DIRECTOR

RicHARD E. MAY
CABINET SECRETARY

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION
Bataan Memoriai Building, Suite 201 4 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
(505) 827-4950 ¢ FAX No. (505) 827-4943

Aprit 30, 2012

Chaouki Abdallah, Provost

MSCO05 3400 Scholes Hall Room 240
1 University of New Mexico
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87131

It is my responsibility as Chair of the New Mexico Land Grant Council to inform you that at its
regular meeting on April 13, 2012 the Council adopted the following resolution in support of the
CHMS (Chicana and Chicano Studies) Program at the University of New Mexico:

Whereas UNM is a Hispanic Serving Institution and the only flagship campus in
the Southwest that does not have a B.A. degree in Chicana and Chicano Studies
or Ethnic Studies;

Whereas the Hispano and Mexican descent peoples have made fundamental
contributions to the state of New Mexico for over four hundred years; and

Whereas we recall with pride five centuries of history that includes Hispano
Mexicano communities; and

Whereas land grant heirs in New Mexico look to the University of New Mexico to
provide education and leadership for our communities;

Whereas Chicana and Chicano Studies courses and programs provide important
background on the history, issues, and education challenges facing New
Mexican rural communities and land grants;

Now therefore, it be resolved that the New Mexico Land Grant Council supports
the implementation of a Bachelor’s degree in Chicana and Chicano Studies at
UNM.

If your office has any questions on this matter you may contact us at the address and
phone number above or at nmigandgrantcouncil@gmail.com.

\i_ﬂww *..V JWQ.

CJJuan Sanchez)

Chair



CHICANA AND CHICANQO STUDIES ~ UNIVE

£ i

Executive Summary

* January 9, 2013

The study of Mexican American and Latino populations in the United States is significant to knowledge
about the diverse populations in the United States. Mexican descent populations have made important
contributions to U.S. society. Furthermore, the Univetsity of New Mexico is geographically located in
the borderlands shared by the U.S. and Mexico and the societies dwelling in the borderlands share
economic and cultural nexuses. Chicana and Chicano Studies faculty members propose a 36 unit major
and two certificate programs that support innovative and rigorous curricular opportunities, faculty and
student research interests, and service learning and civic engagement experiences. These academic
programs in Chicana and Chicano Studies can contribute to increasing undergraduate student retention
and graduation rates by immersing students in High Impact practices from the freshman to senior year.
All students enrolled in the Chicana and Chicano Studies major program will participate in structured
high impact practices. Research on undergraduate student success demonstrates that programs that

expose students to two to three high impact pracdces throughout their undergraduate education increase
student retention and graduate rates.

A. Baccalaureate Degree in Chicana and Chicano Studies (CCS):

CCS proposes a Bachelors’ Degree in Chicana and Chicano Studies with a 36-unit major in the College
of Arts and Sciences. A Bachelor’s degree in Chicana and Chicano Studies prepares students to live and
work in a complex and changing 21st century society. Students in the degree programs will demonstrate
lifelong skills in advanced-level critical thinking skills, effective writing and verbal communications skills,
and cultural competency. The composition of the population of New Mexico and of the United States is
increasingly heterogeneous. Moreover, the Latino population is growing rapidly and has become a
plurality in New Mexico. Other states now have "majority-minority" populations. There is a critical need
for a college-educated population that has a basic familiarity with ethnic diversity and with the trajectory
of the U.S. Latino population. As a High Impact Program, Chicana and Chicano Studies is likely to
contribute to the retention of first generation students thus malking their entry into the middle class a
likely possibility. A major in Chicana and Chicano Studies will position students to contribute to and
meet the economic needs of the 21st century global economy.

B. Certificate Program in Transnational Latino Studies

CCS seeks to establish a 15-hout online certificate program in Transnational Latino Studies. A certificate
program in Transnational Latino Studies draws on faculty expertise and innovative curricular and
programmatic initiatives in the Chicana and Chicano Studies program. Faculty members in Chicana and
Chicano Studies seek to engage students in research and learning opportunities about the complex and
vibrant make-up of U.S.-Mexican borderlands societies.

C. Certificate Program in New Mexico Cultural Landscapes

CCS seeks to establish a 15-hour certificate program in New Mexican Cultural Landscapes. A certificate
program in New Mexican Cultural Landscapes draws on faculty expertise and innovative curricular and
programmatic initiatives in the Chicana and Chicano Studies program. Faculty members in Chicana and
Chicano Studies seck to engage students in research and learning opportunities about the borderlands
geographies, landscapes and expressive cultutes, especially those located in the state of New Mexico.



Certificate — Transnational Latino Studies (Online)
Chicano Hispano Mexicano Studies

College of Arts and Sciences

15 Hours Minimum Requirement

Statement of Academic Purpose

The Chicano Hispano Mexicano Studies program at the University of New Mexico is an
interdisciplinary program with a foundation in Chicano/Latino studies. The mission of the
program is to promote critical understanding of Chicano Hispano Mexicano communities
through teaching, research, and community partnerships. This program accomplishes its
mission by offering an undergraduate minor as well as sponsoring and participating in
community initiatives and public lectures. The curricula and community engagement
efforts focus on (1) Chicana/o cultural studies, (2) politics and social justice, and (3) the
transnational US-Mexico experience. Our curricula areas allow us to offer courses
concerned with gender and sexuality, race and ethnicity, arts and culture, political and
social mobilization, immigration and citizenship, history and heritage, land grant studies,
and Chicana feminism and/or Queer theory. The three areas are addressed through a
curricula taught in both English and Spanish and maintain a regional and transnational
focus in New Mexico, the U.S. Southwest, and Mexico.

This certificate program is suited for UNM degree seeking students who are interested in
pursuing a special focus in Transnational or Transborder Latino Studies. In addition, this
certificate is available to individuals seeking to enhance their knowledge and
understanding of Chicano and Latino populations in the United States. Additional unit
requirements exist for non-degree seeking students.

Certificate Requirements

A minimum of 15 hours for UNM degree seeking students*, including the following:

e Select 3 hours from each of the following sections:
Section 1: Introductory Studies
CHMS 102 or CHMS 201

e Section 2: Glohalization
CHMS 310 or CHS *460

* Section 3: Gender and Expressive Culture
CHMS 331, CHMS 364, or CHMS 365

e Select 6 hours from the following
Section 4: Community Studies
CHMS 384 or CHMS 351 (may take up to 6 hours) or CHMS 393

*As per UNM guidelines non-degree seeking students pursuing the certificate in Transnational Latino Studies
must earn a total of 30 units of college credit.



Certificate — New Mexican Cultural Landscapes
Chicano Hispano Mexicano Studies

College of Arts and Sciences

15 Hours Minimum Requirement

Statement of Academic Purpose

The Chicano Hispano Mexicano Studies program at the University of New Mexico is an
interdisciplinary program with a foundation in Chicano/Latino studies. The mission of the
program is to promote critical understanding of Chicano Hispano Mexicano communities
through teaching, research, and community partnerships. This program accomplishes its
mission by offering an undergraduate minor as well as sponsoring and participating in
community initiatives and public lectures. The curricula and community engagement
efforts focus on (1) Chicana/o cultural studies, (2) politics and social justice, and (3) the
transnational US-Mexico experience. Our curricula areas allow us to offer courses
concerned with gender and sexuality, race and ethnicity, arts and culture, political and
social mobilization, immigration and citizenship, history and heritage, land grant studies,
and Chicana feminism and/or Queer theory. The three areas are addressed through a
curricula taught in both English and Spanish and maintain a regional and transnational
focus in New Mexico, the U.S. Southwest, and Mexico.

This certificate program is suited for UNM degree seeking students who are interested in
pursuing a special focus in New Mexican cultural landscapes. In addition, this certificate is
available to individuals seeking to enhance their knowledge and understanding of New
Mexican populations in the United States. Additional unit requirements exist for non-
degree seeking students.

Certificate Requirements

A minimum of 15 hours for UNM degree seeking students*, including the following:

» Select 15 hours from the following sections:

CHMS 342, CHMS 372, CHMS 374, ANTH 337, AMST 360*, HIS 260, HIST 463, POLS 301,
SPA 371, SPA 375, SPA 479, S0OC 326

*As per UNM guidelines non-degree seeking students pursuing the certificate in Transnational Latino Studies
must earn a total of 30 units of college credit.



Justification for a New AAS degree in Robotics
UNM-Los Alamos

The proposed associate degree program, an Associate of Applied Science in Robotics, is a specialized
degree program designed to build a workforce that is customized to the expected needs of employers in
Northern New Mexico and beyond. The program will provide basic academic and specialized hands on
training that will produce students with comprehensive skills and knowledge in the areas of robotics and
industrial robotics. Students admitted to the program will be provided with quality training and career
pathways in modern robotics. The curriculum will be based on the FANUC Certification model
curriculum, including core and non-core components.

The major program goals are to produce students who:

)

2)

> Have relevant professional knowledge and skills in a broad range of areas related to effective
and established technical practice.

$» Possess the ability to communicate and collaborate effectively.

» Show awareness of social and professional responsibilities and act accordingly.

» Have a well-rounded technical background for entry into robotics related fields.

Our recent assessment of the labor market in Northern New Mexico reflects a continual and
growing need for robotics technicians with post-secondary education, Qur program will create a
pool of qualified and productive individuals from which employers could draw for entry-level
employees.

There is a growing trend in the local markets to require post-secondary education for any of its
employees to advance in their careers. This degree program, developed in conjunction with local
employers, will provide this opportunity to current employees. It is estimated that more than a
million robotics jobs will be created in the US by 2016.* At Los Alamos National Laboratory, the
largest employer in Northern New Mexico, robots and other automated devices have been used for
years, primarily to transport, store and handle hazardous materials. More recently, they have
helped characterize and clean contaminated equipment and soil, perform chemical analyses and
laser diagnostics, and sequence basic genetic material. Los Alamos robotics expertise is being
integrated into major projects such as ARIES, a system to dismantle nuclear weapons safely;
Telemed, a nationwide service providing rapid, reliable health care data to the medical community;
and the National Ignition Facility, a laser fusion facility under construction at Lawrence Livermore
National Laboratory. In the future, the existing capabilities of robots at Los Alamos will be refined
and expanded. Researchers plan to study their potential uses in such areas as removing and cleaning
contaminated filters, autonomous hazardous waste disposal, disposable sensor platforms and
discovering new drugs.

The Associate of Applied Science in Robotics program is the only program of its kind in the UNM
complex. It would join one other degree programs in New Mexico with focus on automation
technology. The geographically closest institution offering this type of degree program is Clovis
Community College, which offers an automation technology degree, a completely different
emphasis which is not based on FANUC curriculum. The Associate of Applied Science in Robotics
program is being developed based on expected labor market needs in the region. To be consistent
with current regional needs for a more highly skilled workforce with a background in robotics and
basic employability skills, the degree program will be developed and delivered in a cohort model.

Y |FR International Federation of Robotics
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In the next five to ten years the job-creation ratio in New Mexico and Southwest geographical area
is expected to increase. Many robotics technician and robotics related openings are posted through
technical and engineering oriented professional employment placement firms. The following
employers are a sampling of those with active robotics technician job openings: (by state)

New Mexico: Lovelace Westside Hospital, Raytheon, Sandia Labs

Colorado: General Shale, Inc., ProTech Inc., AeroTech, Schweitzer Engineering Laboratories, Inc.
Texas: Oceaneering Import, Craig Technologies, G.A.S. Unlimited, Mars and Associates

Arizona: Arizona State University, Freescale Semiconductor



Associate of Applied Science in Robotics

Budgetary and Faculty Load Implications

We anticipate 1 or 2 part-time faculty members per semester will be needed to teach one course each.
The qualifications of the faculty members necessary for general core curriculum delivery are Master's
degree in their field of specialty, while for technical classes the faculty must have experience with
robotics or electro-mechanical engineering at the Bachelor’s or Associate’s degree level. The degree
could be replaced by experience.

The general core academic requirements for our program in Robotics coincide with all Associate degree
programs at UNM-Los Alamos. During the first year into this program, there will not be any additional
workload demand on our current faculty since general core classes are offered each semester at UNM-
LA. Once the program has reliable enroliment, we will continually evaluate the need for hiring new
faculty to teach additional sections of core classes.

The cost associated with the acquisition of additional part-time faculty members will be approximately
$650 per credit hour and will depend on the number of courses offered each semester (or each year.)
Depending on the growth of the program, one or two adjunct faculty members will be required at a cost
of $4,200 per academic year. The cost should be recovered through tuition and state funding.

The Los Alamos branch campus of UNM mirrors all of the same student support services that are
available to main campus students. The UNM-LA Academic Support Center maintains a qualified group
of tutors who offer assistance in math, English, chemistry, and other subject areas depending upon the
expertise of the tutors. The library facility offers a comfortable learning environment, which includes a
variety of study spaces and ten public computer workstations. Qur computer facilities, available for
students to use outside of the classrooms, support Mac, Windows, and Linux platforms. All computer
workstations on campus are connected to the campus local area network, providing internet access
through a connection to UNM-Albuquerque. Academic advisors are available to assist students achieve
their educational goals. The team of advisors can provide information on a variety of academic,
administrative, and placement topics. There are already some robotics supplies and equipment
available, but additional resources are needed at an estimated cost of $5,000 per academic year. No
additional computer resources, advisors, or tutors will be required, so no additional costs are associated
with these types of resources.

In order to successfully implement this program, UNM-Los Alamos received support from FANUC
Robotics in terms of curriculum development and equipment use.

The following table provides a three-year projection of the program’s estimated budget.

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3

Faculty $4,200 $4,200 $4,200

Student Outreach $1,000 $1,500 $1,500

Equipment $5,000 $5,000 $5,000

Faculty Development $2,500 $2,500 $2,500
Miscellaneous $500 $500 $500

Total Expenses $13,200 $13,700 $13,700
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Date October 21, 2012

From Irina Alvestad
Chair, Department of Applied Sciences

To UNMLA Curriculum Committee

The department of Applied Sciences is seeking approval of a Robotics degree program. This is an
Associate of Applied Science degree that would lead to industry certifications in various areas of
robotics. A program of study with a robotics concentration is currently not offered by any institution in
our region. The application of robotics technologies to the United States manufacturing methodologies
of the 21° century has been identified as crucial to its success. The successful growth of New Mexico’s
21% century clean industries requires a highly skilled, trained workforce that is available to both existing
and new companies within the state. It is our goal to contribute to that workforce.

The mission for UNMLA is “Preparation for Transfer, Pathway for Careers and Passion for Lifelong
Learning”. The Associate of Applied Science in Robotics program fulfills this mission by providing a
leading edge career program for members of the workforce in Northern New Mexico. The degree
program offers quality training needed for individuals seeking employment as robotics technicians with
regional employers, commensurate with the technical workforce demands in Northern New Mexico and
surrounding communities,

Because the AAS degree in robotics is presumed to produce robotic technicians rather than formal
robotics engineers, employer-university partnerships are initially more important. We have been in
communication with various engineers at LANL who have expressed a strong interest in providing
internships for our AAS Robotics students as well as serving as resource personnel to facilitate this new
program. Also, FANUC Robotics, whose certification curricula form the foundation of our Industrial
Robotics Certification Program, is not only a ieader in the robotics world, but also a {arge employer in
itself. Additionally, as the utilization of robotic technology becomes more prevalent in the area,
additional cooperate participant agreements will be established.

This document includes the specific degree program curriculum, syllabi for the new courses, the
justification for an AAS degree program in Robotics, budgetary and faculty load implications statement,
and the pre-proposal approval letter from UNM’s Office of the Vice Provost for Academic Affairs,
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Qctober 3, 2012
Approval of Proposal for Associate of Applied Science in Robotics Engineering

Chaouki Abdallah, Provost and EVP for Academic Affairs
Elizabeth Barton, Associate Registrar

Kathleen Keating, Chair, Faculty Senate Curriculum Committee
Nancy Middlebrook, University Accreditation Director

Thank you for submitting the preliminary review outline for the Associate of Applied Science in
Robotics Engineering. In my judgment, the proposed program has been sufficiently well
developed to warrant submission to the F aculty Senate Curricula Committee, please feel free to
proceed.

As you move forward, awareness of other robotics activities on the main campus may benefit
you. In particular, Prof. Rafael Fierro in the Dept. of Electrical and Computer Engineering, and
the Multi-Agent, Robotics, Hybtid and Embedded Systems (MARHES) Laboratory that he
directs, may be good resources for you as you develop your program.



UINDL-Loos Aldamoy
New Begree Program Proposal

Assotiate of Applied Scienees in Robadtics

roved the proposed new progrm

s T
N SR AR s 7 FE e 2y

| Pt 8,4 g Nt mi&'\_z__s.ﬂ{‘l‘”" ISR e P N
Prensis Dnvies-%Wilsan, ©

- —

Wi Dhite




Office of the Provost and Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs
MSC05 3400

1 University of New Mexico

Albuquerque, NM 87131-0001

505.277.2611

New Associate Degree
Preliminary Review and Proposal Outline

In order to evaluate the feasibility of any new associate degree program, the following
information must be reviewed by the Office of the Provost before beginning the development of
a full proposal. The preliminary step will present the case for development of a full proposal and
will be used to ensure appropriate administrative support at both the institutional and state level.
The Office of the Provost will review the information with consultation from the Instructional
Dean, Branch Campus Director, and others as appropriate. Only a brief treatment is expected at
this stage.

Following the Provost’s review, faculty must submit a Form C proposing an associate
degree program, and a fully developed degree program proposal that follows the requirements set
by the New Mexico Higher Education Department (NMHED) as outlined below. At that point
the Office of the Provost will provide the NMHED with a “notification of intent” to develop the
proposal. If the proposal is finally approved by all the required signatory groups, including the
UNM Board of Regents, the Office of the Provost will submit the proposal in its entirety to the
NMHED for their approval and implementation.

Elements to include in Preliminary Review and Full Proposal:
and its vision statement is “Excellence in teaching, learning, and service to our community”
Executive Summary (for full proposal only, 1-2 pages)

1. Program Description
a. What is the program and why should we offer it? Include program’s major goals.
The UNM-Valencia Campus proposes to offer a Certificate in Automotive
Technology. The program’s goal is to train students as entry level technicians in
one or all of the ASE (National Institute for Automotive Service Excellence)
approved areas.

b. How does the program fit within the Branch’s mission?
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The UNM-Valencia Campus mission is “A quality education — a lifetime of
success”. Students earning a Certificate in Automotive Technology receive
quality instruction from instructors who are experts in the automotive field and
will be prepared to sit for the ASE certification exam, ensuring them gainful
employment.

c. How does the program fit within the UNM mission and strategic plan?
Mission: A quality education—a lifetime of success. To fit in with the mission,
we will provide quality training for students to earn livable wages.
Strategic Plan: To create new programs and courses based on community and
industry needs and interests.

d. How does the program fit with related offerings at other UNM branch campuses?
This program is modeled course-for-course after the UNM-approved Automotive
Technology program at the UNM-Gallup Campus.

e. Ifitisa vocational program, describe plans to involve potential employers in its
development.
This is a vocational, or career-technical, program. Eleven (11) employers (auto
dealerships and auto repair shops) have been identified within Valencia County.
They will be contacted and invited to serve on the Automotive Technology
Advisory Council which will initially meet monthly and later bi-annually as
needed to develop and advise on industry needs in order to maintain the
program’s relevance. [n addition, this program is being developed and offered
through a partnership with the Los Lunas Schools who will provide the facility,
equipment and supplies, and they will help recruit students who will enroll in the
courses for dual credit.

f. Ifitis a transfer program, describe its intended articulation to UNM four-year
programs. Does it contemplate articulation with institutions other than UNM?
(for full proposal, provide any relevant articulation/transfer documentation such
as articulation agreements,) NOT APPLICABLE
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Assuming timely approval, what is the program development and implementation
timeline?

Since the program is already developed at UNM-Gallup and will be modeled on
that program, pending approval, we intend to begin instruction in Fall 2012.

2. Evidence of Need

a.

Provide evidence of student demand.

Valencia High School is located about 5 miles east of the UNM-Valencia
Campus. It was originally built as a Career Academy providing career-technical
programs to students in the Los Lunas School District. Because of the rapid
growth in the Village of Los Lunas and the surrounding communities within the
school district, Valencia High School was established as a second high school
about 5 years ago and now delivers both academic and career-technical programs
to its 1,400 student population. UNM-Valencia partners with the Los Lunas
Schools to offer dual credit opportunities to students in the northern part of
Valencia County. The school administration approached UNM-Valencia to
develop an automotive technology program which will utilize the existing
automotive lab that was built for the original Career Academy. The program will
be offered to students from both Valencia and Los Lunas high schools (which
totals over 3,000 students), as well as to the general public in evening classes.
This will be the only automotive technology program available in Valencia
County.

[ndicate how you plan to recruit students.

Students will be recruited from Valencia and Los Lunas high school, as well from
the general public. The courses will be listed in the UNM-Valencia Campus
Schedule of Classes for Summer, Fall and Spring and will be advertised through
the Valencia Campus Public [nformation Office. The Automotive Technology
Advisory Council will also be called upon to recruit individuals to obtain the ASE
certification.

How does the program fit with similar and related offerings in the state and
region? (Show it does not duplicate existing programs in the market.) While
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CNM in Albuquerque has an Automotive Technology program, UNM-Valencia’s
service area, as determined by the NM Higher Education Department
Geographical Area of Responsibility (GAR), includes Valencia and Socorro
counties as well as southwestern Torrance County. Students in this service area
reside between 30 — 75 miles from Albuquerque. An automotive training facility
in Valencia County will make the program much more accessible to students in
this area.

d. Provide evidence of demand for program graduates.
The below information was taken from the DOL laser website and provides
various information for future employment and wages.

Transportation Engineer

Entry: $27.51 Electro-Mechanical Technician
Median: $42.51 Entry: $22.44

Experienced: $50.01 Median: $27.59

2018 projections 2066 Experienced: $30.70

2018 projections 1269
Automotive Engineer

Technician Automotive Body
Entry: $16.74 Entry: $11.89
Median: $24.74 Median: $17.84
Experienced: $28.74 Experienced: $20.83
2018 projections 616 2018 projections 723
Automotive Engineer Auto Master/Service
Entry: $28.52 Technician/Mechanic
Median: $41.42 Entry: $10.01
Experienced: $47.87 Median: $16.60
2018 projections 1169 Experienced: $19.90

3. Program Content and Quality
a. Describe the curriculum (AA programs must include the full 35 credit-hour
general education common core). Discuss any new courses and the impact of the
curriculum on existing courses, including courses in other departments. (Draft
catalog copy will be required for full proposal.)
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This is a Certificate program modeled course-for-course on the existing program
at UNM-Gallup. The first phase includes a total of 6 courses for 15-credit hours,
3 credit hours each, for a total of 6 courses:

AUTT 115 Brake Systems

AUTT 140 Fuel System

AUTT 157 Steering and Suspension

AUTT 160 Auto Maintenance

AUTT 167 Emission Control Service

Additional courses in the UNM-Gallup program include:

AUTT 130 Electrical Systems Repair (6 credit hours)

AUTT 210 Drive Train Overhaul (6 credit hours)

AUTT 213 Automatic Transmission Overhaul (6 credit hours)
AUTT 295 Practicum in Automotive Technology (3 credit hours)

The entire UNM-Gallup program is 36 credit hours and does not include the
general education common core. The intent of the UNM-Valencia Campus
program is to offer the certificate program identical to the UNM-Gallup program.
This program does not include courses new to UNM (all are approved at Gallup)
and therefore does not impact curriculum on existing courses nor courses in other
departments.

b. What are the expected student learning outcomes for the program? (What will the
students know and what will they be able to do when they complete this
program?)

The Automotive Technology Certificate program provides students with quality
instruction to facilitate mastery of the knowledge, skills and behaviors necessary
to succeed in careers in automotive maintenance and repair. Upon successful
completion of the required courses for the program, students will demonstrate
entry-level skills with an emphasis on safety and tools required for automotive
trades; an understanding of automotive theory, diagnosis and repair; mastery of
hand-held computer scanner and vehicle onboard computer interfacing; customer
service skills; computer-based four-wheel alignment, and automotive engine
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performance testing. Following the 3-credit hour practicum (AUTT 293), they
will be prepared to sit for the National ASE Certification.

¢. What instructional model(s) will be used to deliver the program?
The program is modeled after the UNM-Gallup Automotive Technician program
which is part of their Center for Career & Technical Education. Thisisa
workforce training program designed to prepare students to enter the workforce.

d. Ifapplicable, describe any accreditation issues, including the following:
1. Will accreditation be sought for the program? If so, describe the process and
the expenses involved..
All courses will be identical to those in the UNM-Gallup catalog.

2. How does the program affect any existing accreditation and licensure
requirements? There are no existing accreditation and licensure requirements,
however, students who successfully complete this program will be prepared to
sit for the ASE industry licensure.

4, Evaluation and Assessment
a. How will the program’s learning outcomes be measured?
The courses are a combination of didactic instruction, hands-on skills training and
on-the-job practicum. Students will be assessed through both written and skills
testing, as well as the completion of the practicum which will be based on
employer recommendation.

b. What other measures to evaluate program effectiveness are contemplated?
There will be periodic review from the Automotive Technology Advisory Council

for updates on industry standards.

c. (4 plan for learning outcomes assessment at the course and program level will be
required for the full proposal.) NOT A FULL PROPOSAL AT THIS TIME.

5. Required Resources
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a. How many faculty are necessary for program delivery and what are their
qualifications?
We intend to initiate the program with adjunct faculty with plans to hire a 1- FTE
faculty by the end of the first year. Minimum qualifications are a professional
certificate (ASE, NATEF) and a minimum of 2 years professional work
experience in related instructional area. High school diploma is required, bachelor
degree preferred. New Mexico secondary teaching license is preferred.

b. How will this program affect the workload of current faculty and support staff?
New program—not applicable.

c. Will additional faculty or staff be required? What is the cost?
The faculty member will be paid through the Perkins grant for the 1** three years.
1-FTE faculty will be hired according to UNM pay scale. Benefits eligible.

d. What faculty and staff development services will be needed?
Faculty will be encouraged and/or required to seek professional development
opportunities, particularly with regards to industry licensure and continuing
education to remain current in the field.

e. What technology, media, equipment and instructional supplies are needed to
support the program’s intended outcomes? Are these resources available? What
is the estimated cost?

The Los Lunas Schools will provide the instructional lab, including all equipment
and supplies. Additional resources may be available through industry partners
serving on the Advisory Council.

f.  What student support will be needed (scholarships, student employment, work
study, internships, etc.)?
Students will be eligible for financial aid, including Pell grants, according to
policy.
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g.

Provide a rationale for any course fees or other expenses (in addition to tuition)
that students will be expected to cover.

Course fees will be established by UNM-Valencia, Los Lunas Schools and the
Automotive Technology Advisory Council to cover consumable supplies and will
be assessed at time of registration.

6. Projected Enrollment and Costs

a.

Provide a three-year projection of enrollments and program costs.

It is anticipated that 2 courses will initially be offered per semester (summer, fall
and spring) with enrollment at 12 students per course. [ncreases in course
offerings will be determined in years 2 and 3.

1. (For full proposal, a detailed table of enrollment projections is required.)

2. (For full proposal, a detailed program budget is required.)

If applicable, describe anticipated sources of new revenue required for the
program.

Carl Perkins funding may be sought for course start-up which could fund the
program for a minimum of 3 years.

7. Additional Information
a. Provide any additional information needed to malke the case for development of a full

proposal. For full proposal, provide any additional information to support the request
Jfor the proposed degree program.)

8. Attachments (for full proposal only)

a.

RS T

Department of Labor documentation, if applicable.

Formal Needs Assessment.

List of similar programs (state and regional).

List of potential employers.

List of advisory committee or board member, if applicable. Minutes of advisory
committee or board meetings, if applicable.

Letters of support from external partners or stakeholders.
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g If applicable, letters of support from related UNM programs from other
campuses.

9. Additional Attachments for submission to NMHED (supplied by Provost’s Office)
a. Minutes from the Board of Regents meeting, noting approval.



Reason for the Request

Successful design and implementation of Game Design and Simulation is a marriage of
art and science. To best prepare students to succeed beyond college, it is necessary to develop
innovative programs in high-demand, high-wage fields. UNM-Valencia (UNM-V) is affirming
its commitment to being a leading DMA (Digital Media Arts) branch campus of the University
of New Mexico. To build on the success of the existing programs and to offer another high-wage
degree option, UNM Valencia is proposing a quality program in Game Design and Simulation,
building on our foundation of Digital Media Program. The new degree will transfer to Bachelor’s
level programs at NMSU Main, UNM Main, University of Denver, DigiPen, Full Sail
University, and other institutions. Salaries for Testers, Animators, and Game Designers range
from $40,000 to over $60,000 per year. In support of this effort, a Title V Coop grant with
NMSU-Grants, “Cooperating in Innovative Interactive Programs for Rural Hispanic Student
Success,” was written by Dr. Najib Manea (UNM-V Teaching and Learning Center Manager)
and awarded by US Department of Education.

Justification for the program, impact on long-range planning, and faculty workload
implications.

Students in the Game Design and Simulation Program will learn basic programming
techniques, such as problem analysis, code development and code testing techniques. In addition,
students will focus on specialized topics for the application of computer game development.
Students will learn simple drawing techniques, two and three-dimensional design techniques,
coding techniques unique to computer games, and animation techniques.

The addition of this degree addresses the need to offer additional innovative associate
degrees that increase graduation rates for Hispanic and other low-income students. This degree

allows for immediate employment after graduation at a high wage rate, thereby leading to



increased persistence and graduation rates. This degree also builds on the younger student skill
set which relies on technology as a leaming tool.

This program will increase faculty workload by 1 FTE, and a faculty member has already
been hired to teach the new courses and requirements.

This collaboration permits both UNM-Valencia and NMSU-Grants to leverage existing
resources and also to further enhance educational opportunities for undergraduate Hispanic

students in their service areas.



Certificate in Game Design and Simulation - UNM Valencia

This certificate will be part of a new Associates program. Software and equipment provided by
Title V Coop Grant. Faculty provided by Title V Coop Grant.

To complete the Certificate in Game Design and Simulation, the student must meet the following
requirements:

1. Completion of all pre-requirement courses,

2. Completion of a minimum of 35 hours of relevant coursework including all 100-level and select 200-
level GAME courses.

Computer Science- 3 hours.

Students are required to take CS 151 as a foundational course

Physics, and Phys Ed - 4 hours

Students are required to take PENP 130/131 OR PENP 138/139, and PHYC 151 as foundational courses.
Arts- 3 hours

Students are required to take ARTS 106 as a foundational course.

Communications 3 hours

Students are required to take Engl 101 as a foundational course.

Game - 22 hours

Students are required to take GAME 101, GAME 120, GAME 135, GAME 140, GAME 150, GAME 200, and
GAME 270 as core courses



Associates of Applied Science in Game Design and Simulation

This is a new Associates program that will be funded by Title V Coop grant. Software and
equipment provided by Title V Coop Grant. Faculty provided by Title VV Coop Grant.

To graduate with the Associates in Game Design and Simulation, the student must meet the following
requirements:

1. Completion of all pre-requirement courses

2. Completion of a minimum of 62 hours of relevant coursework including all 100-level and 200-level
GAME courses.

Computer Science- 3 hours
Students are required to take CS 151 as a foundational course.
Math, Physics, Phys Ed, and Psychology - 10 hours

Students are required to take PENP 130/131 or PENP 138/139, MATH 150, PHYC 151, and PSY 105 as
foundational courses.

English - 6 hours

Students are required to take ENGL 102 and ENGL 219 as foundational courses
IT and Arts - 6 hours

Students are required to take ARTS 106 and IT 270 as foundational courses.
Game - 37 hours

Students are required to take GAME 101, GAME 120, GAME 130, GAME 135, GAME 140, GAME 150,
GAME 200, GAME 250, GAME 260, GAME 270, GAME 280 and GAME 295 as core courses.



Justification for
AAS in Information Technology with Cybersecurity emphasis
UNM-Los Alamos

The proposed associate degree program, an Associate of Applied Science in Information Technology
with Cybersecurity emphasis, is a migration from the current Associate of Applied Science in Network
Administration degree (proposed to be deleted after the 2013-2014 academic year). This migration is
driven by the desire to provide our students with a strong foundation in information technology to
allow the pursuit of careers (or further education in) such areas as network administration, computer
and information systems technicians, computer user support specialists, and information security
technicians.

The degree design utilizes some of the established courses from our existing AAS degrees,
supplemented by recommendations from the Association of Computing Machinery's curriculum
guidelines to provide a strong and broad IT foundation.! We then chose advanced security courses,
again from the ACM guidelines, to comprise the cybersecurity component which is motivated by the
existing NSF grant to UNM-LA “Reinvigorate I'T Education with Cyber Security.”

The Associate of Science in Information Technology with Cybersecurity emphasis has a target start
date of August 2013. Program development is well underway with an expected completion date of
Spring 2013 pending final approval. As UNM-LA already offers the Network Administration related
courses on a regular rotation, schedule modifications would be made for the handful of new and
migrated courses over the next three semesters (Spring 2013, Fall 2013, and Spring 2014) to migrate to
a streamlined course rotation. Students in the current AAS in Network Administration will have the
opportunity to finish their existing program with “legacy” course offerings (or by substituting courses
from the new program) OR switch to the new program by applying applicable courses. UNM-LA is in
the unique position of having the NSF grant “Reinvigorate IT Education with Cyber Security” which
will support such activities as faculty training, course development, advising/outreach/recruitment, and
evaluation activities over at least the next two years.

The U.S. Department of Labor Occupational Outlook Handbook groups Information Security Analysts,
Web Developers,and Computer Network Architects together. Their projected outlook over 2010-2020
is listed at 22% (“faster than average”).> O*Net’ identifies the cybersecurity career as “Information
Security Analysts” who “plan, implement, upgrade, or monitor security measures for the protection of
computer networks and information. May ensure appropriate security controls are in place that will
safeguard digital files and vital electronic infrasgucture. May respond to computer security breaches
and viruses.” The O*Net prediction is “faster than average (20%-28%)” growth from 2010-2020.
Although O*Net reports a majority of people in this field hold bachelor and advanced degrees, we
strongly believe this expertise must start from the beginning of a student's education. Per the National
[nitiative for Cybersecurity Education Strategic Plan, a key objective is to “Increase the quantity and
quality of undergraduate and graduate cybersecurity curricula for students in computer science and,
more broadly, IT and cybersercurity-related degree programs.”* It should also be noted that

1 TInformation Technology Curriculum Guidelines for Undergraduate Degree Programs in Information Technology by
Assaociation for Computing Machinery (ACM) and [EEE Computer Society (http://www.acm,org/education/curricula-
recommendations)

2 U.S. Department of Labor/U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics Occupational Qutlook Handbook

(http://www.bls.gov/ooh/computer-and-information-technology/information-security-anal ysts-web-developers-and-

computer-network-architects.htm)

Occupational Information Network (O*Net can be found at http://www.onetonline.org)

4 National Initiative for Cybersecurity Education Strategic Plan, Building a Digital Nation (August 11, 2011)

w



cybersecurity related positions differ from other IT opportunities in that U.S. Citizenship and security
clearance are often required. UNM-LA is in a unique position with its proximity to Los Alamos
National Laboratory where cybersecurity expertise can be found and is also required.

Course changes (new, modified, or renamed) are expected for the following courses and corresponding
Forms (A and B) are submitted in conjunction with this Form C request.

= IT 130 Microcomputer Operating Systems 3 credits (modification of I'T 132)
« IT 260 Information Assurance and Security 3 credits (renamed/change pre-reqs)

« IT 271 Databases and Information Management 4 credits (modification of ¢t201)

« IT 231 Systems Administration 3 credits (modifications of IT 235
and IT 237)

» [T 250 Web Fundamentals 3 credits (modification of IT 145)

o IT 141 Technical Support 3 credits (renamed/change pre-regs)

s IT 262 Scripting for Network Defense 3 credits (modification IT 293

Special Topics PERL)

IT 265 Forensics and Incident Response 3 credits (new)

Budgetary and Faculty Load

This proposal has been coordinated in conjunction with UNM-LA's current CS and [T department
chairs along with the dean of instruction. At this time, there is one .25 FTE Network Administration
instructor, one .5 FTE Information Technology instructor (whose duties include serving as department
chair), one .5 FTE Computer Science instructor (whose duties include serving as department chair), and
multiple “regular” adjuncts. In the short-term it is expected there will be an increase of workload
(estimated at .25 FTE) associated with the migration to the Associate of Applied Science in Information
Technology with Cybersecurity (from the existing Network Administration program) and phasing out
of the existing IT related programs. Long-range the workload is expected to be similar to the current
level of effort.

UNM-LA is fortunate to have the “Reinvigorate I'T Education with Cyber Security” grant and pending
approval of this curriculum proposal will designate $5,500 for three semesters (Spring 2013, Fall 2013,
and Spring 2014) for this associated, increased workload. Courses for the existing Network
Administration degree are taught live, hybrid (combination of live and online), and online. UNM-LA
has existing computer labs, including one furnished with new machines last academic year by the NSF
Grant “Reinvigorate IT with Cyber Security.” This same grant has additional funds to subsidize
internships in conjunction with local employers, supplement existing outreach and recruiting efforts,
and provide faculty training in the area of cybersecurity.

[n order to successfully implement this program, existing institutional funds and funds from the NSF
grant “Reinvigorate IT Education with Cyber Security” will be used. The [ollowing table provides a



high level, three-year projection of the program’s estimated budget.

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3

IT instructor .5 FTE (includes department $22,000 | $22,000 $22,000
chair duties) — exiting institutional funds

Grant related efforts (course creation/ $5,500.00 $11,000 $0.00
migration) — NSF grant funds

Network Administration instructor .25 FTE | $11,000.00| $11,000.00 $11,000.00
(migrated to IT) — existing institutional funds

Adjunct Faculty for AAS in [T with Cyber |$10,500.00: $10,500.00 = $10,500.00
courses— existing institutional funds ‘

Recruitment materials — NSF grant funds | $1,500.00 @ $1,500.00 | $1,500.00
Internship Subsidies — NSF grant funds $3,000.00 | $3,000.00 | $3,000.00
Total $53,500.00§ $59,000.00 . $48,000.00

PLEASE NOTE: The full preliminary proposal (with updates for course numbering and names) for
this degree program, which was approved by the Provost's Office, is attached.
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1. Executive Summary and Program Description:

A. What is the program?/Why should we offer it?/Program Goals:

As we move well into the 21% century, the technological revolution has profoundly changed every
aspect of the human experience on mass and individual scales. Technology, scientific innovation, and
creativity have come together to create new forms of expression and pioneering solutions to our socio-
political and economic problems. The emerging field of digital media arts (DMA) represents this
dynamic convergence of the creative and technical.

A DMA program offers a solid foundation in technology, a rich creative background in the arts, and the
communication skills necessary to convey ideas in the digital realm. The proposed curriculum is
interdisciplinary, including courses from the art and computer/IT areas and will provide practical,
applied education towards entry-level positions in digital media and IT support. The program is
designed to quickly develop the workplace and content skills necessary for entry-level work, with
further concentrations in digital media design and technology. We believe the program is unique in
two ways. First, it offers two related but distinct pathways to the Digital Media AAS: (1) designer (with
the DMA area of focus on the Arts/Media Arts) and (2) technician (which is built on a “pluggable” IT
certification). Second, the IT area of focus is built on a solid foundation of IT content and support skills
based on an industry standard {A+/ CompTIA/TestOut). Students completing a program in Digital
Media Arts develop the skills to pursue working in graphic design, publishing, advertising, web
production, film, animation/3D modeling, television, gaming, interior design, and industrial design.
Those student wishing to pursue the DMA [T area of focus become Digital Media Arts Technicians
capable of entry-level IT and Computer Support Specialist employment with a solid background in
Digital Media use and application.

The overall program goals include:

»  Producing career-ready graduates with effective workplace and content skills
* Establishing a career-oriented media/IT education pathway at UNM Taos
s Establishing a foundation for applied computer/media technology programs

Additional outcomes include the ability for graduates to:

» create digital art to assist individuals and businesses in achieving goals through
effective communication;

s demonstrate the ability to analyze and apply communication theories, skills and best
practices;

* use technology to address visual communication challenges;

s recognize the moral and ethical issues and concerns related to the interpretation of
art and technology;

» develop an aesthetic sense; and

= work effectively as an individual and as a member of a creative team.



* Plan and produce a successful project from onset to completion in a variety of media
including: print publication, web publication, photography portfolio, video as
narrative, documentary, or interview, 2-D and 3-D animation, and/or game design
document and concept art development.

* Graduate with a reel highlighting the student’s best work, as well as an accompanying
web page to self-promote and further either career or educational opportunities.

* Develop a strong base in the knowledge of historical and contemporary digital media
art development and practitioners in the field.

* Have an enhanced ability to think visually and communicate their ideas as such by
discussing and defending their work and critiquing others in relation to concepts,
ideas, techniques, processes, and experiences.

*+ Develop a familiarity with the variety of media and software available in digital arts
and understand the limitations and opportunities offered by these various materials
and techniques.

* Demonstrate an excellent understanding of the components of art and design
(balance, unity, line, composition, color theory, visual rhythm, etc...), and use this
language to discuss, debate, and create.

* @ain a positive interdisciplinary attitude.

Students will complete their work not only in the pre-existing campus digital media and computer labs,
but also find hands-on internship opportunities in UNM-Taos’ Media/Taos Channel 22 public access
station and the UNM-Taos Center for Learning at a Distance Digital Production Studio (as the
culminating experience for the program and a direct pipeline into further workforce skills
development, students may complete this practicum experience, which is an intensive, advanced
internship with the above programs at UNM-Taos).

The DMA program, faculty, and curricula stress an understanding of modern society and the
attainment of skills retated to other cultural products of mass media, such as film, entertainment, and
the visual field around us and will explore emerging forms of visual communication, interactive design,
and virtual environments upon which students can build their contributions to this dynamic field.

B. How does this program fit into the Branch’s mission?:

This program fills a critical need in the UNM Taos mission as it provides a pathway for students into
careers in IT and the growing field of digital media. The UNM Taos mission encourages a “wide range”
of career technical programs with emphasis on workforce training and career-readiness. This program
pursues these goals through practical, applied education geared toward entry-level positions in digital
media and IT support. UNM Taos does not currently offer an education pathway into entry-level IT
support, which is a cost & time-effective strategy into work for many career technical students.

C. Fit w/ UNM’s mission and strategic plan:

The UNM-Taos Branch Campus’ pursuit of an innovative new program with demonstrable value in
creating tangible workforce development clearly fall’s in line with UNM'’s overall “ongoing commitment
to [e]ducate and encourage students to develop the values, habits of mind, knowledge, and skills that
they need to be enlightened citizens, contribute to the state and national economies, and lead
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satisfying lives”primarily through a mission to “discover and disseminate new knowledge and creative
endeavors that will enhance the overall well-being of society.”"

DMA programs, or interdisciplinary Digital Media programs implemented by both UNM Main and other
branches (Valencia, Los Alamos) highlight the important need to develop innovative cutting edge
programs that will meet the needs of a 21° century workforce:

From UNM Main Campus’ Interdisciplinary Film & Digital Media Program’-

The Interdisciplinary Film and Digital Media Program (IFDM) at the University of New Mexico is
a model of interdisciplinary education for the twenty-first century that will give our students
necessary critical, creative, and technical skills to apply digital technologies in innovative and
productive ways.

From UNM-Valencia's DMA Program®-

The digital media arts program provides students with quality instruction that will forge
successful paths to media industry careers and bachelor degree programs... The associate of
applied science in the digital media arts degree provides the student with a well-rounded,
design oriented applications knowledge base with the creative problem solving skills that
employers desire in all the various careers in digital media today.

D. Program fit with related offerings at other UNM branch campuses:

All UNM Branches offer some applied IT and in most cases digital media courses. UNM Valencia has
the most mature programs in these areas, offering certificate programs and AAS degrees in Digital
Media as wel! as in the IT area. UNM Taos is working with the Valencia and Los Alamos branches to
align core IT support certificate programs, and to provide unigque concentrations based on this core.
For example, UNM Valencia is developing a gaming & simulation concentration, while UNM Los Alamos
is developing cyber-security. UNM Taos plans to specialize in digital media, business intelligence, and
develop other concentrations based on the needs of area employers.

E. Institution and Industry Partners/Employers

The curriculum for this program is being developed in partnership with UNM-Valencia and at the
request for development of a 4 year DMA program made by main campus. The DMA Technician and IT
certificate is being developed with other NM community colleges (e.g., CNM, SFCC, NNMC, ENMU-R,

! UNM Strategic Framework 2008 and Beyond,
http://presidentialsearch.unm.edu/strategicframework.pdf

® http://finearts.unm.edu/ifdm.htm

? http://www.unm.edu/~dmavc/about.html. The UNM-Valencia program is funded by the Perkins
Grant, a federally funded program designed to assist Career and Technical Education Students, and a
STEM: A Department of Education Grant, through Title V, that encourages the study of Science,
Technology, Engineering, and Math through various support programs, scholarships, and departmental
funding.




and UNM branches at Valencia and Los Alamos) under a DOL TAACCCT grant. Employers and industry
organizations are involved in curriculum review and validation. New Options NM is also participating
to help align content and workplace skills to industry needs. PLEASE SEE ATTACHMENTS 1, 2,3 and 9
FOR MORE DETAILED INFORMATION REGARDING WORKFORCE AND INDUSTRY PARTNERS IN NEW
MEXI!CO REGARDING THE DIGITAL MEDIA AND APPLIED IT AREAS.

F. Transferability:

The DMA Design track of the program (please see curriculum listing below - § 3(a)) is designed to be
transfer ready for the 4 year program at UNM Main Campus’ Interdisciplinary Film & Digital Media
Program, as it contains the requisite core transfer area courses. Further the concentration courses are
almost entirely transferable, with the exception of two (2) DMA courses { which are part of the core
prerequisites of the DMA Design program) offered locally; note that for full transferability of the
elective courses, the elective offerings containing the Art Studio courses are fully transferable, while
the AAC and CT courses are not.

The DMA Technician track of the program, based on the IT Certificate, has been developed in
conjunction with other NM community colleges (e.g., CNM, SFCC, NNMC, ENMU-R, and UNM branches
at Valencia and Los Alamos) under the DOL TAACCCT grant discussed above, and is designed to be
articulated with other UNM Branches, as well as members of the emerging SUN Online consortium,
which includes SFCC, CNM, and NNMC. UNM Taos students will have access to IT concentrations
offered throughout SUN Online, leading to further certificates, industry certifications, and perhaps an
AAS in IT (e.g., Cyber Security, Health Records, Business Analytics, etc.).

G. Implementation:

A preliminary step of creating an Area of Focus in Media Arts under the AA in Liberal Arts Program
allows students to begin assembly of the core transfer courses while at the same time beginning the
Media Arts curricula, which is a fundamental part of the DMA Design core prerequisites. In the
eventuality that this program is not approved before a student completes the 67 hours of the program,
they have the option of obtaining the AA degree in Liberal Arts, with a focus in Media Arts. If program
and curriculum approval is met in a timely fashion, the program may begin in the Fall 2013 semester,
based on program approval of existing curriculum and courses from partner institutions.

2. Evidence of Need

a. Fall 2012 dual enrolliment indicates a substantial interest in both the DMA and IT
support areas. The [T topics class is currently 50% oversubscribed with 27 students and
the MA 110, Intro to Mass Communications dual credit course, is offered beyond full
capacity (55% oversubscribed). In the Fall 2012 Semester, Media Arts courses offered at



UNM-Taos have had an average of a 63% fill rate for offered courses with 65 seats of
actual enrollment.

b. Courses in the current Media Arts program from Spring 2012-Fall 2012 have yielded four
internships with area industry partners (KTAO, Camino Real Productions), with one of
the internships leading to paid employment.

c. Prospective students will come from area high schools and employers, particularly those
with small to medium in-house IT support or media development/support needs. Many
businesses in the Taos area have media development needs associated with advertising,
marketing, and promotion. The IT support certificate in particular will enable many
students to obtain entry-level work in IT at very low cost, with subsequent education to
follow based on employer need.

d. The program is designed to align with offering at other UNM branches, and to provide
unique concentrations at the AAS level. UNM Taos will be the anly schoal in Northern
NM offering this program. For local students, this will provide a pathway into work that
does not currently exist in the area.

e. Relevant demand and market data (PLEASE SEE ATTACHED WORKFORCE AND LABOR
DEMOGRAPHIC DATA ATTACHED — attachments 1, 2, 3 and 9).

According to the US Department of Labor, the average salary for those working in the field of digital
media arts is $56,330 a year. That's about $27 an hour. Advertising agencies and small design firms
employ workers in digital media arts to create animated banner ads, websites and online shorts.*

An exhaustive list of STEM disciplines does not exist, but the U.S. Immigration and Customs
Enforcement lists disciplines including the computer sciences.” Included under the purview of the
Computer Sciences is Computer Graphics, which is the study of digital visual contents, and involves
syntheses and manipulations of image data. The study is connected to many other fields in computer
science, including computer vision, image processing, and computational geometry, and are heavily
applied in the fields of special effects and video games.6

* http://www.ehow.com/facts_5762088_digital-media-arts-career-information.html#ixzz28ROeEExk
® U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement STEM Designated Degree Programs

® “There is some variation in the way people define STEM," explains Anthony Carnevale, director of
Georgetown's Center on Education and the Workfarce. "We define STEM principally as people who
one thinks of in white lab coats or engineers." That means, significantly, that social scientists such as
economists are excluded. But that still leaves a large and growing field of opportunity for students who
are on the fence about what to study in college. STEM opportunities are not just limited to those
workers carrying four-year degrees or higher. Far from it. Drawing on a broad array of official labor and
education data sets, the Georgetown researchers found ample opportunities for those below the
baccalaureate level, with strong demand for workers with STEM certificates, technical degrees and
assaciate degrees. Knowledge of computers, electronics, production and design, for instance, are traits
that can help STEM-educated workers stand out in other sectors. Also prized are STEM-related skill sets

6




Further, the Department of Labor identifies fourteen sectors that are "projected to add substantial
numbers of new jobs to the economy or affect the growth of other industries or are being transformed
by technology and innovation requiring new sets of skills for workers.”’

Employment in arts and design occupations is projected to grow by 10 percent from 2010 to 2020,
resulting in almost 76,100 new jobs. Nearly half of this growth is expected to occur among graphic
designers. As more advertising is conducted over the internet, a medium that generally includes many
graphics, and as businesses increasingly seek professional design services, a greater number of graphic
designers will be needed. Computer and information technology occupations are projected to increase
by 22 percent, adding 758,800 new jobs from 2010 to 2020. Demand for workers in these occupations
will be driven by the continuing need for businesses, government agencies, and other organizations to
adopt and utilize the latest technologies. Media and communications occupations are projected to
experience employment growth of 13 percent, adding 106,100 jobs... The growth of social media will
result in the need for more workers to maintain an organization’s public image. Further, there will be a
projected increase of 18 percent for employment related to Associate Degree attainment from 2010-
2020.°

The creation of the International Digital Media and Arts Association (iDMAa) exemplifies the need for
this type of interdisciplinary innovative approve media content creation and technology market
demand. The iDMAa was founded in early 2004 hy a group of 15 universities and is dedicated to
serving educators, practitioners, scholars, and organizations with interests in digital media:

Around the world, universities and colleges are creating new programs and
departments to teach and conduct research in Digital Media and Digital Arts. These
programs are emerging from partnerships of Art, Computer Science, Communications-
Radio/TV-Journalism, English, Music, Theater, Film and other disciplines. These
programs often don’t fit within the neat and tidy confines of traditional university
structures. Thus, their creators and champions often forge interdisciplinary
partnerships to create opportunities, attract money, and stimulate explosions of
creativity... Digital Media and Arts programs around the world address the production
of content for existing media such as the Internet, radio and TV, digital cinema and
video, computer games, cinematic special effects and animation, as well as for
emerging media such as: mobile computing (GPS, personal digital assistants,
smartphones); ubiquitous computing (“smart houses”, “information appliances”);

such as  critical  thinking, complex  problem  solving  and programming.”  See
http://www.schools.com/articles/reasons-to-consider-stem-majors.html

7 U.S. Department of Labor, Employment and Training Administration by Jobs for the Future. The STEM
Workforce Challenge: the Role of the Public Workforce System in a National Solution for a Competitive
Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics (STEM)} Workforce (PDF) April 2007.

® Bureau of Labor Statistics, U.S. Department of Labor, Occupational Outlook Handbook, 2012-2013
Eidtion.




interactive television; online role playing games; virtual reality; and distributed
collaborations.’

There has been quite an increase of DMA programs (and analogous programs) which exist at numerous
institutions. These include, but are not limited to:

*»  The Art Institutes - Digital Media Arts Colleges

» Santa Fe University — Digital Arts Program

* Columbia University, Multimedia Technician — Digital Media Skills Certificate Program
*+ New School of Architecture + Design — Digital Media Arts Program

» Digital Media Arts College, FL

* Chicago Digital Media Academy

° Bellevue College — IBIT- Digital Media Arts Program

* Specs Howard School of Digital Media Arts

*  Canisius College — Program in Digital Media Arts

»  American University, Program in Media and Gaming Communication

»  University of Houston Clear Lake, Program in Communication and Digital Media

*  Union University, Program in Digital Communication Arts

*  Columbus State University, Program in Digital Media

» Miami University, Program of Digital Media and Graphic Design/Video Production
= Northern Kentucky University, Media Informatics Program

» Qrange Coast College — Digital Media Arts and Design Program

The job skills developed from this type of program and curriculum are highlighted in a telling job
position description classification for a Multimedia Services Technician (M5010) from the UNM Jobs
website (See attachment 4):

“Summary: Performs a wide range of multimedia functions, such as video production, editing and
coordination of instructional/in-house broadcast. Assist users with film, video, audio media, audio-
visual equipment, computer labs and efficient functioning of technology in the classrooms. Performs all
aspects of media services to include developing interactive media and training materials for faculty and
staff clients and trains clients how to utilize software applications, material and supplies.”

3. Program Content & Quality

a. Curriculum

AASDMA - Associate of Applied Science in Digital Media Arts Total Hours (67
Credits)

? http://www.idmaa.org/about-idmaa/



Preliminary Review
Certificate in Information Technology Support
UNM Taos
Jim Sanborn

Executive Summary

The UNM Taos Certificate in Information Technology Support implements a core curriculum
leading to an industry standard certification for entry-level I'T support. This core has been developed
with other NM community colleges (including CNM, SFCC, UNM Valencia, UNM Los Alamos,
and ENMU-Ruidoso) and aligns with [T support offerings at these schools. Tt is further designed to
enable pursuit of additional certifications or degrees in [T specialties such as digital media, network
administration, cyber security, and business intelligence. In particular, this certificate provides the
foundation for the Digital Media Technician AAS at UNM Taos.

The certificate is based on the industry standard A+ certificate from CompTIA, with additional
scope in technical customer support, business information systems, and cyber security to provide
comprehensive education for entry-level [T positions in the workplace. A simulation environment
designed around CompTIA certifications will be used by students to learn and demonstrate
proficiency in the A+ scope of hardware, software, networking, security, troubleshooting, and
customer support. At the cost of textbooks for traditional classes, students will have access to a
simulation environment with integrated, performance-based assessment to prepare for the A+ exam.
Students completing this certificate will be well prepared for any entry-level I'T support position, as
well as further study in [T and Digital Media.

1. Program Description
a. Information Technology (IT) Support certificate at UNM Taos will provide practical,
applied education towards entry-level positions in IT support. The program is designed
to quickly develop the workplace and content skills necessary for entry-level work, and to
provide the foundation for further [T training concentrations, including digital media,
networking, cyber security, and business intelligence. Specific goals include:
i. Producing career-ready graduates with effective workplace and content skills
ii. Establishing a career-oriented [T education pathway at UNM Taos
iii. Establishing a foundation for IT certificate and degree programs
b. This program fills a critical need in the UNM Taos mission as it provides a pathway for
students into careers in {T. The UNM Taos mission encourages a “wide range” of carcer
technical programs with emphasis on workforce training and career-readiness. This
program pursues these goals through practical, applied education geared toward entry-
level IT support positions. UNM Taos does not currently offer an education pathway into
entry-level I'T support, which is a cost & time-effective strategy into work for many
career technical students.
¢. UNM main campus does not offer applied IT training ofany kind. This program is
aligned with introductory computer science (CS) courses offered by main campus where



appropriate. This program fills a critical need for IT support staff from a workforce
development perspective, a mission for UNM branches that is supported by UNM.

d. All other UNM Branches offer some form of applied [T support training as a certificate
program. UNM Valencia has the most mature applied [T program, offering both
certificate programs and AAS degrees in IT. UNM Taos is working with the Valencia
and Los Alamos branches to align core [T support certificate programs, and to provide
unique concentrations based on this core. For example, UNM Valencia is developing a
gaming & simulation concentration, while UNM Los Alamos is developing cyber-
security. UNM Taos plans to specialize in digital media, business intelligence, and
develop other concentrations based on the needs of area employers.

e. The curriculum for this program is being developed in partnership with other NM
community colleges (e.g., CNM, SFCC, NNMC, ENMU-R, and UNM branches at
Valencia and Los Alamos) under a DOL TACCCT grant. Employers and industry
organizations are involved in curriculum review and validation. New Options NM is also
participating to help align content and workplace skills to industry needs.

f. The UNM Taos IT Support certificate is designed to articulate with other UNM
Branches, as well as members of the emerging SUN Online consortium, which includes
SFCC, CNM, and NNMC. UNM Taos students will have access to [T concentrations
offered throughout SUN Online, leading to further certificates, industry certifications,
and perhaps an AAS in [T.

g. Begin Fall 2013, based on existing curriculum and courses from partner institutions.

2. Evidence of Need

a. Since 2008, the average monthly job postings for IT support positions throughout NM are
as follows: 240 Computer Support Specialists, 118 Computer Systems Analysts, 41
Network and Computer Systems Administrators, and 41 Computer Security Specialists.
[n the last 120 days, there have been over 1500 positions posted for these jobs. At UNM
Taos, a dual enrollment course in IT support topics offered for the Fall 2012 semester is
over-enrolled at 25 students, based on a full enrollment of 16. From the perspectives of
both workforce need and student demand, there is strong support for [T support education
at UNM Taos.

b. Prospective students will come from area high schools as well as area employers,
particularly those with small to medium in-house [T support needs. The IT support
certificate will enable many students to obtain entry-level work in [T at very low cost,
with subsequent education to follow based on employer need.

¢. The program is designed to align with offering at other UNM branches. UNM Taos will
be the only school in Northern NM offering this program. For local students, this will
provide a pathway into work that does not currently exist in the area.

d. See attached Hiring Demand & Prior-year demand reports.

3. Program Content & Quality
a. (Curriculum) The Certificate in [T Support curriculum is based on the core curriculum
developed by the NM Skill Up Network [T (SUN-IT) Task Force, which is in turn based



d.

on the CompTIA A+ industry certification for entry-level IT support technicians. Most
of'the courses in this curriculum already exist at UNM; either at UNM Taos, another
UNM branch, or UNM main campus (Computer Science). There is one new course:
“Introduction to Business Information Systems” based on a ¢ourse from ENMU-Ruidoso
(IS 153), which is part of the SUN-IT core. The core A+ curriculum will be enhanced
through simulated IT support tasks in each area of A+ content, This curriculum will
provide a solid foundation for students pursuing the Digital Media Technician AAS, and
will stand alone as a certificate program for general entry-level IT support. See section 7
for course descriptions.

(Learning Outcomes) The primary objective of this certificate is to prepare students for
entry-level I'T support positions. Students will be prepared to pass the CompTIA A+
exam and obtain this industry standard certification. Students will develop a portfolio to
substantiate their ability to perform IT support tasks, troubleshoot, and provide effective
customer support. Finally, students will be able to demonstrate their [T support abilities
in simulation, bench/test, and real-world environments.

(Instructional Models) This program may be delivered in traditional classroom, hybrid, or
online models. [t is anticipated that most of the [T/CS content will begin as hybrid
classes, moving toward online options over time to enable self-paced learning for
qualified students.

(Accreditation) No accreditation issues are anticipated for this certificate.

4, XEvaluation & Assessment

a.

(Measuring Learning Qutcomes) Since this certificate is designed to prepare students for
the CompTIA A+ exam, the exam pass rate for cohorts is one straightforward measure.

[n addition, competencies demonstrated throughout the program will provide a
performance-based skills assessment for IT support tasks.

(Other Measures) Additional measures will include job placement and enrollment in
additional training, such as the Digital Media Technician AAS program.

(Plan) The assessment plan will track: program completion, A+ certification pass rate, job
placement, and continuing [T education (additional certificates/degrees).

5. Required Resources

a.

(Faculty) Faculty should have the requisite IT content and practical experience to provide
effective training and modeling for students. Current UNM Taos faculty should be
capable of delivering most of the core course content. Additional adjunct faculty may be
sought for specific topics in cyber security and networking.

(Workload) There are six 3 credit courses new to UNM Taos in this certificate.
Assuming a dedicated [T instructor, there will be no additional workload on faculty. The
[T instructor will need to coordinate with staff to minimize any additional workload on
UNM Taos [T staff.

(Additional Staff) No additional faculty or staff is anticipated.

(Faculty/staff development) [T faculty will need to obtain the latest A+ certification (800
series) and complete Quality Matters training.



qo

(Resources) Existing computer lab space may be used for both simulation and bench [T
suppott training. Surplus PC/Mac hardware will be re-purposed for use in
troubleshooting and repair modules. Ultimately, an [T support lab is desirable but not
required to initiate the program. Near term, a means of storing PC hardware for use
during IT support classes, such as a locking cabinet placed in an existing computer lab,
will enable use of computer lab space for IT support classes. A budget of $1K for
diagnostic equipment, tools, and software, may be anticipated.

(Space) No additional space is needed to start the program. The addition of a locking
cabinet for hardware storage in an existing computer lab is the only renovation suggested.
(Student Support Service) No student support services, beyond those offered to the
student population in general, is anticipated.

(Student Financial Support) Ideally, high performing students in the program would be
eligible for work-study, internship, or possible student employment with the UNM Taos
IT organization on a case-by-case basis, and based on the needs of the IT organization.
Longer term, a student-run [T support “help desk™ is a possibility.

(Additional Costs) The program will not include exam fee for the CompTIA A+ exam
(currently $178). UNM Taos will partner with other institutions to facilitate access to
testing and pricing for students.

6. Projected Enrollment & Costs

a.

(Projected Enrollment) Maximum enrollment, assuming use of one existing computer lab,
would be a cohort of [6 students per semester, for a total enrollment of 32 students per
year. Accelerated summer or 8 week series offerings are a possibility, as well as self-
paced online offerings, all of which would increase enrollment. Assuming annual
enrollment of 32 students, total encollment Fall 2013 — Spring 2016 would be 96 students.

b. No sources of new revenue are required for the program.

7. Additional Information (attached)

a.

b.
c.
d

SUN-IT summary

IT & related jobs data: current & look back
UNM Taos Mission statement

Course descriptions & syllabi



Materials will be available at the meeting.



€107 ‘9 Adenige4
2911 WWI0D) Y24e3say 1@ SJiellY Uspnis/oiuiapedy

asnesy a1e) Ag paruasald




sa111|10e4

guluue|d pue 3uilespng
Wwin|nallin) MmaN
suonnowoJd ‘sayaieas Ajjnoe4

UOISSIWIPY 19 1U3W1INII3Y

3]

%WW

]

2

@




$Se|2 SuIWOodUl 9AJasS 01 Allbede) —

1USWilINJIDAJ S, 4edA 1Se| JO peaye |9 —

1uswido|onap o3edgopn
SpJed |euollewloul

‘2iny20.q JO uoIINgIIISIP 19 JUBWAO|DAI(]
duio3uo

SIUIPN1S SUIAaIYde-YSIY JO JUsaWlinidal pa1a3ie] .




U2JE3S 1SI11UDIDS-093 J0) PIIIIUDPI SISI|eUld
aAlleIlIul suoldwey) pue siejoyds —
Jlaquiaw Aynoey 1puaqlios/salliuewny —

10J P3|NPaYIS SMIIAIDIUI pUB PI1I3|3S SISI|RUI
10553J0.d

'1SSY 01 124N31097 WoJj sedie) 'S JO UOISISAUOD

1911297 |edidulid 01 Sewoy| ‘|A 10 Uoll0WOold e




Aynoej Aq €T0¢ ||ed 40} Suluueld wnNdLIND
‘Adenigaq ul S [Ind —
'$S3SJN0D WN|NJILIND 3102 XIS pue uoIijeald 98a||0)
‘swesgdoud ¢ panoidde aAey s91HWWO) S4 ylog .
‘gojele) —
0] YOg O] YVSV —

0] 91euas Ajjnde4 01 991 IWWO)
WwinNdiIiND) 01 93111WW0) lenpelsiapun aleuas Ajjnde{ —

:S|enoldde JO SS920.4d




$9121j0d 92UBUJIIAOD —

pJaydays 'n ‘04310 'Y :Wea] uoilisuel|

1oddns juapnis —
S}oyod Jadie| Jo) Ardeded pjing —

$S920.4d Ul Spaau dullaspng pasealdu| .




guiuue|d Ajljioe) Wil SUOT

1sanbaJ |ejlded Joulw pauue|d —

A1jnoe) Mau J0J JUSLLUSSISSE SPA3U YD

oJJ

uol1ed0| JuaJlind ul sapedsdn Yol




10
11

S 12
13
14

15

16
17

18
19
20

21
22

S.]. RES. 5

JOINT RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Associated Students of the University of New Mexico (ASUNM) is the
representative body of the undergraduate students; and

WHEREAS, ASUNM is the key source of funding to chartered student organizations; and

WHEREAS, the UNM Foundation recognizes that, “research indicates outside-the-classroom-
experience is the key to keeping students in school'”; and

WHEREAS, chartered student organizations use their funding from ASUNM to create
extracurricular experiences; and

WHEREAS, these experiences include but are not limited to conference attendance, conference
hosting, travel, leadership development, and educational speakers; and

WHEREAS, these experiences benefit students both academically and personally throughout
their college careers; and

WHEREAS, the implementation of the UNM Foundation Surcharge has imposed an additional
financial burden on both ASUNM as well as about 350, of the estimated 400, or more chartered
student organizations funded by ASUNM; and

WHEREAS, the surcharge is currently taxing all university budgets at 0.25%; and

WHEREAS, this will increase to 0.50% in spring of 2013 with no limitations on future increases;
and

WHEREAS, the implementation of this surcharge decreases the availability of funding to
chartered student organizations thus reducing the quality of their out-of —classroom experiences;
and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT REVOLVED, that ASUNM be exempt from The UNM Foundation
surcharge; and

] http://www.{fromhereworldschange.org/student-success-emandem-opportunity



23 NOW THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution be sent to the
24 UNM Board of Regents, the President of the University, the UNM Foundation, Student
25  Government Accounting Office, and the Graduate and Professional Student Association.

Adopted by the Associated Students of the University of New Mexico
on this Twelfth day of December in the year Two-Thousand and Twelve

7
P

Caroline Muraida, President Sapay Liu, Vice President
i




S.J. RES. 6

JOINT RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Associated Students of the University of New Mexico (ASUNM) is the representative
body of the undergraduate students; and

WHEREAS, the University should take preventative measures to safeguard students to increase health on
campus'; and

WHEREAS, the Student Health and Counseling Center provides quality health care to foster student
success through their core values of accessibility, affordability, and prevention’; and

WHEREAS, a Trojan survey ranked the University of New Mexico seventy-third of one-hundred-and-
forty-one in the Annual Ranking of Sexual Health Resources at American Colleges and Universities’; and

WHEREAS, national studies have shown that many college students engage in behaviors that put them at
particularly high risk for contracting sexually transmitted infections®; and

WHEREAS, research estimates show that fifteen to twenty-four-year-olds account for nearly one-half of
all new sexually transmitted infection cases in the United States even though they only represent a quarter
of the sexually active population®; and

WHEREAS, the potential long-term health consequences of sexually transmitted infections are wide-
ranging and include various forms of cancer and reproductive health concerns®’; and

WHEREAS, recognized barriers to receiving sexually transmitted infection care include lack of available
services and cost, which often results in a delay in diagnosis and treatment®; and

' Associated Students of the University of New Mexico. (2011). Joint Resolution 4S. University of New Mexico,
NM.

? UNM Student Health and Counseling. (2011). Mission Statement and Core Values. University of New Mexico,
NM. Retrieved from http://shac.unm.edu/mission.html.

* Trojan Brand Condoms. (2011). 2011 Edition Trojan Sexual Health Report Card. Retrieved from
http://www.trojancondoms.com/assets/pdfs/201 1 _SHRC pdf.

* Certain, H. E, Harahan, B. J., Saewyc, E. M., & Fleming, M. F. (2009). Condom use in heavy drinking college
students: The importance of always using condoms. Journal of American College Health, 58, 187-194.

* Weinstock, H., Berman, S., Cates, W. J. Sexually transmitted diseases among American youth: incidence and
prevalence estimates, 2000. Perspect Sex Reprod Health. 2004;36:6-10.

® Aral, S. O. (2001). Sexually transmitted diseases: Magnitude, determinants, consequences. International Journal of
STD and AIDS, 12, 211-215.

7 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. (2009, November). Sexually transmitted disease surveillance, 2008.
Retrieved from hitp://www.cde.gov/STD/stats08/main.htm,

¥ Tilson, E. C., Sanchez, V., Ford, C. L., et al. Barriers to asymptomatic screening and other STD services for



WHEREAS, studies suggest that placing additional emphasis on getting tested may help prevent the
spread of sexually transmitted infections and decrease the complications that arise from infection’; and

WHEREAS, studies have shown that the cost of sexually transmitted infection testing is a significant
barrier for screening and treatment’ and that lower costs can increase the acceptability of testing
treatment'’; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, ASUNM recommends that the University of New Mexico and
the Student Health and Counseling Center provide biweekly* sexually transmitted infection testing free of
charge to all University of New Mexico students; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to the
Board of Regents, the President of the University of New Mexico, the Provost of the University of New
Mexico, the Vice President for Student Aftairs, the New Mexico Department of Health, the University of
New Mexico Student Health and Counseling Center, and the Women’s Resource Center.

Adopted by the Associated Students of the University of New Mexico
on this Twelfth day of December in the year Two-Thousand and Twelve

(YL P

Caroline Muraida, President Sy}.yilﬁ'y Liu, Vice President

adolescents and young adults: focus group discussions. BMC Public Health. 2004; 4:21-28.

* Boudewyns, V., Paquin, R. (2011). Intentions and Beliefs About Getting Tested for STDs: Implications for
Communication Interventions. Health Communication, 26:701-711.

10 Boehner, C. W, Howe, S. R., Bernstein, D. [, Rosenthal, S. L. Viral sexually transmitted discase vaccine
acceptability among college students. Sex Transm Dis. 2003; 30:774-778.

* occurring every two weeks
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